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Premier Cryogenics Limited
NOTICE

NOTICE

NOTICE is hercby given that the Twentyv-ninth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Premier
Cryogenics Lid, will be held on Monday the 25" September, 2023 at 3:30 P.M. (IST) through Video
Conferencing (V™) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM") to transact the following business:

ORIMMNARY BUSINESS @

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited (Standalone and Consolidated) Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial vear ended March 31, 2023 together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auwditors thereon,

2} To declare Dividend on Equity Shares for the financial vear ended March 31, 2023,
3) To appoint a Director in place of Mr. George Chacko, (DIN: 086%541) who retires by rotation and

being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

For PREMIER CRYOQ(GENLCS LTD.
By Oreder of the Board

Sd-
Drate = 24" May, 2023 AMIAN TALUKDAR
Place: Guwsahati COMPANY SECRETARY

Mate 3

Iy In view of the Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA') has vide its General Circular
Mos. 142020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 22022 and 10:2022 dated 8" April. 2020, 13" April, 2020, 3™ May, 2020, 3™
May. 2022 and 28" December, 2022 respectively and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEB1) vide
Circulsr No. SEBYHOCFIVCMDECIR/P2020/79 dated 12% May, 2020, No, SEBUHO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/
202262 dated 13" bay, 2022 and Mo, SERVHO/CFDVPoD-2PACIR20234  daled st Januury, 2023
(eollectively refeered o as “the Circulars™) permitted ihe holding of the Annual General Meeting (*AGM')
through Yideo Conferencing (WO} or Other Audio Visual Means ('OANB), without the physical presence of
the Members at o common venue. In comphiance with the provisions of the sad Circutars and the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2003 (*Act’band the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements) Regulations,
201 5, the AGM of the Company is being held through VCOAVM, The deemed venue for the AGM shall be
the Registered Office of the Company.

2) PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE AGM IS EXNTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS'HER BEHALF AMND
THE PROXY WEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM 1S BEING HELD
PURSUANT TO THE CIRCULARS THROUGH VCO/'OAVM., THE REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL
ATTENDAKCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEM DISPENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY., IN TEEMS OF THE
CIRCULARS, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE
AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HEMCE THE PROXY FORM AND ATTENDANCE SLIF ARE NOT
ANMEXED TO THES NOTICE.

3} Bince the AGM shall be held through VCOANM, Attendance slip and the Route Map of the venue of the
meeting s nod annexed hereto,

4) DESPATCH OF NOTICE, ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE: Pursuant 1o the MCA and SEBI
Circulars mentioned above, in view of the prevailing situafion, owing 1o the difficulties involved in dispatching
of phvsical copies, the Notice of the 29™ AGM and the Annual Report for the vear 2022-2023, including therein
the Audited Financial Statemients for the suid vear. ore being sent only by email to the Members, Therefore,




Twenty-Ninth Annual Report 2022-23

NOTICE (Contd.)

those Members, whose emall sddress i3 ool registered with the Company or iz RTA or with their respective
Depository  Participant(s), and who wish to receive the Motice and the Annwal Report and all other
communication sent by the Company. from time to fime. can get their email address registered by folfowing the
steps as given below:

Insiructions fo registerfupdate the Email [T

n- For Members holding shares in Physical Form:

Semd a mail 1o ithe Company and Regisirar & Share Tromsler Apent of the Company. Miche Techanlegies Py, Lid. al
infirE premiercryogenics.com ond pichetechplanichetechpl.com  respectively adene with the scanmed copy. of the
reguzal leer duly signed by sole/first sharcholder gosting the Folio Moy, Maime ol sbarcholder, scanned copy of the share
cerfilicate {mont and back), FAN (sell-aflested scamed copy of PAX Card)l. AAIHIAR (self-atested scamned copy of
Aadbar Cardp for nozistering email address,

b, For Members helding shares in Demat Form:
Plense contncl year Depesitcey Participom (DP) and register vour email nddress,

51 The Motice of the 29™ AGM and the Annunl Report for the year 2022-23 will be available on the website of the
Coampany i www, premicreryogenics. com,

1 The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Tuesday the 19"
September, 2023 10 Monday the 25 September, 2023 both davs inclusive,

71 The Instructions for participation by Shareholders in the AGM through VO/OAYM and E-Voling are given in
the subsequent paragraphs.

%) CDSL e-Voting Svstem — For e-voting and Joining Virtual meetings

1. Aszyou are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general meetings of
the companies shull be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporote Affairs (MOA)
vide Circular Mo, 142020 daed Apal B, 2000, Circular Mo, 072020 dated Apnl 13, 2020, Circular Mo
20020020 dated May 05, 2020, Circular Mo, 272022 dated May 3, 2022 and Circolar Mo 102022 daced
December 28, 2022 The forthcoming AGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or other
sudio visual means (OANYM),  Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing ACGKM through
NVOAOAVM.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
i Management and Administeation) Rules, 2014 (as amended ) and Regulation 44 of SEBI { Listing Obligagions
& Disclosure Bequirements} Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April
13, 2020, May 05, 2020, May 05, 2022 and December 28, 2022 the Company 15 providing facility of remote
e-viding o its Members inorespect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the
Company has entered into on agreement with Centrol Depository Services (Indin) Limited (CDSL) for
Facilitating voding through electronic means, a3 the suthorzed e-Votng's apency, The facility of casfing
vides by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be
provided by CINSL.

i The Members can join the AGM in the VCOANM mode 15 minutes before and afier the scheduled time of
the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice, The facility of
participation at the AGM through VOOANM will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come
first served basis, This will not include large Sharcholders {Sharcholders holding 2% or more sharcholdingj.
Promoters, Institutional [nvestors, Dircctors, Key Manageriol Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Commitiee, Momination sid Bemunerstion Commitige and Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee, Auditors
ete. whoare allowed to astend the AGM withowt restriction on account of first come first served basis,

4. The pilendance of the Members pflending the AGM through VOOAWM will be counied for the purpose of
prceriaiming the quonim under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 201 3.

5, Poesuant o MOA Circular Mo, 142020 dated Aprl 08, 2020, the Geility to appoint prosy o attend and cast
vide for the members iz not available for this AGM, However, in pursunnce of Section 112 and Section 113
of the Companics Act. 20013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of
n Stute or body corporate con atiend the AGM through YOAOAYM and cost their votes through e-voling,
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NOTICE (Contd.)

&, In line with the Ministry of Corporote Affirs (MOA) Circuler Mo, 172020 dated April 13, 2020, the Motice
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company al www. premiercrvogenics,com, The
MNotice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchange ie. Calewtta Swock Exchange at
www ese-tindiacom, The AGM Motice is alsg disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing
the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) e, waow evotingindia. com.

T. The AGM has been convened through VOOAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read wath MCA Circulor Moo 142020 doted Apnl 8, 2020 and MOCA Circular Mo,
172000 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular Mo, 2002020 dated May 0F, 2020,

Y In copfinuption of this Ministry’s Geperal Circular Mo, 202020, dojed s blay, 2020 and wfter due
examination, It has been decided 1o allow companies whose ACGMs were due o be held in the year 2020, or
become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in gecordance with the
regquirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Cirgular Mo, 2002020 s per MUA circular no.
02021 dated Janwary_ 132021,

Further the Ministry of Corporsie AfTurs vide it General Circular Mo 202022 dated May 3, 2022 and Circular Mo,
12022 dated Pecember 28, 2022 with reference 1o the Miniiry®s General Chlrculbars Mo 2002020 dined May 5,
2020, Mo202 | dated Jamsary 13, 20271, Mo 21020 daied December 14, 2021 and Mo 22032 daed May 5,
2022 decided 1w allow the Companies whose AGMs are duc in the year 2023, o conduct their AGMs on or before
30™ Seprember. 2023 in accordance with the requirements lakd down in Para 3 and Para 4 of the General Chreular
Blo, 202020 dated May 5, 2020 and Mo 022022 daed May 5. 2022,

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOXTING ANIDMMINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS
ARE AS UNDER:

Step 1 @ Access through Depositories CODSLNSDL e-Yoting system in case of individual sharelhiolders holding
shares in demat moede,

Step 2 1 Access through CDSL e-Voling Syvsiem in case of Shareholders holding shares in physcal mode and
nof-individual sharcholders in demat meode.

(i) The voting period beging on 22" September, 2023 (9:00 AM 15T and ends on 24" Seprember, 2023 (500 PM
15T) Dwring this peried shareholders” of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 18" September, 2023, may cast their vote
elecrronically. The e-voting module shall be dizabled by CDSL for voung thereafter,

(i) Shareholders who have already voled prior o the mesting dote soould not be entitled o vote ol the mesting venos

{iii} Pursuamt to SEB] Circular Mo, SEBVHOMCFIVOMDVCIRPY 2020242 dated 04, 12,2020, under Fegulation 44
of Securities and Exchange Board of Indin (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2005, listed entities are required fo provide remote e-voling facility to its sharcholders, in respect of all
shareholders” resolutions. However, it has been observed thit the participation by the public non-institutional
shareholders/retail shareholders i= at a neglizible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voling service providers (E5Ps) providing esvobing facility o hsted entities
India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and mainienance of multiple user [Ds and passwords by
the shareholders,

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant (o a public consultation. it has been decided o
enshle e-voting 1w all the demat aceownt holders, by way of o single login credentiol, through their demat
accounts’ wehsites of Depositories! Depository Participants, Demat account halders would he able to case
their vole withoul having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, nod only facilitating seamless suthentication
bt also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-viding process,

Step 1 : Access throvgh Depositones CDELMNSDL e-Votng system in case of individusl shareholders holding
shares in demat miode,

(v} In terma of SEBI Circular No, SEBUHOVCFIVCMINCIR/P20200242 duted December 9, 2020 on e-Voting
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareliolders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to
vobe through their demat sccount maintained with Depositonies and Deposifory Pacticipants, Shareholders are
advized w updaie their mebile mumber and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining vimual mectings for Individual
sharcholders holding secoritics in Demat mode COSLM™NS0L 5 grven below:
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NOTICE (Contd.)

Type of shoreholders Login Method
Individunl  Shoreholders | 11Users who hove opied for CIDSL Ensi [/ Essiest facility, con login through their

holding  sequrities  in existing vser id and password, Option will be made available 10 reach :-".-’l:lling
Dempt made with CDSL page without any further puthewtication. The URL for vsers o login 1o Easi /
Depository Easiest are  hitpaiwebh edslindiacom/myeasihomedegin - or visit

vy cdslindia.com and click on Login ivon and select Mew System Myeasi.

2yAdier successful fogin the Easi ¢ Easiest user will be able 10 sce the e-Yoting
option for cligible companics where the evoling is in progress as per the
information provided by company. Un clicking the evolng option, the aser will be
able o see e=Voring page of the e-Yoting service provider for casting vour vobe
durtng the remode e-%oting pertod or joining vifual meeting & voling dunng ihe
mieeting. Additionally, there s also links provided o aecess the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers e CDSL/MNEDL/EARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the
user cin visit the e-Voting service providers™ website direcily,

E the wser |:. niat rcgtst:f:d FI:-r E-a.i-l.'?-.m:lcst, np1.iun e T'cglsb:r is
availableathiips:/ i x o/ Eas :

4iAhematively, the vser can duu.:l'_u BECERS -:-"-"nlmg p.uy: by pcl"l:r'l.'Jd.I.I'tl_ Dcrmat
Account  Mumber and PAN Noo from a e-Voting link  available on
www cobslindia com buoaswe page OF click on
hitpa:Cevoting cdslimdis com'Eveiine Evedinglogin, The sysien will authentieate
the user by sempding OTF on registered Mobile & Emadl as recorded b the Demat
Account. Adler successiul puthentication, vser will be able o see the e-Yoting
option where the eviding 15 in progress and also able to directly aceess the system
of all e=%oling Bervice Providers,

Individial  Shoreholders | 1) I vou are alrendy regaseered for M5S0 1DeAS facility, please visil the e-Services

hodding sECuUrilies in wehsite of MSDL, Open web browser by typing the [following URL:
demai miode with NSIHL hitps:feservices nsdLeom either on o Persomnl Computer or on o mohile. Onge the
Depository home page of e-Services is loemched, click on ihe “Benelicinl Owner™ icon under

“Login™ which is avatlable wnder *1DeAS” section. A new screen will open, You
will have to epter your Ulser [0V ond Password., After successful nuthentication,
viou will be able to see e-Voling services, Click on “Access to e-Voting”™ under e-
Vaoting services and you will be able to sec e-Voting page, Click on company
name of e-Yoring service provider name and vou will be re-directed o e-Vofing
service provider websiie for casting vour yvode during the remete o-Voting period
of jodning yvirtual mecting & voling during the meeting.

29 I the user i ol regksered foe DA% e-Sorvices, option o register s available a1
heips:d E'!--L"l"t-[L‘EH nscll_com, ‘1-1.|¢|..1 SHegister l._ilrlllrlL frrr [I}c.-\"I “Paral or click  m

kY "|."|x|r I:hn.. =Wt l‘-\,l'lﬁ.llﬁ of MEIML., Open web hmuwr by pvping the following
URL; hitpsweow gvoting nsdleom! either on o Personnl Compuier or on p
mnbile. Once the home poge of e-Voling sysiem is lnmched, click on the icon
“Login™ which is available under “ShareholderMember” seciion. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User 1D {ie wvour sisteen digit demar
gecount number hold with NSDLL Password'OTP and a Verification Code as
showwn o the scrcen, Alter suceessful authentication. you will be redirected 1o
MEDL Depository site wherzin you can see e-Voling page. Click on -_ump.an'r
name of e-Voting seevice provider name and you will be redirected 10 e-Yoling
service provider website for casting vour vede during the remole e-Noting perod
or _'||:u|1||1.g wirtual |1‘||..':1.l:|ng A 1.'|:|»I|n3 rlunllg the m-LElulg

B e e e T B e

Individual  Sharcholders You can also 1|.|-g||1. uEing e Iug:m “credentials of \-:‘rur “demal secount II|.r|.m:|.|.1| ﬂ:url
(holding  securitics in Depository Participant registered with NSDLACDSLL Tor e-Votmg facihiny. Adler
izt mosle) login Successiul login, you will be able e see e-Volmg option, Cheee you click on e-
through their Depository Volimg option, vou will be redirected o NEDLACDSL Depository site afler
Participants ([} successlul puibenticntion, wherein you can see e-Volting feature. Click on

company nume or ¢-Yoting service provider name and vou will be redirected to e-
Vating service provider website for casting vour vede during the remoie e-Yoling
period or joining virual meeting & voting during the meeting.
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Important note: Members who pre unable 1o retnieve User 10V Passwaord are advised to use Forged User 1D and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned websile

Helpdesk for Individual Sharcholders holding securities in demat mode Tor any technical issues related to
Iogin throogh Depositery ie CDSL and NSIDL

Lagin tvpe Helpidesk details
Individizal Shareholders holding securitics in Demat | Members facing any technical issue n fogin can
made with CONSL contact COSL helpdesk by sending o request at

helpdesk. evoting@edslindincomor  contast st ol
free no, |BOO22E5ES
Individunl Shareholders holding securifies in Demat | Members facing ony fechnical issue in login can
imdsde with NS, contact MEDL helpdesk by sending o request al
evotingrnsdleo.in or call at toll free noc 1500 1020
S50 and 18K 27 44 30
(viLogin method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for physical shoreholders and shareholders other
than individosl shareholders holding in Pemai form.
I The shareholders should log on to the e-voling website www evolingindia.com.
2y Click gn “Shareholders™ modube,
3 MNow enter yvour User 1D
i For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary [0,
b,  For MSDL: § Character P 1D followed by 8 Digils Client 10,
¢, Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the Company,
41 Mest enter the Imoge Verificanon s digplayed and Chick on Login,
53 0F vou are holdimg shores in demat form and had logged on o s evotingindiagom and voded on an esrbier
e-voling of any company, then your existing password is 10 be used,
61 I you are o st tme user follow the steps given below:
For Physical Shareholders and other than ndividual sharebolders holding shares in Demai

PAM Enter your 10 digit alpha-pumeric *PAN issued by [Income Tox Deportment (Applicable for

both demat shareholders as well az physical shareholders)

sSharcholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Diepository Participant are

requested bo use the sequence number sent by Company/' B TA or contact Compamy BT A,

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in vour

Bank Detwils | demat secount orin the company records in order to login,

OR Date of | #If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member

Birth {08} id / fiodio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

ivi) After entenng these detats appropnmtely, click on ~SUBMIT™ tab,

ivii) Shareholders holding shares in phyvsical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
sharcholders holding shares in demat form will now reach “Password Creation” menu wherein they are reguired
to mandoforily enter their login password m the new password field. Kindly note that this ppzsword 1% o be also
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible w vote,
provided that company opts for e-voting through CISL platform, 1t is strongly recommended not o share vour
password with ony other person and teke vimost care to keep vour password confidential,

vt For shareholders holding shores in physical form, the details can be used only for e<voting on the resolutions
cantained in this Maotice,

(ix1CkEck on the EVSMN for the relevont Company Name ie. PREMIER CRYOGENICS LTB. on which vou
choose 1o vobe

(%10 the voding page. vou will see “RESQLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same il option ~YES/NOY
for voting. Select the optieon YES or MO as desired. The optien YES implies that you assent to the REesolution
and option MO implics that you dissent to the Resolution.

(%110 ek on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LIME™ if vou wish o view the entine Resolution details,

ixii)After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vole on, click on “SUBMIT", A confirmation box will be

displaved. 1T vou wish to confirm your voie, click on “0OR", else to change vour voie, click on “CANCEL™ and

seeordingly modify vour vote,
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(i Onee vou “SCOMEIRMT vour vode on the resolution, vou will ned be allowed o modify sour vole,
(%) Yo can also ke o print of the voles cast by clicking on “Chick here to prist™ oplion on the Violing page.
fav ) M demat account bolder has forgottén the login password then Enter the User 1D and the image verificalion
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompied by the system,
{xviiThere is also an oplional provision o uplosd BRPOA T any uploaded, which will be made available o
serutiniger for verification,
{xvii) Additional Facility for Mon — Individual Sharcholders and Cuostodians -For Remaie Voting only.

» Mon-Individual shareholders (ie. other tan Individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) and Custodians are required to log
o o wows evolingimdin.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module,

# A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed o
helpdesk evotingd.cdalindia.com,

*  After receiving the login details o Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password,
The Compliance User would be able to link the account{s) for which they wizh to vote on,

s The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped awomatically & can be deliok in case of any wrong
nsEppand.

o v iz mandatory that p zeanned copy of the Booard Resolution and Power of Attomey (POA) which they have
issied in favour of the Custodian, i1 any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the svatem for the seniinizer
i verify the same.

# Alrernatively Mon Individual shareholders are required mandaory 1o send the relevant Board Resolution’
Authority letter ele. together with - attested specimen signature of the duly suthorized signatory who are
authorized to vode, to the Sendinizer ab email address viz: chandancsp@rediffmail.com and 1o the Company
at the email address vz info@premierervogenics.com , iF they have voted from individual tab & not
uploaded same in the CDEL e-voting syatem for the scrutinizer fo verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGHMUEGM THROUGH YC/DAVM & E-
YOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

I. The procedure for attending meeting Se-Voting on the day of the AGM 15 same as the instrections mentioned
above for e-voring.

2. The link for VOOAWM o attend meeting will be available where the EVEN of Company will be displayed
afier successful login as per the msructions mentioned above for e-voling.

1. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting, However, they
will not he eligible 1o vode af the AGM.

4. Shareholders are encouraged 1o join the Meeting through Lapiops / [Pads for betler experience.,

5. Further sharcholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed o ovoid any
disturbance during the mecting,

6. Please note that Participants Connccting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot moy experience Audie’Video loss due to Flucteation in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended 1o use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mifigate any kind of aforesaid ghiiches.

7. Bharcholders who would like to express their views/ask guestions during the meeting may register themselves
as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast I (two) dayvs (48 hours) prior o meeting mentioning
their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at [company email Wd). The
shareholders who do not wish to speak doring the AGM but have queries may send their quenies in advance 2
(iwo) dayvs (48 hours) prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat aceount number/folio number, email
id, mobile number gt (company email id), These queries will be replied o by the company suitably by email.

8. Those shareholders whe hove registered themzelves a2 0 speaker will only be allowed o express their
viewsask questions during the meeting,

O Only those shoreholders. who are present in the AGM through VC/DAVM facility and have not casted their
vobe on the Besolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible
1 vote through e-Voting sy=stem syvailable dunng the AGK,

T0LIF any Wotes are cast by the shareholders through ihe e-voling available during the AGM and i the same
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VO/OAVM facility, then the voles cast by such
shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is availabde only o the
shareholders atending the meeting,
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NOL ARE NOT REGISTERER
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

I. For Physical shareholders - plesse provide necessary details like Folio Mo, Nome of shareholder, sconned
copy of the shore cedificate {fromt and back), PAN (sell anested scanned copy of PAM card), AADHAR (21l
pitested seanned copy of Asdhar Card} by emal o Company email id of infolpremiereryogenics.com /BTA
email 1wt nichetechpli@mnichetechpleom,

2, For Demot shareholders = Plesse updote vour emal id & mobile no. with vour respective Depository
Participant {DF)

3. For Individun] Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with vour respective
Depository Participant {OP) which is mondutory while e-Voting & joining virtugl mestings through Depository.

IT you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voling System, you can
write an email (o hel k. evoling@edslindia, or contact at o]l free no, 1ROND223333

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic meons may be nddressed to Rakesh Dalvi, Sr.
Manager, (CDSEL. | Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, MarathonFuturex, Mafatlal
Bill Compounds, ™ M Joshi Marg, Lower Porel (Esst), Mombai - 400013 or send an email o
helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com or call toll free no, 1BODZ25533.

¥ Mher information for Members:

m Imepse of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who s higher im the order of nomes will
be entitled 1w vole,

b. The voting nght of shareholders shall be i proportion to their shares of the paid-up squity capital of the
Compuny 85 on the cut-off date of 18" September, 2023, A person who is not o member as on cut-off date
should trest this notice for information purpose only

c. The Shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of 18" September.
2023, The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client id, irrespective of the number of
Joint holders,

d. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility @ cast their vole by clecironic means,
Sharcholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical formoor in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date of 18" September, 2023 and not casting their vote electronically before the AGM., may only cast
their vote ab the Annual General Meeting,

g, Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch’ Email of the Notice and holds
the shares as on the cut-off date ie. 18" September, 2023, are requested to send the written | email
communication (o the Company at infoidpremiercryogenics.com or o the Company’s RTA Niche
Technologies Pyt Ltd. at nichetechpl@nichetechploom by mentioning their Folio Mo, / DP ID and Client 1D
1o obtain the Login-10 and Password for e-voling,

f. Mr. Chandan Kr. Dowersh, Practicing Company Seccretary (Cedificate of Practice Mumber 785) has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and
transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, within two working dayvs of conclusion of the AGM, a
consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, ifany, (o the Chairman of the
Company or 8 person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of
the voting forthwith,

g. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Heport shall be placed on the Company’s website
wiww. premicrervosenics.com and on the website of CDSL. The same will be communicated to the listed
stk exchanges viz, The Calcuitn 3tock Exchange where shares are listed,
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Information relating to Dividend:

1) Dividend for the vear ended 31% March, 2023, as recommended by the Board, if declared at the meeting. will be
paid on or after 23" September. 2023 within the statutory period. to those Members whose names appear on the
Company ‘s Register of Members / Beneficiary Owners as on 158" September, 2023, In respect of shares held in
Electronic/demat form., the dividend will be paid os per details fumished by the Depositonies for the purpose,

11} Pursuant to Sec. 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has trunsferred the amount of dividend
remaining vnpaid or unclaimed: for o period of seven vears o the Investor Education and Profection Fund
{EPFY of the Central Government, The unpaidiumclammed dividend for the vear 200516 will complete the
statutory period of 7 years on 4" September, 2023 and the amount shall be due for transfer thereafter to the
IEPF. Members who have not yel encashed their dividend for financial years 20013-16, 2016-17, 201 7-18, 2018-
B, 2009-20, 2020-21 and 2021-22 are requested to make their claims o the Company swithour any delay. The
detnils of the unpaid or unclaimed amounts lyving with the Company 05 on 26% September, 2022 (date of last
AGM) is uploaded on the Company s website (www premisreryogenics.com) The Company has also been
uploading the details wath the Minisiry of Corporate ATars every vear,

12) The Company hag been distributing dividend through Mational Electronie Clearing Services (NECS) w those
members who have given their mandates and to members holding shares in electronic/demat form, The dividend
for the year ended 31% March, 2023, if declared by the Members at the meeting. will be paid as per their
mandate registered with the Company or with their Depository Participants.

13) Members who have not registered or updated their mandate for receiving the dividend direethy in their bank
pecounts through Electronic Clearing Service or any other means, con register their Mandate 1o receive their
dividend directly into their bank account by sending scanned copy of the following details’documents by emsil
pi the Company’s emsil address; infoipremiercrvogenics.com or email address of the Company™s BTA:
nichetechpliinichetechpl.com by 15" September, 2023

1. For Members holding shares in physical form;

oo o osigned request letter mentioning vour pame, folio number, complete address and
following detmls relating 1o bonk account in which the dividend 12 (o be received:

il Mame and Branch of Bank and Bank Account type;
i} Bank Account Mumber allofted by vour bank:
Tt} 11 digin IFSC Code;
b. self attested scanned copy of concelled cheque bearing the name of the Member or the
first holder, in case the shares are held jointly;
¢ selfattested scanned copy of the PAMN Card; and

o osell auested scanned copy of address proof (viz, Asdhar Card) i support of the
acbdress of the Member as registered with the Company.

L. For Members holding shares in demat form:

Please update vour Mandate through vour Depository Participant (D)

147 In the event the Company s unable o pay the dividend to any Member divectly i their bank sceounts through
Electronic Clearing Service or any other meéans, dwe o non-registration of the Electronic Bank Mandate, the
Company shall dispatch the dividend warrant’Banker’s chegue/demand draft tor such Members as per preseribed
miodes.

15} Members are requested o update/notify immediately any change in their address o the Company at:
infodpremicrervogenics.com  or. the Company’'s BTA M5 MNiche Technologies Pvi Ltd al
nichetzchpli@nichetechpleom, A preseribed Form ISE-1 is oiteched 1o this notice. In respect of Members
hilding shares in electronic form, instructions regarding change in sddress be fimmished o their DPs

10
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Information relating to TDS on Dividend distribution:

16) Pursuant to the Finance Act, 2020, dividend income is taxable in the hands of the shareholders we.f. 17 April,
2020 and the Company is required to deduct tex at sowrce {“TDE™) from dividend paid to the Members at
prescribed rates in the Income Tax Act, 1961 (71T Act™),

17) To enable complionce. with the TS requirements, Members are requested 1o complete and/or update. their
Residential Status, PAN, Category as per the 1T Act with their Depository Paricipants or in case shares are held
in phy=icel form, with the Company by sending email to the Company”™s email 1d: infod@ premigreryogenics.com
or with the Company s RTA af their email [d: nichetechplii@nichetechpl.oom,

Thee information, in briel, relating to TDS on dividend disiobution are given befow:

a)  For Resident Shoreholders, TS shall be made wsl9 of the [T Act ot 7.5% on the amount of dividend
declared and paid by the Company during financial vear 2023-24 provided PAMN 15 registered by the
Shoreholder, [f PAN is not registered, TDS would be ot 20% a5 per section 20644 of the IT Act,

However, no tox shall be deducted on the dividend paveble to o resident individual if the total dividend to be
received by them during fnancial vear 202324 does nod excesd Bs, 30000,

Where the shareholder provides Form 150G (applicable o any person other than & Company or o Firm)} Form
I5H {applicable to an individoal above the age of 60 vears), provided that the eligikility conditions are being
met, no TS shall be deducted

by For Mon-resident Sharchobders, taxes ore required fo be withheld as per section 195 of the [T Act at the
rates in Force, As per the relevant provigions of the 1T Act, the withholding tax rate shall be @20% (plus
applicable surcharge and cess) on the amount of Dividend pavable fo them. However, as per section 90 of the
IT Act, the Mon-resident shoreholder hos the option to be governed by the provisions of the Double Toax
Avoidance Agreement {DTAA) between India and the country of 1ax residence of the sharcholder. For this
purposs, ie., toavail the Tax Treaty benefits, the non-resident shoreholder will have to provide the following:

= Belf-attested copy of the Tex Residency Certificate (TEC) obtained from the tax suthorities of the
country of which the shareholder is resident.
- Self declaration in Form 10F if all the details required in this form are not mentioned in the TRC.
= Relf sttested copy of the Permanent Aceount Mumber (PAM Cord) ollodied by ihe Indian Income Tax
sutharines.
= Relf declaration, certifving the following points;
p.Member is and will eontinue b remain a tax resident of the country of its residence during the linencial
yiear 2023-24;
i Member is eligible o claim the beneficial DTAA rofe for the purposes of tox withholding on dividend
declared by the Company,
iii.Member has no reason o believe thet its claim for the benefits of the DTAA is impaired in any manner;
iv. Member is the ultimate beneficial owner of its sharehalding i the Company and Dividend receivable
fromm the Company: and
v.Member does not have o faxable presence or o permonent establishment in Indin during the financial veor
2023-24,

Please note that the Company is not obligated to apply the beneficial DTAA rates at the fine of tax deduction /

withholding on dividend amounts, Application of beneficial DTAA rate shall depend upon the completeness and

satisfactory review by the Company of the documents submitted by Mon-Resident shareholder.

Accordingly, i order 1o enable the Company o determine and deduct the appropriate TDS withholding tax rale

applicable, sharcholders are requested to provide these details and documents as mentioned obove on or before

15" September, 2023 with the Company at infod@premiercryogenics.com or with the Company’s RTA at

nichetechpli@nichetechpl.eom. Mo communication on the tax determination’ dediction shall be enterained

thereatter. In case the Company deducts tox ot a higher rate in the absence of receipt of the aforementioned
details! documents, the concerned shareholder would still bove the option o Rle the retum of income and clam
appropriate refund, ifeligible

The Company shall arronge o email the soft copy of TDS certificate wo the Sharcholders at their e-mail 1d in due

wourse, post payment of the said dividend sod on el may besent to infod premiercry openis. com,

Members may please node that the changes in the Income Tax Acl 1961 s well a8 the relevant procedure o be

adopied by the Members are uploaded in the Company’s website: www premierceyogenics.com. For details on

TDE on dividend distribution, please refer to the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

11
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Others:

18] In terms of Regulation 40 of the SERI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can only
be transferred in dematerialized form weef. 1™ April. 2019, In view of the above, Members wre advised to
dematerialize shares held by them in phyvsical form.

19) Ag per SEB] Circular Mo, MED/DOPCIR-052007 dated 27042007, PAM has been made the sole

identification number for security transactions, Accordingly, Members holding shares in physical form are
informed to furnish self attested copy of PAN cord to the Company or to the Company’s RTA Ms. MNiche
lechnologies P, Lid, Members bolding shores in demat form are requeested o submit the PAN o their
Depository Participants,
The Securities and  Exchonge Boord of India (*SEBI") hos mandated wide s Circular Noo
SEBIHOMIRSDYMIRSD RTAMB/P/CIR 2021655 dafed November 03, 2021 and subsequent clanficstion
vide Circular No, SEBVHOMIRSIVMIRSD RTAMB/PCIRZO02 1687 dated December 14, 2021 and Circular
Mo, SEBVHOMIRSIVMIESD-PoD-1/PACIR20233T dated March 16, 2023 for all the security holders holding
securities in physical form o fumish the below mentioned forms duly filled in along wath proper details and the
relevant self attested documents with date to the Company or its Begistrar ond Share Transfier Agent (*RTA)
Miche Technologies Pyt Lid,

Please note that the folios, wherein any one of the below cited documents [ details are nol available o or
after Cetober 01, 2023, shall be frozen by the RTA.

5 No, | Form Purpose
1 Frarm 15K~ Begues! [or registering PAN, KYO details or chonges | updation therend.
2 Form [SR-2 Confirmation of Signatuee of securities holder by the Banker
1 Form 15H-3 Breclaration Form lor Opting-out of Momination by holders of physical sscurites (iCany)
4 Form Mo, SH-13 Pomination Form
5 Form Mo, SH-14 Caneellation or Yarinbon of Mominaion (10 any)

The above forms along with intimation to furnish valid PAMN, KYC details and Momination were already sent to
the sharcholders vide Company’s letter dated 31/12/2021 and 229022023, For the convenience of sharcholders,
the forms are atinched o the Anmonl Beport ond the same may ol be downloaded from the Company’s
wehsibe: WwwW, Premereryogenics, com

2t Appointment/Be-appointment of Directors: At the ensuing Annuel Generol Meeting (AGRM), Mr. George
Chacko, Director (DEN0086%6541) shall retire by rotation and is eligible for re-appomtment, The information
in respect of the said Dhrector is given below:

Mr. George Chacko aged 61 wvears 5 a BA in Humanities and had completed & Management Education
Programme (MEP) from [IM, Abmedabed and various professional courses from institutions like XLEL
Jomshedpur, M. Kolkata, ISABS, Goo and 15B, Hyderabad, He has more than 35 years of experience in the
inddustry minly in the feld of projest mansgement, fpance ond morketing, He worked in variows positions in
several companies like Vinay Cements, Caleom Cementz ond Daloia Cements Bharat Lid, until his
superannuation in January, 2020 and, therefore, possesses the requisite experience and expertise. Mr. Chacko
holds 300 equity shares in the Company and is a member of the Company’s TSR Commiitee and Momination &
Remuneration Commities. He s glso g Director of Laforge Umium Mining {P) Lid. and 15 associaied with
several organizations viz, BEotary Club of Guwaehoti and the Federation of Industnes & Commerce of ME.
Fegion (FINER),

The relevont details. pursuant o Begulations 2604} and 36{3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial
Stondurds on General Meetings isseed by the Instituie of Company Secretaries of Indis in respect of o Director
seeking appointmentre-appoiniment al this AGM s given in Anpexure=A o this nodice.

211 All documents referred to i the Motice are available for inspection electromically without any foe by the
members of the Company and o reqoest may be made by e-mail 12 infoffpremigreryogenics.com,

221 Members can make nomination in respect of their sharcholding in the Compony pursuant to Section 72 of the
Companies Act, 20013 and the rules made thereunder. The preseribed Momination Form SH-13 is attoched o the
Annual repor.
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ANNEXURE ‘A" TO NOTICE

Dietails of Director secking appointment/reappoiniment at the Annuoal General Mecting to be held on
25" September, 2023:

Mame of the Mrecior Mr. George Chacko

[N N0R6DG54 |

Father's Name Late Jacob Chacko

Date of Birth / Age 23162 S 6] vears

Mationality Indian

[ate of first Appointment on the Board 1 302/2020

Relationship between Directors inter-se Mone

Educational Qualification R .A.(Humanities), MEP, [IMA

Experience & expertise Vast experience in the industry with project

management, finance and marketing expertise,

Drirectorships held in other Companies as on a4 Laforge Uniium Mining (P) Lid,
May, 2023

Chairman/Member of the Board’ Committee of the Member of the Board of Directors and
Board as on 24™ May, 2023 Momination & Remuneration Committee and
CSE Commitiee of the Board.,

Chairman'/Member of Committee of other Mone
Companies as on 24™ May, 2023

Mumber of Board Meetings attended during the 2022-23 : Joutof 4
years 2020-21, 2021-22 and 3022-23 2021-22 ; Soutof5
2020-21 @ Soutof 5

Sitting fees’ commission, ete. Entitled to sitting fee and convevance at & fixed
rate within the limits approved by the members as
applicable to Non-executive Directors.

Sharcholding in the Company 500 eguity shares of Rs. 10/- each
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DEAR MEMBERS,

We have the pleasure in presenting the Twenty-ninth Annunl Report and the Auodited Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended 31" March, 2023,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The financial results for 2022-2023 are summarized below: Standalone Consolidated

For the: vear ended For the vear ended
March 31 March 31
223 2aZ 223 2012
{ Al fegures in T Lukls )

Revenue from Operations TT48 a5 24 7748 9524
Other Income 55 197 55 197
Total revenue TR0 o721 TROS 9721
Prafit before Ninance cost, depreciation & amortization 2337 2REG 1316 2886
Finance cost 233 205 233 205
Depreciation & amortization REE 1L 488 S
Prafin Lossh before exceptional items and mxes inlia 2178 lals 2175
Exceptional items - 2} - (2]
Profit beforse taxes 1616 277 1615 27T
I'nx expenses 387 538 37 538
Profit for the period 1219 1639 xne 1639

Mede: The Company's subsidiary being ool o pctive operaiion, there wos oo difTerence between the conselidiied amd
stumelalone tota] revenue cduring the vear,

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the vepr 202223 the Company’s overnll operational performance was satisfociony, Improvement was seen in
demand from the Industrial sector while demand for Medical gases from the healihcare sector saw a declining trend
mainly due to subsiding covid pandemic. Bui normal demend For Medical geses ond establishing in-house oxypen
plants for generating Owoygen gas ol medical establishments across the M.E. region had supported in maintaining the
s¢ale of operations of the Company. Production and sale of Dissolved Acetylens, Mitrous Oxede and Carbon Dioxbde
gases have increased during the year. Besides ils gas manuficiuring activities, the Company is also carrying owl
consiruction business in the healtheare sector by setting up of PSA Oxygen plants in several Medical Colleges and
Hospitals across the region, This kas also contributed towerds the Company™s operstional performance.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the vesr under report, the Company s revenug from operations was T 7748 lakh which dropped by aboul
19% compared to ® 9524 lakh of the previous vear. This was mainly due te fall in demand for Medical Oxygen and
completion of most of the contractual projects under construction business, Profit before tux of T 1616 lakh declined
by about 26% compared to @ 2177 lakh of previous year while Met profit after tax of ¥ 1219 lakh also dropped by
about 26% compared to T 1639 lakh of the previous vear. The Company is hopeful that with incregse in industrial
activities and better economic conditions. it will be able o improve its financial performance in the yvears o come.

The Company hes been maintaining an excellent track record with banks, The Company i availing term loan and
working capital facilities from SBI. From the end of the financial year Gll the date of this repori. the Company has
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beon timely servicing the atoresaid term loan and working capital facilities, as betore. During the vear under review,
the Company was mated “BBBA" by the roting agency CARE for the Company ™ bomrowings,

The finoneial statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2023 has been prepared inc accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standord (Ind AS) notified wnder Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with the Companies
fAccounta) Fules, 2014, The estimates and judgments relating to the Financial Statements are made on a prudent
hasis. =0 as fo reflect in o true and fasr manner. the form and substance of transactions and reasonably present the
Company s state of affuirs, profits and cash flows for the year. The Nofes o the financial statements sdeguately
cover the standalone and ¢onsolidated Audited Staterments which are made an integral part of this repo

There are ne material chunges and commilments affecting the financial pestion of the Company from the end of the
finascaal vear to the date of this repor.

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

Diuring the vear under review, the Company was engaged in the business of manufaciure, trading, services and
construction of facilitics of indusimal & medical gases. The Company continued its operations in the industrial and
health core sectors and supplies were satisfactorily mode o the clients, mostly from the core sector oil & pas,
hospitals, food and beverage industries and in the infrastreciure sector mainly within the N E Region and nearby
states. The Company’s products are Oxvgen, Nitrogen, Dissolved Aceiylene, Nitrous Oxide and Carbon Dioxide
which in the aggregate contributed revense of 63% of the Company”s todal trnover during the vear, Bevenue from
services was 34.33% of the total turmover which includes revenue from construction of 28, 76% of the total turnover,
Other Operating revenue consisting of Govemment incentives contributed about 2.6T%% of the total turnever. There
has been no chenge in the noture of business of the Company during the vear.

FUTURE PLANS & PROSPECTS

In view of gragduel improvement in the industrial climate and better cconomic conditions, the Company envisages a
rising trend of growth in industrial peivities o the near fiture, This s expecied o bring much better scope for
growth in the zas business in the coming years. In this direction. the Company is putting effors in positioning itself
1o meel the new sttuptions by improving itz scale of operations, capacity building and entering potential markets for
incdustrial and medical gases across the MLE, Region and bevond. Steps are being taken 1o strengthen s operational
facilitics and cater to the demand for Industrial and Medical gases. The Company also envisages possibie growth in
the activities of the core sector oil industries, infrestructure, roilways and power sectors under the Government
initiated projecis in the region, The Company also expects good growih in the health core sector with several
upcoming Government Medical colleges and hospitals in the mear future. With its adequate enginecring capabilities
and technical expertise, the Company has been successfully executing several industrial mfrastructure and pipeline
projects of the oil & gas industries and remains confident W retain ots leading position and competency in this
specialized arca. Howewver, the Company has kept itsell open to reassess the evolving situations and their impact on
the business operations, which may tend to deviate from the Company’s current estimates and assumptions. The
Company expects that with growing industrial sctivities and improved economic conditions, its overall level of
performance will increase in the coming years,

DIVIDEND

The Beard of Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 153% per share, ie., § 130 per share on the
49.23.900 fully paid up Equity Shares of T 10 cach for the finoncial year 2022-2023,

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTION FUND

Dwring the vear under reporn. the Company transferred the amount of dividend lying unpaid or unclaimed for a
period of zeven vears w0 the Investor Edvcation & Protection Fund (IEPF), Further, pursvant to the provisions of
Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2003, all shares in respect of which unpaid or unclaimed dividend has been
wransferred s aforesaid has also been transferred by the Company in the name of IEPF Authority except the shares
of those invesiors who have communiciated with the company before such transfer

TRAMNSFER T} RESERVES

The Company proposes to transfer ¥ 200000 lokh to the General Beserve out of amount available for sppropriation
and ¥ 928.73 lakh is proposed o be retained in the Satement of Profit and Loss,
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any loan, guaranice or provided any security in connection with a lean i any person of
ofher body corporate (other than its wholly owned subsidiary company } during the vear, Current invesiments of
surplus Tunds werg made in guoted Mutual Fund. Advances given to suppliers, Govi, depis., ete, were in the
ordinary course of business. Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section
| &6 of the Act are given in the notes 1o Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Repor.

Durimg the vear, the Company 15 servicing s term losn from SBIL The Company is also availing working capial
(eash credit) facilines of a limit of T600 lakh and o Mon-fund based (bank puaraniee) limil of £300akh from 581
The Company also earlier availed onetime credit facilitizs from SBL under Arogvam scheéme and vnder CCECL and
GECL, The Company has been timely servicing the aforesaid term loan and working capital fecilitbes,

ISSUE OF SHARES

During the year, the Company did not make ony issue of shares, As on 31% March. 2023, the issued. subscribed and
paid-up share capital of the Company was 492 lakh comprising 49.23.900 equitv shares of T10V- cach. The shares
continued o be listed on the Calewita Stock Exchange during the vear, Listing fees have been paid to the Exchange
for the wear 2022-23. During the vear, the Company resubmitted certain earlier compliance documents to the
exchange due i their non-receipt. The Company had also requested the exchange to condone delay in submission of
few documents during the Covid period and their response 15 awaited, The Company has made arrangements with
WEDL and CI¥SL o provide the facility 1w shareholders for dematerialization of ther shares in the Company,

DEPOSITS

The Company has ool aceepted deposits in terms of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
fAcceptance of Deposis) Rules, 2014,

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOUIATE COMPANIES

The Company does nol hove any holding. szsociale or joinl venture company other than a subsidiary company, vie.,
PCL Power Poil. Lid, which s vet to commence s operational activities. The Company 15 not o materisl subsidiary
as per the threshold laid down under the Listmg Begulations. The Company has o policy for determining material
subsidiory ond the same 15 available in the Company’s website: waww, prémierory o genics. comm.

PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

PCL Power Private Limited was incorporated as a subsidiary company primarily with the objective of venturing into
the business of generating power by procuring Matural gas from the OIL secior companics, Surveys were carried out
and the Company has been exploring the possibilities of procuring Matural gas to generate the reguisite power, Bids
were submitted 1o the Ol & Gas sector Companies but the Company could not succeed so far, Effons are being
contineed and the Company is hopeful of being successful in its bids and commence operations, The Company is
also exploring the possibility of venturing into the solar power business,

In accordance with the provisions of the first proviso to Scction 129%3) read with RBule 5 of the Companics
{Accounis) Rubes. 2014, & statement containing salient features of the financial statement of the Subsidiary
Company in prescribed Form AOC-1 is given in Annexure — L

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the vear 2022-23, the Company continued with its earlier confract/arrangement dated 0142020 with a
related party M/s. Assam Air Products Py Lud. for sale of industnial gases for a period of three years (ie., upto
AV0E202EY, The contract was entered in accordance with the provisions of Secfion F8R of the Companies Act,
20013, Rules made thereunder and the SEBI {Listing Obligations and [hsclosure Bequiremenis) Regulations, 20103
and was entered by the Company afier obtaining prior approval of the members in its Extraordinary General meeting
held on 23032020 preceded by approval of the Audit Commiitee and of ihe Board, To carry oul the iransaction in
the coming yvear 2023-24, the Company entered inio a similar coptractarrangement dated $104°2023 with the
related parly for one vear. The contracisfarrangement was entered o8 per stodutory  provisions after obimining
omnibus approval of the Audil Committee and prior approval of the Board in seeordance with the provisions of the
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Companies Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder, the 3EBI Listing Regulations and the Company’s policy on related
party ransaciions.

During the year, the Company also continped with ats earlier contractprrangement doted 017042022 with the
aforesaid related party for a period of one vear je,, 202223 for availing services of installation and commissioning
i the execution of supply, installation and commissioning contracts of FSA Oxyeen planis in Medical colleges and
hospitals across India, For the vear 2023-24, the Company entered into a similar contractarrangement dated
017042023 with the related party for one vear, The contract/arrangement was entered as per stalulory provisions
after oblaining omnibus approval of the Awdit Comminee and prior approval of the Board in sccordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder, the SEBL Listing Regulations and the Company’s
podicy oan related party ranzactions.

The Company has a policy on related party transactions pursuant 1o the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and
the SEBI Listing Regulations und the sume has been disclosed in the Corporate policies report under the Corporate
Covernoncs  report section o this Annwal report ond  also disclosed in the Company’s  website:

the Compantes {Accounts) Rules, 2004, particulars of the contracis/arangements in preseribed Form AOC-2 gre
given in Annexure = 1 o this report,

SIGMIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

Dwiring the vear under review, no significant and materinl orders were passed by the regulbatars or courts or iribunals
impacting the going concem status and company s operations,

INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The internal Avancial controls of the Company with reference 1o the financial saemens are  adeguare,
commensurate with the size and nature of buginess of the Company.,

REPORTING OF FRAUDS

Durning ihe yvear under review, there was no instance of fraud which required the Statutory Auditor to repon 1o the
Audit Committee and/or the Board under Section 143012} of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

VIGIL MECHANISMMAWHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company hes s Whistle Blower Policy o report genuine concerns or grievances ond o provide adequate
sufeguards opainst victimization of persons wsing such mechanizm. The salient features of the Whistle Blower policy
pre disclosed in the Corporote. Policies & Report section under the Corporate Governonee Report section of this
Anmutl Report and the policy 1= pvailable in the Company™s website: www premicroryogenivs. oo,

RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company hos formulated o Bisk Moanagement Pobiey based on s assessment of business nsks generally and

its buginess and m g with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2003 and the Listing Regulations. The policy
takes into consideration polential nsks including operational risks, price Muchation fsks, regulatory fsks, strategic
rigks, financial risks, human resource risks, e, and enables the Company o address the same through mitigating
actions in a systematic manner and on a continual basis, The sabienl features of the policy sre disclosed in the
Corporate Policies & Report section under the Corporate Govermance Report in this Annual Beport and the policy is
available in e Company s website: www premiercryogenics.com,

MRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company presently consists of six directors including three Independent directors, one
Managing director and two other non-executive directiors. The Managing director and one of the non-executive
directors are the promoters of the Company. Appomiment of 8 new MNominee Dircctor s pending subject io
receiving his consent and other particulars as per the statutory provisions. Pursuant to the provisions of the
Companics Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. composition of the Board hes been disclosed i the Corporate
Governance report to this Annwal report.

W premiereryogenics.com, Further, pursuant to Szction 13403)h) of the Companies Act, 2003 and Bule 8(2) of

those specific o the industry, The poliey bas been formulated keeping in view the size of the Company and nature of
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AL the ensuing Annoal Genersl Meeting (AGM), Mr George Chacko, Director {INMO0BS9034 1) shall netire by
rotation and being eligible has offered himsell for re-appointment, The relevant details pursunt o Begulations
2044} and 36(3} of the SEBI Listing Regulations and the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by the
Institute of Company Secretarizs of Indio, in respect of o Direcior secking appoinimentre-gppoimtment 15 given in
Annexure - A" 1o the Motice of AGM,

The Board of Directors of the Company comprising of six directors ie., three Independent Directors. Mannging
Drirector and twe other directors including a woman director is in accordance with the provizsions of the Companies
Aty 2003 and Begulotion 17 of the SEBI Ligting Regulations,

The Independent directors of the Company have given their declaration that they meet the critena of independence
as per the provisions of Section 149 of the Compaonies Act. 2013 ond thet they hove registered in the data base of
Independent rectors maindained by the Indian Instiute of Corporste A, Government of India for o peried of 5
ifive) vears as per Begulation 601) of the Compames (Appoiniment and Qualifeation of Directors) Rules, 2004, In
the opinion of the Board. the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the said Act and the Listing
Regulations ond are independent of the manogement. Familigrization programmes imparied 1o the  Independent
Directors during the veorare diselosed i the Corporate Governance Feport section b this Annual Report and details
of the same are also disclosed in the Company™s website: www prémigrcryogenics, com

The Company has adopted o Nomination and Remuneration Policy pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act.
2013, Dnsclosure about the same has been given in the Corporate policics report under the Corporate Governance
report section o this Annual report and also disclosed in the Company’s website: www, premigrery ogenics, con,

DETAILS OF BOARD & COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Pruring the vear, four Board of Direciors meeting were held, details of which are given below:

Dote of the meeting Mo, of Directors atlended the meeting
TTME2022 T
32022 ]
1441 173023 <
I 022023 &

Deetails of Commitiee mectings held duning the year are given below:

Audit Committes Momination & Stakeholders Relanonship Corporate Social
Remuneration Committes Commitice Responsibility Committee
Dt o b Mo, ol Dl o 1 Mo, al Dhate of the M ol [t o b B ol
meeling Dhireciors® mzehing Dhirectors® meeting Dareciors meling Dhreciors
utiended the ntierded the gitended the atignded the
ming meclig meeting mecting
2TM5N2ET 5 26152022 3 IWE2022 El 2705 0D 5
1 ORI d T1L0RMHZD 5 MEIRN2022 i I 2
1470 170023 i - IA2023 3 -
1 10272023 4 - - -

* The Audit Commudtee messlings and the MNomimabion and Bemunmemiion Comamibies rru:uliny_s were alse atended by 1w
Directoes as invitees

Dretail note on the composition of the Board and is Committees is provided in the Corporate Governance report
section of this Annual Report, Further, pursuant io Reg, 3403) angd Sch, V Para O clause (10K} of the SEBI [ Listing
Oibligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Cerificate of Non-Disgualification of Directors
from practicing Company Secretary is provided in the Corporate Governance Report section of this Annwal Beporl

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL

Pursant fo the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2003, Mr. Abhijit Baraoah, Managing Direcior,
Mr. Anjan Talukdas, Company Seceetary and Mrs. Archana Baniah, Chiefl Financial Officer are the Kev Managerial
Personnel (KMP} of the Company.
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ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES & INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

During the vear, anmual evaluation of the performance of the Board, its Committees and individual directors hos
been made considering the various aspects of the functioning of the Board and its Commitices and performance of
the specific dulies and obligations of the individual directors and the porticipation and contributions made by them
hawing regard to their gualifications, experience and expertize in the respective fields. The performance evalustion
of the Chairman and the Mon-independent Dhrectors was carried oumi by the Independent Diveciors and Mon-
executive Directors. The evaluntion wes found o be satisfoctory and the Boord of Directors expresses  their
satisfaction over the evaluation process

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursiant o the provisions of Section 134 (3] () read with See, 134 (3} of the Companies- Act, 2013, we hereby

confirm and state that -

al in the preparation of the annual sceounts, the applicable sceounting standards boad been followed along with
proper explanation relating 1o material deparures;

b1 the directors had selected such sccounting policies and opplied them consistently ond made judgments and
estimates thatl are ressonable and prisdent so 2 (o give o true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
at the end of the financial vear and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

¢} the dircctors had taken proper and sufficient core for the mainienonce of adequate accounting records in
sccordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguerding the asseds of the company und For preventing and
detecting feaud and other irregularinies;

d1 the dircciors had prepared the annual accounts on a geing concem basis;

g} the directors had lard down internal financial contraels o be followed by the company and that such intemal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f} the directors had devised proper systems {0 ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such svelems were adegquate ond operating effectively

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
(A} Conservation of energy —
{il b sieps taken or impact on conservation of eperpy | ML

(1l the sieps tken by the comspany  for wilizing | M
albernate seirees of crsergy

(iii] | the capial investiment ono enengy  conservotion | ML
aquiprments

{B} Technology absorption —

i1 ihe ilfiorts made wwanks technology absorprion Operaticn and maintenance of the pland o sporied
technology 8 being coméed oul withowi any  foreipn
mssislance.

(i) | the benefits derived like product improvement, cost | NI
reductiom,  product  development or  ampert
substitution

1511 in case ol mportex] lechnology (impacted dunng | NIL
b lnst three years reckoned from the beginning of

ihe fmancial vear] -

{a)  the details of rechnology imporsd

ik the vear of imporn
{e] wheaher the fechnology been fully shsorbed

{dd af mot fully absorhed, arens where ubsorpti
fins mot iaken place. and the repsons thereof; and

(ivd | the expendiiore  dpcerned on Besearch  and | WIL
Cevelopment,

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo — The Foreign Exchange eamed during the year was Mil (P.Y. Nil) and
the Foreign Exchange outgo was ¥ 39.43 lakhs (P.Y. T 18.70 lakhs).
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STATUTORY AUDITORS, THEIR REPORTS AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Auditors of the Company M/s Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountanis (Finm Begn, No, 3J02049E ) were appointed
for o period of 5 (five) copsecutive vears ot the Annunl Genersl Meeting (AGM) held on 235092009 and they. will
hold office 1l the conclusion of the sixth AGM o be held thereafter pursuant o the provisions of Section 1 39 of the
Componizs Act, 2003 and the Rubes mede thereunder

The report of the Stemtory Auditors on the standalone and consolidated financial statements for the year 20232-23
alongwith nides to financial satements are enclosed fo this report, These financial stmemeants have been prepiered in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standands (Ind AS) us notified by the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs pursuans
i Rection 133 of the Companies Act. 2003 read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Stondords)
Rules, 2005 and Companies {(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Bules, 2006, There was no difference
between the consolidated and standalone total revemue during the vear as the Company's subsidiary was not in
operation, The figures reloted to previous veor have been reclnssified, wherever necessary, The observations made in
the Auditors’ Repo are self explanatory and are without any gualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.

COST AUIMT

A per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companizs Act, 2003 read with the Cost Awdit Order, Cost Awdit s naot
applicable to the Compainy.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The Compony hed appomnted 8Mr, Chandan Kr, Dowerah, Company Sécretary in Proctice (CP Mo, TE5) 1o underake
the Secretarial Audit of the Company, Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 20013 read
with Hegulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligntions and Disclosure Bequiremenis) Hegulations, 2015, as
amended, the Secretarial Audit Report of the Company for the vear 2022-23 is given as Annexure — (11 to this report.
The observations made in the Repon are self-explanatory and are without any qualifications, reservations or adverse
remarks, Any suggestions mede by the Secretarial Avditor are duly considersd and seted vpon by the Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Dwring the vear under report, the Company had complied with the applicable Sccretarial Standards issued by the
Institule of Company Secretaries of Indin (ICS])

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Sections 92{3) read with Section 1343 Ka) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Retarn is made
aviilable on the Company’s website: www, premiereryogenics. com

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursnant to the provisions relating to Corporate Governance as prescribed under the SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Dhiselosure Requirementsy Begulations, 2005, o Management [Mscussion & Analvsiz, Corporate Governance Repori
and Auditor’s Certificate on the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance are made a part of this Annoal
Feport. Further, the Secretarial Audit Beport and Beport on Mon-disgualification of Directors us preseribed under
the Listing Begulations have been made a part of this report.

In aceordance with the applicable provisions of the Listing Begulotions and of the Companies Act, 2013 and mules
thereunder, a report on Yigil mechanizm/Whistle blower policy, Risk Management, Momination & Hemuneration
policy, Policy on Reloted Porty Transactions, Policy for Determining Materiol Subsidiaries, Documents Preservation
& Archival policy and CSR policy esablished by the Company is made a part of the report, Further, pursuant i
Clause B and 9 of the SEB] { Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2013, a Code of fair disclosure and conduct
iz also made o part of this report. All the above mentioned policies and codes are disclosed in the corporate policies
report section of this Annual report and alsg in the Company "s website: www, premiercry ogenics. com

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Componies Act, 2003 read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Poliey) Rules, 2004, the Company bad earlier constiluted a Corporate Social Responsibiliny (C5R)
Commitiee and alse adopted a TSR policy.

During the year 2022-23 the Company undertook CS5R activities which were cammed out in the areas of
environmental sustpinability. and ecologicn] balance, education, health core and livelthood enhancement program,
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The activitics were carried out in the Districts of Kamrup{Metro) and Magoon, Assam where the Company has its
husiness operations, An aggregate amount of $23.71 lakh was speaf on these activities during the year against the
budgeted amount of 23,70 lakh, For the vear 2023-24, a budgeted amount of ¥31,71 lakh has been earmorked for
C5R expenditures, The Company is also exploring new activities and places to carry out its CSR activities during
the yvear.

A report on the CER policy i5 disclosed in the corporate policies report section of this Annual report and also
disclosed in the Compony’s websiter www.premicrervogenics.com. Further, pursuant fo Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Rule 9 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules. 2014 and Rule 8 of the Companies (CSR Policy)
Hules, 2004, the Annuel Report on C5R s given in Annexure-1V,

HUMAN RESOURCE

During the vear under review, the Company continued Hs efforts towards building an effective human capital and in
improving is human cesource. policies and practices, Efforts were continusd towards overall manpower
development in the technical, managerial and adminisirative felds keeping in lioe with the Company’s level of
operational activities, Inibiatives were taken to ddentily and allocoie suitable personnel at all the organizational
levels: These include manpower planning, reallocation st the operations] units and indwetion of new personnel in
various functional depariments. Steps were tuken for recruitment and selection of skilled manpower giving special
focus on their individual skills, talents snd experience reguired for the respective job descriptions. Trainings and
familiarization programmes, performance reviews and implementation of remunerative and incentives schemes such
as productivity linked bonus, rewards, felicitation of employvess, ete. were camied oul. The Company’s Nomination
and Remuneration Committes oversees the HE practices according to the laid down policics. Relationships with
cmployees were cordial throughout the year,

Pursunnt to the provisions of Sec. 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition
& Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company hod constituted an Intemal Complaints Committes, Mo sexual herassment
complaint was reporied to have been recern'ed by the Company carlier and duning the year 2022-23.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Durng the vear under review, there was oo emplovee in the calegory specified under Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2003 read with Bule 52} of the Companies {Appointment and Bemuneration of Maonagerial Personnel) Bules,
2014, The information s per Rule 5 of the said Bules are given in Annexure - % of this report.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Stotements in thiz Boards” Report and the Management Discussion and Analvziz Report describing the Company's
objectives, projeclions, estimates, expectations of predictions may be “forward-looking statements”™ within the
meaming of applcable laws and repulations. Actual resulis could differ matenally from those expressed or implied
Important fectors that could make a difference o the Company s operations include economic conditions affecting
demand'supply and price condibons in the domestic markets o which the Compony operates, changes in
Crovernment regulations, tax lews, other stalules and mcdentsl foctors,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors wish to place on recond their deep appreciation of the dedicated services of all the emplovees of the
Company. We also wish to place on recond our appreciation for the co-operation, assistance and support received
from the Central & State Governments, financial institutions, banks, customers and other associates,

We would also like to express thanks @ our sharcholders for their confidence and understanding.
For and on behall of the Board
Dt © 24-05-2023 ABHUIT BAROOAH

Ploee: Guwahati CHAIRMAN-CLIM-
MANAGING INMRECTOR
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ANNEXURE -1 TO BOARDS® REPORT

Form ACHC-1

companies or joint ventures

20004y
Part “A"™: Subsidiaries

{Information in respect of each subsidiary 1o be presented with amounts i BEs b

Statement containing salient features of the Nnancial statement of subsidiaries or associale

{Pursuant to first proviso (o sub-section (3) of section | 29 read with rule 3 of Companics { Accounts) Rules,

I S5LNo I
2. Mame of the subsidiary PCL Power Private Limited
i The date since when subsidiary was gcquired 40420018
4 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, iff different
from the holding company’s reporting period,
5 Beporting currency and Exchange rote a5 on the lust date of Indian Rupee
the relevant Financial vear in the case of foreign subsidiaries,
i Share capital IO (0000
o Reserves and surplus (3,57,124.001)
8 Total mssets 2403400
9. Total Equity Amnd Liabilities 29.034,00
14, Investments Pl
11. Turnaver il
12 Profit befors taxation (3148100
13 Provision for taxation Ml
14, Profil ufter taxation (3148100
13 Proposed Dividend Mil
16, Extent of sharehalding {in percentage) TiHI%

Giuwahati, 24" May, 2023

Maotes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Mames of subsidiaries which are vet to commence operations
2 MWames of subsidiaries which have been liguideted or sold during the vear,

Sl
APHINT BARCMIAH
Managing Director
Sali-
ARCHANA AARLIAH
Chiel Financial Officer

il
S

CHreeior
S~

AMIAN TALUKDAR
Company Secrelary

MO Power Private Limited

ANMAMIEA CHOWDHARY
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Part B Associates and Joint Yentures

Statement pursuant to Section 1293) of the Companies Act, 2003 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

MName of Associates or Joint Yentures MIL

I Latest audited Balance Sheet Date NA

= Date on which the Associate or Joinl Venture wos associated M
or acquired

3 Shares of Associate or Joind Ventures held by the company on M
the vear end
Mo, A
Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venture MA
Extent of Holding (in percentage) MA

4, Deseription of how there is significant influence MA

5 Beason why the associateJoimt venture 15 nol conselidated MA

. Metworth attributabie to shareholding as per latest audited MA
Balance Sheet

i Profit or Loss for the vear MA
i. Considered in Consolidation MA
il. Not Considered in Consolidation NA

I.  ™ames of associates or joint ventures which are vet to commence operations. NIL

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the vear. WA

Mote: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet iz to be centified”,

Sdi-
ABHINT BAROOAH
Munaping Director
bt 18
ARCHANA BARLIAH
Guwahati, 24" May, 2023 Chief Financial Officer

Sdf-
ANAMIEA CHOWDHARY
[rrector
Badi-
ANIAN TALLKDAR
Company Secretary
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ANNEXURE - 11 TO BOARDS® REPORT

Form No, ADC-2
{Pursuant to clavse (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Bule 8(2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto
i [Details of contracts oF arrengements or transactions not at amm’s length basis

{a) Mamels)of related party & nature of relationship: Assam Air Prodoces Pvee Lids, Common Directors
(b} Mature of contracis/amangements/runsactions ; Contact for zale of goods.
{¢) Duration of the contracte’arvangements/rransactions @ From 010472020 10 3 103/2023
(dy Sulient termis of the contructs or arrangements or ransactions including the value, if any
Sale of industirial gazes viz,, Liguid Mitrogen, Oxygen, Dissolved Acetvlene, Mitrous Oxide, Carbon
Dhioxide, ete.. to M. Assam Air Products Pyt Lid. subject to maximum total amount as follows

Period Maximum tatal amount
G104 2020 - 31032021 T IR0
OLA042021 - 31032022 T 2600 Cr
01042022 = 31032023 T 30,00 Cr

(2] Justification for entering inko such coniracts oF arcangements or ransactions |
i. PCL is the largest manufacturer of mdusirial gases in the NUE. Region and its new Oxygen’ Mitrogen
plant has incressed the total installed copacity of the Company to more than double of s existing
production capacity. Thus, with its large production facilities, PCL can cater o the entive needs for
indusirial gases of the confraciee company [AAP), Further, AAP has o lorge inventory of cvlinders
and cryogenic transport fankers for bulk lifting of products which are very miuch beneficial for
PCL's plant capacity utilisation ond saving additional investment in cylinders and crvogenic tankers.
il. The contractee company AAP is the largest deater of industrial gases in the N.E. India and in
pddition to the market demznd. it will also have it own continuous good growing demand for the
reguirement of industrial gases for itz new Compressing units, which will help PCLs plant capacity
utilization and salcs volume to a great extent.
i, The contract 15 of necessity for marketing the products and obfilizing the Company’s installed
production capacity and thereby oo maintain ihie scale of operation and remain viable.

(Y Dateis) of approval of the Board ;| Booard spproval dated 130272020 preceded by approval of the
Audit Committee of the Company pursuant o the Company s policy on related parly ransactions as
per the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, Rules made thercunder and the SEBIL (Listing
ﬂh”ﬂ:_!l:iij:lr'm and [Dhsclosure Hequirumun[ﬁ-] lleHuLn.i'rl}'r'ls.. M4,

{z) Amount paid as advances, it any ; il

thy Date on which the special resolution wis passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188 @ The special resolution was passed by the shareholders at the Exraordinary General
Meeting of the Company held on 23/03,/2020,

Mote: For the vear 2023-24, the Company entersd into a similor controct/ormangement dated 015042023 for
a period of one yvear only subject to the maximum total amount of B2 930 Cr, afler obtaining omiibus
ppproval of the Audit Commities and opproval of the Bosrd on 11022023, The contraci/amangement wiss
entered in accordance with the Company "s policy on related party transactions as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2003, Rules made theréunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 and the same has been disclosed in the Annual report and in the
Company s website; www, premieroryogenics, o,

1. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis

{a] MNamei{s) of the related pamy and nature of relationship - Nil

(b Mature of contracts/armangements/transactions : Mil

{¢) Duration of the contracts/arcangements/transactions @ Mil

() Sabient terms of the contracts or arrangements or mnssctions including the value, iFany ; Mil
{e) Date(s) of approval of the Board @ Nil

() Amount paid as advances, iFany ; MNil
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Form No. AQC-2

( Pursuant to clause {h) of sub-section (3) of section | 34 of the Act and Rule B(2) of the Companices
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transactions under third provise thereto

1.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

(a} Mameis) of related party & nature of relationship: Azsem Air Products Pvi. Lid.. Common Directors
(b} Mature of contracis/arrangemenis/ironssctions | Contact for availing of services.

i) Durption of the contracts/amangements iransactions ; From 00042022 o 31032023

{d) Halient terms of the confracts or arrangements or tranzactions including the value, if any
Availing scevices of installation and commizsioning m the exccution of supply, installation and
commissioning contracts of Oxygen plants, subject to maximum total anmount as follows -

Pierisd Maximuem todal amsnd
G1N472022 - 31032025 T AWM Cr

(e} Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions |

The contracte’amangements ore of immense necessity a8 Premier Crvogenics Lid, {PCL) entered inio
gontracts for supply, mstallation and commissioning of PSA Osygen plant in Medical Colleges’
hospitals across [India, PCL has o experience in PSA Oxveen planl. Assam Air Products Puil, Lid,
(AAPY has the experience, having constructed such plant for OMGC, Gujarat and for PCL across the
ML.E. States. The necessity was alse wrgent due to spurt in demand for medical oxygen, as a life saving
drug, due to the caise in cosualties because of the Covid-19 pandemiz,

(N Date(s) of approval of the Board @ Board approvals dated 11/02/°2022 for the contract/arrangement
and omnibus approval of the Audin Committes of the Company pursuant to the Company’s policy on
related party transactions as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 20013, Rules thercunder and the
SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 20135,

ig)  Amount paid as advances, if any : Wil

{hy Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting a5 required under first proviso 1o
section 1E8 ; M.A. The contruct/arrangement being not material, the same was entered with omnibus
approvil of the Audit Committee and approval of the Board on 117272022 pursuant (o the Company s
policy on related party transactions and as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Kules made
thereunder and the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Beguirements) Regulations, 2015,

Mote: For the vear 2023-24, the Company entered into a similar contruct/arrangement dated 01042023 for
o period of one vear only subject to the maximum tolal omount of Bs5.00 Cr., after obtuining omnibus
ppproval of the Audit Committee and approval of the Board on 11022023, The contracl/ arrangement wis
enterad m sccordance with the Company s policy on related party transactions as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2003, Rules made thereunder ond the SEBL (Listing Obligations  and  Disclosure
Fegquirements) Regulotions, 2005 and the same has been disclosed i the Annual report and a0 the
Company”s websie: www, premierery ogenics, oom

2. Details of matertal contracts or arrangements or transactions ot arm’s length basis

(a) Mameis) of the related party and nature of relationship - Mil

(b} Mature of contrmels/arrangements ronsactions : Mil

(ch Duration of the contracis/arrangements/ iransactions ; Mil

(d} Salient terms of the contrects or aprangements or ransactions including the value, if any 1 Mil
(el Date(s) of approval of the Board @ Mil

i) Amount paid as advances, if any ; Mil
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ANNEXURE - 111 TO BOARDS® REPORT

Form Mo, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDMT REMMRT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2023
[Purswant to secoon 2044 | ) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.2 of the Companies
(Appointment and Bemuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ta,

The Members,

Premier Cryogenics Limited
Maniram Dewan Road
Chandmari, Guwahati-TE 1003,

'We hove conducted the secretarial audin of the complionce of applicable siatutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Premier Crvogenics Limited (name of the
company | {hereinafter called “the company™). Secretarizl Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
me/us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory complisnees and expressing my
opinion thereon.

Based on my'our verification of the Premier Cryvogenics Limited's (name of the
company's) books, papers, minute books, forms and returms filed and other records maintained by the
company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial sudit, 'We hereby report that in my/our opinion, the
company has, during the aodit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March , 2023
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
magde hereinalter:

li'we have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other
records maintained by Premier Cryogenics Limited (“the Company™) for the financial vear ended on

31" March. 2023 according to the provisions of:

{i}  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rales made there under;

{1} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA") and the miles made thereunder;

{iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv)  Foreipn Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and repulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Imvestment, Owerseas Direct Investment and Extemal Commercial
Borrowings; [ There were no Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings.

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):-

{a} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 200 1;

(b) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India ( Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 201 5;

(¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Begulations, 2018;

{d) The Securities amnd Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits) Regulations,
20145 [ The company has not made any Emploves Stock Uption/purchase Scheme. |

(e} The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008: [The company has not issued any Debt Securities. ]

([} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Begistrors o oan Issoe and Share Tronsfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client: [The company
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is not providing the services of Registrars and Share Transfer Agents. |

(2] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting ol Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; [The company did not apply for delisting. ] and

(h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buvback of Securitics) Regulations, 2018 [The
company did not amange for buy back of securities.]

{vi) Other laws specifically applicable to the company: Explosives Act. Factories Act, Pollution
Control Acts, Assam State Electricity Act, Industries Development & REegulation Act, Standards
of Weights & Measures Act and Standing Orders Act, {in respect of compliance by Department
of Production and Projects); Factories Act, Shops & Establishments Act, Emplovees State
Insurance Act, Gratuity and Payment of Bonus Acts, Provident Fund & Misc. Provisions Act,
Minimum Wages and Pavment of Wages Acts, Employment Exchange Compulsory Notification
of Wacancies Act, Sexvual Harassment of Women at Workplace Act and Motor Yehicles Act (in
respect of compliance by Personnel & Adminmistrative Depit.); Accounting Rules & Standards,
Income Tax Act, Goods & Services Tax Acts, Assam Professional Tax Act, Assam Value Added
Tax Act, Foreign Exchange Management Act and Banking & MNepotiable Instruments Acts {in
respect of compliance by Finance & Accounis Deptt.); Companies Act, Securities Contract
Regulation Act, Securities & Exchange Board of India Act, Transfer of Property Act and Indian
Contract Act {in respect of compliance by Sccretanial & Corporate Affairs Deptt,)- as per
compliance reports given by the concerned departments.

[we have also examined complianee with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i} Becretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

{ii)  The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Calcutta Stock Exchange and the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Begulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentionsd above,

Liwie further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors. Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act,

Adeguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were senl at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agendn items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the imeeting,

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members® views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes,

l'we further report that there are adequate svstems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operstions of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable kaws, rules,
regulations and goidelines.

=idl-
Place : Cruwahati {Chandan Kr Dowerah)
Date ; 24-05-2023 Company Secretary in Practice
LI FOOLE24EOQ03 68993 [FCS 1824; C P Mo, T85]

PR:239372022

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure 1 and forms an
integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE 1 TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

To,

The Members

Premier Cryogenics Limited
Maniram Dewan Boad
Chandmari
Ciuwahati=T81003,

FPEE TS EEr

Owr repont of even date is to be read along with this letter.

I. Mamtenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
respensibility is 1o express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the comectness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis 1o
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, We believe that the processes and practices,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriatencss of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the company.

4. Where ever reqguired, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events ¢tc.

3. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations. standards
15 the responsibility of management, Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
basis.

fr. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Date: 24-05-2023 Signature:  Sd/-
Place: Guwahat {Chandan Kr Dowerah)
Practising Company Secretary
Membership Mo, FCS1824
Certificale of Practice No.TES
LD FOOTE24EOM 368003
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ANNEXURE - IV TO BOARDS’ REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

I. Brief sutling on C5R Policy of the Company,

The Company’s CER policy s a guide for conducting its business with social responzibility and
aceountability. Tt lays dovwn a svstematic and dedicated approach towerds implementing CSE projects or
programmes for improving the quality of life of the people and society primarily in the areas in which it
operates. It describes the focus aress and the methodology for implementation, governance, funding,
monitoring and reporting of the TSR activities,

2 Composition of TSR Committee:

Al M Name of [Hrector Diesignation/ Numhber of meetings | Number of meotings
Muture ol of USSR Committes ol USSR Committee
Direciorship held during the vear | attended during the
AeEnr
L. Mr, Swipan Kr. Handique | Independent 2 2

Director’ O hmarmnism
CER Conmilier

2 ir. Abhijic Barsoah banaging Direciorn’ 2 2
Member
EN Wle, Greorge Chacko Dibrecton’ Member 2 i
3. Provide the web-link where Compesition of C5R WWW, PRI ETCTYOEenicE com

commities, U5E Policy and C5E projects spproved by
ihi bownd ane dischosed on the website of the coanprany.

4. Provide the detils of Tmpact psessment of CER .M
projecis corried ol i parsiance of sub-rule (30 of e §
of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility
Polley) Rules, 20014, iF applicable (attach the report).

5. [Dermals of tse anwani available for s ofl in parseance
ol sub=rule (31 of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporsie
Bocial responsibility Policy ) Kules, 2014 pnd nmogmt
required for set off for the finoncial vear, ifony

bl B 11 Financial Year Amaunt availnble for set-off Amoant required to be set-off for
from preceding financial the finuncial year, if any
years (in Rs} {in Rs)
1 Mixr.23 il il
2 2r2t-21 Ml Ml
3 2221 il Ml
TOTAL il il
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il any

i, Avernge net profit of the company as per section | 3505)
T, {a) Two peroent of wvernge net profit of the company as
et =ectbon 1350350

(b Surplus arising out of the CSK projecis or
programmes of activities of the previous finanelal veors.

{c) Amouri required 1o be s=i off for the finnncial yenr,

{41} Total CSE obligntion for ihe inamcinl yvear { Tut-Th-Te),

il

Mil

& n) CSE pmount spemt op unspent for the financial vear 2022-15

B, TELAS T d60,00

Re 23,790,229, M)

Rs 23, 70,2290

Total Amount Amoant Unapent (in B, - Nl
|-!'ip|.-nt fur the
Financial Year.
{im H::: | Totsl Amount transforred to Amsount iransferred o any find specificd under
Unspeni C5H Account as per Schedule VI as per second provise to section 135(5).
section 13506
Amsunt. Date of Mame of the Amaunt. Dhate of
transfor, Funal transfer.
2T S0 00 MN.oA NA MN.A NA M.
(b} Beindls of CRR amount speni againsl ongning projects for the financial year 2022232 Nil
i1 (2 3 1p (5 16} {7 (%] (' {1m i
8L | Mame Twm  fronm Lascal Locafiom of the | Progect | Amsousi | Amosnd | Amound Muode of | Wil of
Mo, | of the e list off nres project. durntion | allocated | spentin | trumsferre | Impleme Implementntion
Project. | soinvdidesin |{Yes™o), | for ibe ihe d i MWD = =
Schedule prikjeed ewrrent | Unspent Through
VII v the {in Ba.p | Ninancis | O5K Wreet | Implementing
A, I Year Agcoant Apency
{im K.}, | Tor the (Yoo
project s | .
per Sectian e 1
Siate. | [Mstrict, 1350 fin Mnme | Hegist
R ration
namber.
I. T e | | T = X ||
1
TOTAL | =eeeee veree | e v | e = | [l s el MR
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(e} Destails of CEH amouni spent againg ather than ongoing projects for ihe fmancial year 202233

iy 2 i3 4 15} (6 (7 14
5. | Mameof ltem: frivm Lawcw | Location of the Amonnt wde of Msle ol implemeniation
Mo | the Projei | the list of 1 privject. speat far plementatbn | -
activities in | arva the projoect - Through implemoniing
schednie VI | (Yes/ fim B, Idrect IEETICY
= Mol M),
to the Aet ol Y es/Mo) CSR
Ride. | Dhstrict. Mamie. registration
i e,
1. Maintemance | e Modiv) Yes | Assm | Komeopdhf) | 6,21, 50000 Wies
of Inlukbari | [Ensuring
Hertaivical crivitonemenial
Park sustaimability,
eenlogical
bulznce|
2. | Maraihi leezim Mo vh Vs | Assom | Rareapd M) | 1000000 Yes -
version of len) [Froteciion of
songs of ntional
Bharas Ratnm,| Beritage. as
e Blupen | and coliure|
Hazarika
1. Constroction | lem MNedid Yes Assem | Komropl b | 1,65 (HLGO Yes -
of oibet & | [promwocing
seplic tank a1 | heabth care
Rangmuami including
Foadn Bendr, | preventive
Ambikagin | health care
Mngar, and saniingion])
Ciuswakhut|
4, | Renovation' | lsem Peadiil Yes | Asmam | Komnap{hd) | 3,75 000000 e -
repairing ol | [pronsting
clnssroom of | edmcatimn
Ankur anoig
Widyapoetly, | childnen|
Morngi,
Ciuwakhat|
5. | Medicnl Ieenn iy Yes | Asmam | Nogmon 2 e AW (0 i Seva Bhomiy CSROAG2E
CAMpS i [pronsting Furl=enchal
Mogaomn health core
dlisgrig inghsling
prosvemtive
health core)
a, Drnamg o | Iem Boedin) Yes | Asmem | Kameup{bd) | 2 DH0ARHAKD Yes
fruit and [Livelibwoud
vepeiable exhancement
[OCESSENE prijects
aAnEHIE amang
Wit winee |
7. | Development| Teem Mofx)h Yes | Asexm | Nagson S0 00000 Yes -
of Gendhall | [rural
knchari Flasti| development
P, projects|
Samagurn
IoTAL 23,71 50000
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{d) Amount spend in Administrative Overhends

(] Tovinl nmount speni for the Financinl Year
{BhtHcifd+Be)

(g Excess amount for se off, ifany

(e} Amound spent on lingkeet Assessment, i applicable

I

AL

R, 23,71 500000

S Mo, Furticulnr Amant {in Hs.)
{i} Two percent of average net profit of te company as per section 23,710,229, (1)
L1355}
{iik Tatnl amaunt spent for the Financial Year 237150000
[kt Excess amounl spent for the nancial year (1] 1,271 4M0
(v} Surplus arising out of the USE projecis or progmmmes or il
activities of the previous financial vears, ifany
{1 Amount available for =t off m secceeding fimancinl vears Ml
[Hiii-ivy]
Q. () Ihetails Jll'lfTu:pzm CSR amount for the preceding three financind venrs:
8L | Preceding A Acmviruing At transtferred te any fund Ammsaing
Ma. | Finoneial trunsferred to | spent in the specified ander Scheduale VIT ax per remaining t
Yaar. Unspent C5R | reporting aection 135(6), if any. he spemt in
Ao Finuncial succeeding
uniler sectivn | Year financial
135 {,ﬁ} ﬁ.ﬂ .HJ-:I- Mama of .a_lulﬂﬂ'l.lﬂr Date of L\'iil"l..{hi “_.h:'_
{im Hx.) the Fund {in Hsl transfer.
| 2021-22 LA, 13,42 847040 M. MA, M ML
i) 20210-21 MLAL SR TIE00 [ PM CARES] 11LB6295.00 | DRAMN2021 ML
Fund
3, 201521k LA, 29 0% (0 = MM MoA, Mo 3,54 K300
ToTaL A8 T4 G20
(b} Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year{s):
[LA] 121 (3} 147 (5} [43]) i) L] (2}
Sl | Mrojeet Mamee of Finuncial Project Total Acmwrant Coumulative | Status of
Mo, | 1T the Year in duraiion. | amount spent on wEE TR the projeci
Friject. which the allocated | the spent at the | -
praject wos fur the praject im | end of Completed
commenced, project the reparting Mingoing.
{im Ha.). reporting | Financial
Finnneisl Year.
Year {in R}
{in Fal.
= 7 NIL
2.
3,
TOTAL | =secsiessaa | ssssdesescsssces | sesssseceess ML =ssss= | sssssssssass | ssssss
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1), In case of creation or acquisition of capitel asset, furnish the details relating to the
assel 5o ereated or acguited through CSE spend in the lnancial year

{asset-wise details),
{a) Date of creation o acguisition of the capital assei(s),
{b} Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

) Detnils of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose
naime such capital assel is registered, their address etc,

{d} Provide details of the capital asset{s) created or acguired (inciuding
complets address and bocation of the copital psset),

I, Specify the reasonis), i the company has failed o spend
two per cent of the avergge net profit as per section 135(5).

=l
Diode; 2470052023 Abhijit Boroouh
Mace: Cipwakbun Manoging [hrecior

MIL

M.AL
M.A,

MN.AL

MLA

M.A.

S

Swupan Kr. Hondigue
Chatrrnan, CSE Commitlee
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ANNEXURE -V TO BOARDS' REPORT

Information pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

(@) The ratio of the remunerstion of each director o the median  remuneration of the emplovees of the
company for the financial year 2022-23 and (b) the peércentage increase in rémuneration of each director.
Chief Financial Officer, Chiel Executive Oificer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial
vear 2022-23 are as below:

sl Name Desagnition Ratio of Percenlage
M remameration of inerease in
cach Direcior io | Remuneration
meidian
remaneration of
emplovees
I | Abhijit Barooah Chairman-cum-Managing Dinecior 2374 I 1.55%%
2| Anamiks Chowdhary Mo Executive Dirgctor i Ml
3 | Ninn Ch. Baruwah®* Mon-Executive Director i Ha
4 | George Chacko Mon-Executive Director aa #4
5 | Dw. Munindra Kakati Mon-Exceutivie Dirceior Ha i
0 | Swapan Kr, Handigue Mom-Executive Diretior L HH
7 | Rajkamal Bhuyan Mon-Executive Direcior L il
5| Anjan Tolukdar Company Secrelary M 1231%
9 | Archans Borush Chied Finnmeial Cficer MNA |28
* Upto 2670802022

i The Mon-Executive Directors of the Company are entitled o sitting fee and codvevance of o fixed rabe amd are
within the limits approved by members as per the statutory provisions, The ratio and the percenfage increase in
remunersiion of the Nop-Executive Dnreciors are, therefore, not considered for the above purposs. The details
ol their remuneration are given in the Corporate Governance Bepon section of the Anneol Beport,

{c) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of emplovees in the financial year 2022-23 was -
7605

(d} There were 135 permanent employees on the rolls of company as on 31" March, 2023

(e) Average percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in
the last financial vear 2022-23 was 9.80% whereas increase in managenal remuneration for the said
year was 11.85%.

(f} It is herebv affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW:

The everall performance of the Company during the vear 202223 was satisfaciory, Gradual improvement
wid seen i demand from the Indusivial sector while demand For Medical gases from the bealtheare sector
started declining mainly due to subsiding covid pandemic. But normal demand for Medical gazes and in-
howse oxvgen plants for generafing Oxygen gas at medical establishments across the N.E, negion had
supporied in maintaining the scale of operations of the Company. In this changing scenario, the Company
took effective measures o carry out uninterrupted operations in its business of manufacture, trading,
services and construction ot facilities of indostrisl & medical gases. Total production  from the
Cxygen/Mitrogen plants was 23528 lakh cum which was up by 6% compared to the previous vear. The
Company”s Oxvpen production during the vear was 121,17 lakh cum which grew by 7% compared 1o the
previous vear. Industrial Oxypen gas sale of 1370 lokh cum incressed by 27% mainky because of
improvement in industriol sctivities while sale of Medical Oxveen pas of 14,69 lakh cum dropped by about
50% compared 1o the previous vear due o fall in demand, Sale of Liguid Oxygen during the vear was 99,07
Inkh cum which was Tower by 8% compared (o previows vear, Sale of MNitrogen aggregating 11100 lakh
cum, mainly to the oil sector, grew by about 62% compared 1o 58,34 lakh cum of previous vear, [Nssolved
Acetylene sale of 1,62 lakh cum increased by 19% while Mitrous Oxide sale of 1,47 lakh cum increased by
20% over the previous vear, Bale of Carbon Dioxide of 3,62 lakh kg increased by about 3% compared to
3.53 lakh kg of the previows vear. Besides its gas manufacturing activities, the Company is -also carrying
out construction business in the healthcare sector which has alse contributed towards the Company's
operational performance. The Company is hopeful that with improvement in the industrial scenario, better
cconomic conditions and pro-active policies of the Government. it will be able o improve its business
operations in the coming years.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS:

Premier Crvogenics has been operiating in the indusirial pases industry for more than two and o half
decades, During this penod, the Company bed gained adequete experience and experlise i the industrial
pnd medical gos sectors which hove undergones wide ranging changes in respect of technology and growth
and potentiol markets have emerged within the NE Region and bevond, The Company could identify and
avail the emerging opporiunities in the industrial gas market ond carry oul s operations sptisfaciorly, Over
the vears, the Company could capitalize itz long standing experience in the industry with proven track
records and technical expertise in the field of gas production, disiribution, bottling and construction of
facilities in the oil & gas and healthcare sectors and has been able to tap the growing market and operate
successfully, With its bigger and betier manufacturing facilities, the Company had already positioned itself
to cater to the prowing market demand and meet the needs of a variety of consumers mainky from the core
sector oil industries, State Yety, deptis. rescarch laboratories. Railways, Food processing, Infrustructure and
Health care sectors and maintain ks leading position mainky inthe MLE. region. The Company is presently
cutering to about 70% of the market demand of the region, With its proven capabilities, the Company is
conlident of maintaining itz leading position and continue its business operations successfully, Besides s
primory business of manufaciure and trading of indusirial, medical and other gages, the Company is also
engaged In carrving oul projects relating to construction of facilities in the gas sector and could
successfully execute several pipeline and infrastructure projects in the oil & gas indusiries and setting up of
PSA Oxvgen planiz in several medical establishments across the M.E. region, With better industrial climate,
the Company remaing hopeful of improvement in the industrial gas market in the vears o come,

ISKS & COMCERNS.

The Company being in a specialized industry has a wide range of opporiunities. But at the same time, it is
afso exposed o various threats and risks specific o the indusiry. The main products, Oxygen & Mitrogen
which are produced by atmospheric air separation have no raw-material cost. Sale of Dissolved Acetylenc
has the potential of increasing Oxygen sale due to their joint applications. The Company alse has the
lzcational advantage of having its manwfacturing facilities at Guwahati, the hub centre of the region. and ai
Samaguri in middle Assam and enjovs comparstively lower freight cost and stable power supply. The
Samagurt unit being a latest technology energy efficient plant. the Company enjovs comparatively lower
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power cost reducing the unit cost of production and giving competitive odvantage, The promoters being
highly experienced technocrats, the Company has good potential for growth and development. The gas
produocts being critical inputs for the oil zector and other industrial and medical pas users have good
growing demand,

In this scenaro, the Company identifies ceriain potentiol risks and threats specific o the industry,
Manufacture of O2/M2 s critically dependent on power. Any dizsruption in itz supply will adversely affiect
production. Further, any hike m tariff will inflate the unit cost of products. Caleium Carbide, a major input
for DA, 15 sourced from distant States having the sk ol ervatic supply and price escalation, The Company
supplics mainly through open tenders which are subject to markel competition. The Company enjoys
benefits relating 0o tax refunds and other incentives as per the Government Industrial policies, Any change
in policy or non-receipt of incentives will affect performance. The Company’s business activities are
eritically dependent on the economic activities of several core sector industries. Any adversities in their
porformance either due 1o indusiry specific causes or general economic slowdown due to any social or
other couses will adversely affect s performonce, With grodual improvement in the ovemll economic
conditions supponted by proactive policies of the Government. it is expected that the Company will be able
1o minimize the risks and thresis as envisaged and corry out its business satisfactonly,

SEGMENT WISE OR FPRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

The Company operotes in g single business or geographical segment engaged in the business of
manufactiure and trading of industrial, medical and other gases and in construction of facilities in the
Indusirial & Medical gas sector. The Company’s main prodocts include Oxygen, Mitrogen; Dissolved
Acetylene and MNitrous Oxide, During the vear, Industeial Oxygen gas sale of 13,70 lakh cum grew by 2T%
while Medical Oxygen pas sale of 14,69 lakh cum fell by 309 and Liguid Oxyvgen of 99,07 lakh ocum
dropped by 6% compared 1o the previous vear, Sale of Mitragen of 111,01 lakh cum which was sold mainly
to customecrs from the O6l sector grew by about 62% compared to 68.534 lakh cum of the previous yvear.
[ssalved Acetvlene sale of 1.62 lakh com increased by 19% compared 1o the previous vear while sale of
Mitrous Oxide of 1,47 lakh cum increased by 20%40. Sale of Carbon Dioxide of 5.62 lakh kg increased by
about 59% compared o the previows vear, The growih in sale of indusirial gases was mainly due o
improvement in indusirial activities bringing demand from the local industrics, Railways, and construction
sector compared (o the previows vear. The Company s hopeful that with groswing industral sctivities mnd
improvement in the overall economic conditions, it will be able to increase its scale of operations amd
achieve higher level of performance in the coming years

The Company has adequate intermal confrol systems commenswurate with the nature and size of its business.
The contral systeims are reviewed penodically and are improved upon as per regquirement of the sctivities,
particularly relating to sale of goods, purchase of stores, raw materials and other asscts in line with the
Company's policy on nsk management, The Company has installed computer bazed svstems with reguisite
software for specific job execution processes and on-line facilities were used in all the functional units,
These measures hove resulted in better intemal checks and controls and facilitate fesl-time reporting and
recording of transactions. The internal contrel syvspem is supplemented by regular internal audits. Review of
actions mken on the audit obgervations are done periodically,

The internal audit report and financial statements are reviewed by the Awdit Committee of the Company on
a quarterly basis. The observations of the Commitiee are acted vpon by the Management, This has
improved the Company s internal reponting process and its review and monitoring systems.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

During the yvear, the Company "5 overall financial performance was satisfactory. 1t could carry out the fiscal
plans and policies and mointain fnoncial stability and hguidity in its operstions and meet the financial
commitments on time, Adequate svstems were put in place for regular moenitoring and analysis of the fund
flows including supply credits, recoveries, debis and repoyments, The Company s total revenue For the veor
of TT748 lakh dropped by abowt 19%% compared oo the previows vear mainly due w ol in demand for
hedical gases and lower income from construction business, Profit before finance cost, deprecistion and
amortization was T2337 lakh and net profit before tax of T1616 lakh was lower by abowt 26%6 compared to
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previous year. Major expenses like Cost of materials, Distribution expenses and Finance costs were
comparativelv higher during the vear. The Company has been maintaining profitability and paying
dividend continuously for last several vears, The key indicators of the Company’s performance in
comparison to earlier vears are annexed to this report. With gradual increase in industrial activities and
better economic conditions, the Company is hopeful that its financial performance will improve further in
the coming years.

The Company has been servicing its term loans from 581, Working capital is being availed from SBI with
cash credit facility of T6040 lakh, The Company has a credit rating of “BBB+" from the credit rating agency
CARE and is maintaining excellent track record with banks and Fls.

NS &

During the year, the Company confinued to put efforts towards building effective manpower and in
improving its human resource policies and practices. Adequate focus was given on the well-being of the
employees and operations were carried out with required manpower at all the operational units of the
Company. Steps were taken for recruitment and selection of skilled manpower focusing on their individusl
talents, experience and expertise required for the respective job descriptions. Initiatives were taken fo
identify and allocate requisite personnel at all the organizational levels with special focus on the operational
units, project sites and in the distribution sand supply chain systems. Trainings and familiarization
programmes. performance reviews and implementation of remunerative and incentives schemes such as
productivity linked bonus, rewards, felicitation of employees, ete. were carried out. The Momination and
Remuneration Committee of the Company oversees the HR practices according to the laid down policies.
Relationships with emplovees were cordial throughout the year. The Directors acknowledge the efforts put
in by the emplovees to improve the Company’s level of performance during the vear.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Staternents in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives,
projections. estimates, expectations or predicions may be “forward-looking statements™ within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or
implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations include economic
conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic markets in which the Company
pperates, changes in Government regulations, tax laws, other statutes and incidental factors.
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‘OR {DYVERMANCE RE T
COMEPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Thee Company envisages atamment of the highest level of trmapanaey, accountability mind cquity in s epenmions
oned i dhe intersctions with ifs stakehokbers inchsding shoreholders, emplovess, customers, supphiers, the Governmeni
and benders, The Compony has eonsistently endeayvoured o uphold good corpornte povernance and direct ils prociices
towards cnsaring tronsparency, full disclosare, independent monitaring and being fair w0 all. The Company fomly
belicves that such practees will sirengthen the stakcholders drust and enable the company (o atirect Miancial and
human capital, perform efficiently and atain the underlying gool of maximizing long-term value for shoreholders by
achieving higher growth amd profits.

e Company remnng commitied 10 leyving strong emphasis on Corporate Gavemamee and will continue s elfors
towards raising the standurds in corporale governance and will also review its systems and procecures constantly i
order to keep pace with the changing economic environment.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thee Board of Mrectors of the Company consisis of six direions imcludmg three Independent Derectors, one Managing
Drecior and two other Monsexeeutive Directors mcheding o Women Direcior, The Monaging Director and one of the
non-gxetutive direciors are promolers of the Compony, In ferms of the provisions of the Companies Act. 2003 and
Begulation |7 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Reguladions, 2005, more than half of
the Bowrd of directors comprises of Mon-exocutive directors and leall of the Board conzists of Independent directors.

During the vear, Mr. Witin Ch. Bariah, Dbirector reticed by rotation and was not reappointed due to his wwwillingneess
because of his advanced age. Appoiniment of a new Mominee Direcler i3 pending due e nen-receapt of his consent
anel other particelars as per tse simiutory provisions. Furtbes, o the ensuimg AGM, Mr. Geonwe Chacko, Direcior shall
redire by rottion and is eligible For re-appoimiment Mone of the ireciors on the Board is 8 member on mose thon 10
Commitiees and Choirmon of more thon 3 Committees across oll the Companies in which be i o Direcior,

The names und cutegories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board meetings during the year and at
the lmst Annunl General Meeting, the nember of Dirdciorships and Committes memberships. held by them in odher
companics and the names of the listed entitics where the person is o direcior and the cotepory of directorship are given
o

Mg L alogy W1, o Whiether M df wa, of Marmres of Mo, of
Board miended Chrectirshios Commitiee Hated shuares
Mleciings ALK Bl I wiher preitsnn held  compamies bl
mlended an 26" CITIHIncS i eaher whire a5
during Sep,, X2 COMAnics IHrecior 31° March
2022-13 J0Z3
Heeld Alsended Claimnan'Member Chainman®iember
Wir. Abhijit Barooah Promoter d d Yiea | T s s s | Sty
Clrbrman-cism- Exuiive
Wlanagisg Director
ke Aramika Chowdbary Promuoier d ] Vs 1 [ . s . JESHE
b B H 1| RO
blr, Mitin . Baraah® Mop-oxeaulve 2 | i % | -4 3+ 3 Z
| Uiy 2ES 202N
Mir. George Chacko Mom-oxeouiive A 3 Y= . | - - - 500
Dir. Mumindm Kakoati Man-moecitive 4 + M - - - - - -
Independe
Mir, Swmpon Kt Handigoee Mom-execuive 4 2 Yes - 1 . B . .
Independen
C A Hajkaral Bhuyvan Mor-executive 4 ] Yies - 5 - - . -
Independen

* Dwring the vear 2022-235, Mr, Mitln ©h, Bamoh retied by peantion on 268002022 and wes mod reappeinbed dug o his
unwil lignesss 10 comtbnue beeause of his advanced age

Four Binnd Meetings were hebd during H22-23 on: 2Th Moy, 2022; 1hb Aog, 20225 14th Mo, R22 and 111k Feb,, 2023,
Separate meeding of ihe Independent Direciors ond familiarzation progrommes were held, The details regarding the
indepenclent directors including their terms of appamdment and deeails of Bmilinmeation programmes imparied are disclosed
in the Company's websile: wyww, premicreryogenics.com
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Blrs. Anamika Chowdhary, Dircctor is lbe sister of Mr. Abhijit Barocaly Managing Director, ®one of the edher dircctors of the
Caompany are relaind 1o any ather direcior on the Beard,

The Board ol Ddrectors have idenlificd the Fallowing skills'oxpatiscicompatence as roquired in the confexl of its business. sl
sector fie [0 1o Fusction efliectively. which an slso available with the Boasd ©

il Technicol/Engincerimg «kills ancl expenise in the oil & gas, povwer, and constmution seclor;
iy Sanagement and adminisirative skills and expertise in medinm and large orgmizations:
Iy Slacketing skills, expemise and competence i the oll & s ishiess

Ivh Finamce, Panking and Copiind Markei

Wl Regulatory expenise and compeience

Encly of the Drectors of the Compony has whie experience amd expertiss in the respective flelds with sdequate professional smd
stademic qualifications and 1hus ibe skills, expenise nnd competence identiflied are actunlly available with the Board,

T Insleperdena Dereciors haove glven declasagion that they meet the criverin of ndependence anid that they lave regisivred in the
dots base of Independent Direciors maiminined by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affnirs, Government of India for & period of 3
{five) years os per the smuiory provisions. [n the opimicn of the Board, ibe Independent Direciors fulfill the conditions specified in
tbe Companies Act, 20013 arel the SEQI (Listing OdbFigations aml Cisclosure Regquiremend | Fegulaticns, A5 and are imlependen
of the mussgemsent. Mone of the Independent Dircctors of the Company Bave resipoed belore the exgiry of iheir e,

. AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Company has an Andin Commitiee comprising:

Memes of Members Calegory Mo of Meetings mtended doring
the year 200225
Blakl ! Anmrekd
CA Raikamal Bhugan, Chairmsan Inakependenid 4 4
b, Swapan k. Handuue, Menaher Independent 4 4
b, Midin Ch. Banmh, Member {Lpin 264883023 ) Man-cxecutive 2 1
Ml Amamika Chowdhary, Memher (W e 1400 12003) P~ o} |

I'he powers and rolé of the Committee inclsde the areas prescribed under Regulation 18 of the SEBI | Listing Obdigaitons and Disclosare
Kequerements | Regulstions, 2005, Thi broad 1erms of relerenes ol the Audic Commines s m under

il To oversee the company 's Tinancinl reponing process and ihe disclosere of fis inmcial imformation 1o ensure thai the financinl sisemen
I& eoerset, aiffleien aml creadible

iih To necommend Tor appoiniment, remumersiion and (be tomms of appoinimes of aolidor of e company aml apprecal of pavinent e
stabmory muditors for ary alker services rendensd by the sabsory andisors.

i) To review wiih the mmnagemesd, the snnunl financial staemems and ouditor's repon and the gqueserly finoncinl sumements befiore
Anbenizsion W e Bogid or appaoval

¥l To review with Use marsgement, the stalement ol u=es | applicatios o funds raized through e and making appeopriate
recammendaiion o the Board:

w1 To review the perfarmanes s el¥sctiveness of nudil process, mlequacy of Intemal comml svsiems intermal audit functiong, evalston ol
itetinl Nieamg il ¢omtiols, el s geniciin sy asins, g,

Fhe Chabnnes of the Commimes, CA Rajiams] Bhavan was presesy ol the AGR held o 20 Seplember, 2023,

The Aandv Commities meetings were nivended by Mr. Abhijit Baroosh, Mamaging Derector and s, Anamika Chowdhary, Derecior as
Ieviree and inter alio by the Innemal Asditor ssd Chiel Financisl (fcer, The Company Secneiary acie as Secretary of the Commiises, Four
Aully Cammnilbes Mestings wone helid during 2023-23 and 270 May, 2022: 13% Aug, 2033 145 Nay,, 2022 md 11 Feb,, 2023,

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Croanpany bas a Momination and Benmnertion Commitiese comprising:

mames of Memihens Clepory W, of Mechrgs altended durnng
the vear 2022-13
Pheid | Augwded

blr. Swagan Kr, Handigue , Chatrmim Independent | b &
DCir. Mupmindra Koakati, Mewmber Ineckepeeradend a z
¥ Gearge Chacko, Member Mon=Executive X X

Nee broad tenrs of mlerence of the Comminee Inclsde formalotion of criterla lor appolmiment and  pecomsmerdation For
remunerntion of directors, KMPs ond ather ensplovess; evaluation of performance of the independent direcors amed of the Boasd,;
devising policy on Boand diversity, eic. Mesings of this Commitice are held as and when necessary, The Commiites mesings were
mibended by %r. Abhijil Barocah, Maraging Director and Mre Anamika Chowdbary, Direcior zs Invilee. Dharing the year 2F22:235,
P onizetings of the Commitbes were held an: 26% May, 022 aned 13" Aug:, 2022, The Commitiee is guided by the Momination and
romaneration palicy of the Company which is disclosad in the Company”s websilo www promiercryogenics. oom.

The Campany has well established performance evalaation cribonia for Independent Directars & laid down by the Board, a&ing inbo
ciaEderatsin the provisioms of the Companies Act, 2003 and the SERI (Listing Obligatiaes aml Desclosare Regairements)
Pegulntioms, 2003 mnid the policy guldelimes, The Evaluation of the performance of the Independent Divectors are mode comsidering
il performancs of the speciibe duses and oblipagions of the ndividual direciors, iheir participatian amd coniribanioes §n the Boand
and Commities mestings, faniiliarizotion programmes anended, adberence e Company’s codes and policies, and their relesom
imquets im the overnll decision making process having regord 1o their quolifications, experience and expertise in the respective fields.
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L

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company dises nol pay any remureration ofber than siting fees and conveyanee o s Indepondent and sther Son-executive
dircctors for aflending meetings of the Beard and Commiees. Bemunerziion of Mamaging Director was fixed within ihe
permissible limits preseribed under Schedube Vo the Companies Act, 2003 and fived under an agresment between the Company
andl siach direcior. The period of comiract with the Managing Direcror s for 5 vears woel [ 6 132020 0 5,10 2025 and notiee pericd
of slx months have been speciliod. Deails of neniuneration o the Directors during 2022-23 are as under: (in¥)

Samre of Turecioss Whether Executive Hnlary Henetls Cnmamisslon Siriag Fees Crnveynnce
or Mon- ecutive

BAr, Adlikjie Baroanh Execilve 200 AHHY i 1%5 M 11.ER,5T8 H >
Chainmman-cum:-
Pl mnaging Doz ior

Mrs. Ananvika Chowadhary Mo execuive 4 4 - JLAHHE ) S AHHRLX)
BAr. Mitin Ch. Banmh* M= execuive : . . RRECIREE 00.0HE
Mr, Gieorge Chacke M o-exeanive - . - 27 &)L 300H (a3
. Sk s Kakarl Ban- evecidlve = T - 25,00kl JEHHLING
M Suapan ke, Hamdigue Pehii= exiclive - - - 42, 5K SO0 IR
CA Ragkamal Bhuyan M- executive - - - 35.00K). W3 3 500LAHN

* Lo 2 ENZ022)
STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIF COMMITTEE
The Company his o *Stakehobders Relationship Committes” comprising:

Pearnizs oF Meitbers Catlepory i, of Metimgs aitemadod during
the vear JI23-23
M. Svapan Kr. Handwjue, Chainnan Moot ve 3 1
Independen
SAr. Ablaiir Bargnh, Memnber Esicutive 3
s, Anamnka Chowdhary, Mensbir Mom-eaeculnve 3 1

Three mectings of the Committee were held on 30" April. 2022, 30" Sept, 2022 and 31¥ March. 2023, The Committes
apecifically looks o the mechanism of redressal of grievonces of sorchobders and considers and resolves the grivvances
inclhuding camplainis relaied 0 trunsfetmnsmizssion of shares, nonereceapt of declined dividends, gic, 11 also oversees the
performuance of e Regisiner & Transler Agent | BTA ) and recommend measunes o improve the level of investor services.

The Company bas designated Mr. Anjan Talukdas, Company Seesetary as the “Compliance Officee’ of the Company in
complianee wish the Listing Regulations

Mumber ol Shareholders complaims received duning the vear ; Ml

Mumiber not sélved v the satisfaction of the Skarelalders 1 Mil
Mumber of pending share transfers < Wil
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
Location and time for lest 3 ACGMS and 1205 held m lnst 3 veors wene:

ear ARG Loeativn Dtz lene (15T)
rU LS ECM Regd Oificer F3, Masiram Devan Road, 2105, 2050 =30 A nd

Chandnmari, Gawabaii - 781 (13

0120 AGM VMDAV ZRAG NI 00 AL
Hixk21 AGM VDAV 2052 T30 AL
xa2)-22 AL VMDAV M 6 059 1022 A0 AL

* W (Widen Comferencingh/ OANM | Chber Audin Visml Means )

Special resolutions were passed in the EGM held on 23032020 and A0 held on ZRAWIICN mentioned above, o such
resnletions were requined to be passed through postol hollog, Mo speciol resolution is propesed of the fortheeming AGh nor
is umy resolation propased or requined 1o be conducted through postal ballol
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K.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Half vearly report sent to each household of ¢ No
Shareholders
Cuarierly resulis : The quanerly results as approved and taken on

record by the Board of Directors of the Company
within the stalwtery period after close of relevant
quarter are sent farthwith to Stock Exchanges
and published in the prescribed proforma.

Which Mewspaper nermally pubilished in : Financial Express (English)
Morlh East Times {English)
Dainandin Bara {Assamese)

Any website whene displayed WWW, premiercry agenics.oom

Whether it also displays official news relesses © Mo

Whether presentotion made to institutional investors - Yes, iF any request is received

o b analyst

Whether Management Dizcussion and Analysis : Wes

Repaort is a part of Anowal Report or not

In wiew of the Covid=19 pandemic and porsuant o the circulars ssued by the Mimisiry of Corporate A fTairs,
Govi of India and the earlier announcements relating W Green iniliatives, all documents like Motice of geneeal
meetings, audited finnncial statements, Drirectors” and Auwditors” report, ete. will be sent to the members in
electrome form by e-mail, Members are requested 1o register/update thelr e=mail sddresses with the Company or
with the Registear and Transfer Agent (RTAY of the Company, Members bolding shares in dematerialized form
are requested o register/update their e-mail addresses with their concemed Depositony Participant.

CEMERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

1) Al Cheneral Meeting
= [nse amd time : 25" Beptember, 2023 m 330 PMAIST)
- Wenue = Through Video Conferencing (WO Other Awdio,
Wisunl Means (CANM )
i) Fanmngcial Calendar: {lentative)

= Amnunl Ceneral hMeeting ;25" September, 2023
= Hesults for guarter ending
June 307 2023 i 2 week of August, 2023
SepL.. 30 2023 o 2™ week of Movember, 2023
Dree, 317 2023 ¢ 2™ week of February, 2004
= fesults for year ending
hdasch 317 2024 A" week of May, 2024
iy Dt of book closine : 19" Seprember. 2003 1 23" Septeniber, 2023
iv) Dividend payenent dake toodver ifter 25" Sepiember, 2023
vl Listing on Siock Exchanges : The Cokcuiin Stock Exchange Lid,

7. Lyons Ronge, Kolketn - 700 (4]
HMoes Annual Listing fees for the wenr 2022-23 hos been poid to the aforesaid Stock Exchange,
vi) Siock Code: Caleuiia Siock Exclange Lid. o iphvsical form): 261754
(demat formp [HI2A194
viip Stk market data;

Rebanih Thigls Liw

Agrril, 2022 - Masch, 2003 Ml il

Hote: Mo shores of the comgany were reported o be raded moany Seck Exclange during the yeas.
vidi} Bhare Price Performanios b compar=omn s beoad |

based indices-BSE Sensex, CRISIL Index, st
%) Kenson for securitics suspended from smding. ifamy. 1 MAL

%) Registrar and Share Tronsfer Agent for both phy=ical ;| Niche Technologies (P Lid.
wmd electnmie shores A, Aascklond Place, 7 Floar.
Roonn Mo, TA & TH, Kolkata — 700 00
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w1} Share transfer system ¢ Share tanafiers can be done only throogh the Demat rouie and

na physical iransters are carmied om wef | i April, 2019,
Marte: Trnstier of Shares Compulserily in Demat Maode: As per nmended Begulation 9001 ol the SEBL (Listing (hligations
and [¥sclnsure Beguirements) Repulations, 2005 amended vide SERI Matifieation Mo, SERVLAD- NROAGMN 2R 24 doed
June B, 2008, please note that effectve from December 50 2008 {extended w Apnl 1, 200%; securitses of the lsted
companies cun be transberred (except in cose of transmission or hqnsrx'h'\,"ll:imr omly in the dematerindized form,

il ristribuion of Shereholding : 1™ Mnrch; 2023
Catepory T, 4 ol M, of Yool
Sharehalders Sharehokders Shares Shares.
Il ividual 154 7.0 3133183 k.63
Flie) . - - -
Corpime 1 235 180517 BT
Flis - - - -
MRICHH 3 EELS ] WA 20
Munual Fund = - F =
Gk s . - =
Tatal 68 [T 40,28 G0 [E0Y
Wi ol Yo Tutal b
—==Mp. 0 5 harege—- Halders Toaal Shares Toral
1 - 500 2506 5. T000 101,906 206956
HH - Lo 123 262821 101,50 LIT26
1 (K A0 o4 136752 144,387 ER R
HCHH - LA 1] 128 47,107 (AR
1D — 50000 T LA5T 261, TOHE 53149
000l — 100000 2 04274 |54, R L1398
L0 - & ohove 1o Z136R A7 0 32125
Ll el LOHRCHI 449,23, 00x) ICLEHHH)

Moie; The authorized ond paid-up share capitnd of the Company i= % 5,00 crore and $4.92 crore respectively,
il ) Invesior's services: Complains received during the veor

Matwre of complains 22225 202§-22
Raeceived Clenred Feteived U hegered

Pelating b tramsler, ransouigsion,
Mon-receipl of dividend, demit queries eic, il Wi il il

Moz Mo complaings were received. The Compary. valumorily resolved nhout 24 cases relating o nonsreceipt of dividend,
The Commpany is availing MECS fcility 1 distribute dividend to those shanshaelders who hayve opred for il and (o those
sharehokiers who have dematerialived their shores ns per details furnished by the deposiiories,

x| Dematerinlization of Sharcholding and Liguidisy 1 The Company has made prrangements with Matbonal
Becuritzes Deposivory Ld, (NSO a2 well as Central
Depository Services Lid, (CTSELfor demat facility s per
nodifiention Esued by BEBL As on 3103 2023 there ane
A3 A4, B0 equity shares ol the Comgrany demaberialized
which i= 88, 1 6% of the Company’s share cupital,
Uode Mo, olloied by MSELCOSL = (B IN) IRELNOTFOIGLT
sl Chutstnding GRS ADHY Warnmmis or any ¢ Ml
Comvertitde instruments, conversion date and
likely impuet o eguity

suvi Commmodiy price nsk or foredgn exchange risk 2 The Companys products ane sold in the demesiic morket
and hedging aclivities it coniract price, Mone of the producis are sold through
the commmdiny exchange. All the inputs are also
il gemomsky nviakable. Due o the shove, no foreign
exchange risk is amticipated. As the Company does not
hinve any muterial exposuie of @y commodity no
hedging octivily was considered necessary,
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svil by Planl Locstion

sviit) Address for Correspondence

wix ] Shareholders quarmes:  The Company Secretory
Prender Crvogenics Lid.
136, Moaniram Dewan Rood

Chansdmsari. Guwalati — TR1 003

Ph, B, G361 =266 015%2m5
Fax Mo, (Eb61-266 1THT

Laskbhr Bood, Saukuchs, Ciowahnt — TR0, Assam and
Canrsdhadibebejin, Sammagur, Magaen—T82 140 Assam

Fremier Crvogenscs 1d,

136, Manirm Dewan Road, Chandmar,
Giiwalsani — TR 003

Pl Mo, 036] =266 0192-93

Clunrries may niso be sl wo:

Semor Mannger [ Sysiems)

Miche Technelogies (P Ll

34, Auckland Place, 7 FL. Boom Mo TASTE
Kolkntg - F0OO17

Ph. M D33-22000 6416718

Emveail: atalokdari@premicrervogenics.com Fax Ne. 033-2280-64619

0. OTHER MSCLOSURES

Disclosure on materially significant related party
transgctions, 1e., runsactions of the Company of
material nature with its Prometers, Directors or the
management, their subsidiaries or relabives, ete. thad
may have potentiol conflict with the interest of the
Company al large,

Bretwils of mon=gompliance by the Company,
penalties, striciure imposed on the Company by
Siock Exchange or SEBI or by ony Statuiory
Authority or any matter refated (o Copital Market
during last 3 vears,

Details of establishment of vigil mechamsm, whistle
blower policy, and affirmation that no personne] hias
been denied access 1o the audit commiee,

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements
and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements,

Weh link where policy for determining “material”
subsidiaries and policy for dealing with related pary
transactions are disclosed.

Dhsclogure of commodity price risks and commuaodity
hedging sctivities.

Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Horassment of
Women aif Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition ond
Fedressal) Act. 2003

Mon-compliance of any requirement of corporate
governnnee report of sub-paras (2}t {10} pbove

Emnil: nicherechpliinichetechpl com

Mo guch fransaction was reporied during the vear.
Reluted party tronsactions are disclosed in the
notes on accounts to the sudited anmusl accounts
and also in prescribed Form ACHC-2 gnnexed to
the Board's repor.

During the vear, the Company resubmitied ceram
eprier compliance documents o the exchange dug

1 their non-receipt, The Company had also requested
the exchonge 1o condone delay in submisson of few
documents during the Covid period and their
respese 0 awailed,

The details of establizhment of vigil mechanizm

and whistle biower policy has been given in the
Corporate policies and reports section of thiz report.
[t is hereby affirmed that no personnel kas been
denied access o the audit commitice.

The details of compliances are given below in
thizs Corporate Governanee repost.

The policy for determining “material” subsidiary
and policy for dealing with refated party
transactions are disclosed in the Company’s websie:
W WL PFCIIEICTY eI CS T

Dsclosed under ltem Mo 9 {xvi) above.

The Company had constituted on Internal
Compluints Commities as per the provisions of the
Act. Mo sexunl harassment complaint was reported
to have been received by the Company earlier and
during the vear 2022-23. The samie has also been
disclosed inthe Boards" report,

: The Company had complied with all the requiremen

of corporate governance report of sub-parns (2 i
{10 above which were applicable durimg the vear,
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Disebeeaire of the extent fo which tee diseretionary requirements as speeified in Part B of Schedulo 11 have boon adopted:

= The Company's Executive Uhairperson Mr. Abhijit Boroeah is mointining office os Choirmer-cuom-Manoging Director al
thee Comipany s expenses, Remuneration pakd o the Managing Direcwor was fixed within the permissible limits prescribed
under Schedule Ve the Companies Act, 2003 and fixed under an agreement between the Company o siech director,
Dedails of remuneration paid during the vear 2022-23 is given in para 5 of this repaert.

= The Conmspany dizchoses the guorierly and hall yeardy linancial resulis ms per the Listing regulations and no separaie hal |
vearly decluerntion of financial performanee is sent to each bnesehald of sharehnlder,

- Twere s no modified opinwen in audit report,

= The Imtemnl Awditor reports directly o the Audin Commitiees,

The Disclosures of the compliance with Corporate Govemance requirements specified in Regulation 17 1o 27
ond Hegulation 4602 clouses (b) 1w (1)

1, Mo, | Particulars Regulations Brief Deseriptaon of the Regulatioons Comphianee
Sintus
{ YesMNah AL
1. | Board of DHrectoes 100 Compositicn of Roard Yies
172} Mlewtiitg of Beard of [Hrectors Wi
173y Keview of Complionc: Reports Wew
170y More for orderly suceession ol Y|, o and
AppnImenis whien
applicahio
173} Coude of Conduct Yes
1716 Fewa Coanpemnzalion Yes
1 7{TH Minimum infrmation o be placed before Yis
Ll Bioard
178N Complioree Certifionle Yes
170%) ik Assesamen & Managemeni s
17100 Perlformance Evalustion Yes
2. | Auwdil Commities 181 Composition of the Auwdit Commities & Yes

Presence of the Choirmaon of the Annual
Cieneral Mecting

| B2y Meelirg of Awdit Commiee Yen
TR} Fole of the Cemmittee and Review of ieu
Information by the Commines
3. | Momination omd Remuneration 19 Iz 2 Composition of Mominatsn aml Yes
Copmmiime: Remuneratbon Comemines
19{ 1) Presence of 1he Chatrman of the Yes
Coinrniies al the Annuad General Mecting
1474y Hole of the Committee Yes
4, | Smakehobders Relationship SO |2 e 3 Compoesition of Stakeholders Relationship Yes
Commites Commities
. 20047 Rale of the Committes s
5. | Kisk Mamapgement Commitiee IO pA2 e 30 Compesition of Risk Managememt oA
Comritiee
214y Bole of the Commitiee ™AL
b, | Wighl Mechanlsin P Formulsiion of Vigll Mechanisim for s
Dirgciors and Employees
7o | Belared Farty Transaction T3NS ROOL ThE) | Pobicy lor Related Pary Transaciion il
2RIl 3 Approval including cmnibus approveal of Yes

Aucit Committes Tor all Belated Party
Tramacions aml review of franssciim by
the ComimiHiee

2516 Approval for Material Raolated Party M_A
T rarsacticny
&. | Subsdinries of the Company 2400 Compositicm of eard of Directors of Yes

Undisted Material Suhsidiary™®
# Thers s o iuneral suhsadiary m per e
threslsald laisl dhvwns iisder the Listmg

| Pepolutions) £
A2 A3 Rt Sake e | her Corporate Govemonoe reguinsmenis T

willh respect b Sanbsadiary meloding
Material Subsidiary of listed entity

49, | Obligsions with respect to 25(1 I&F."j Maximum Directarship amd 1eniere Yes

Infependent Directors 253 bleting of Independent [Hreciors YR
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25i4) Keview of Merlormance by the s
Inclepenidera Directors
25T Fuitilersation uflndt'pulld-nhl [Rirectors Yes
10 | AHalipntions wish mespect 1o Jinf |1 2p Semberships & Cladrmanshig b s
Ldareciors amd Semior Cermaniliess
Manugemend 2 1) Affinnntion with compliance w code of Vs
comduct {rain memibers of Board of
Directors and Senior Managemenl
Personnel
2l Disclosure of sharcholding by BMon- Y=
Executive [Hreciors
250 Diseclosen: by Semior Management ahoul Wi
pistential conllicts of Inferest
11, | Other Conpoeate Goyernance 2705 Complinme of Discretionary Yes, o the
Requiremenls Keguingmends exient
merdigned
ihove
ITI Filmg of Quarterly Campliance Feport an Yes
Corporaie Cover
12, | Deschesure cn Wehsile of the 4 Inh) Terms and conditiens of appoirment of Yies
Comopany Inclependend Diregtoers
A e ) Compasition of varioas commiliees of Wk
Board of [Frecions
AG[2)d) Code of Condwct of Beard of Directors and Yes
Senier Manngemend ersonnel
M T W) Ietails of establishmer I.1F"|-'igi| s
Mechanizm ¢ Whislle Rlower policy
A2 N Crelerst i making payment 10 Mans Yes
Executive [Hrecions
A6[2)ig) Talecy on dealng with Related Party Tes
Transactions
A 20l Palbey lor determining haterial Tes
Suhsidiaries
A& 2115 Detnils of lamiliarieantion progrummes i
imgparted o Imdependent Directors

Disclosures with respect (o demot suspenss pccount’ unclumed suspenss peoount:

In terms of Kegulation 3403} read with Schedule V' of the Listing Kegulations, there were no shares in the demat
suspense account) unclaimed suspense account,

Transfer of Uncluimed Dividend' Shares;

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 12403} of the Companies Act, 2003, the dividend which remains unpaid/
unclaimed for a period of seven years has been tranaferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPEF),

In terms of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 201 3 read with Bule 6 of the Investor Education and Protection
Fund Authority [ Aceounting, Audit, Transfer and Befund) Rules, 2016 (IEPF Fules) shares on which dividend has
ot been paid or claimed by a shareholder for a period of seven consecutive vears or more has been credited 1o the
Demint Account of the [EPF Authority unless communication has been received from such shareholder before the
said transfer,

In view of the aforesaid provisions relating to transfer of unclaimed dividend’ shares to the IEPF Authority,
shareholders, in their own inerest are requested to regulariy claim the dividends declared by the Company,

Detasls of the unclaimed dividend are available in the Company’s websile: wiww, premienceyogenics, com
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CORPORATE POLICIES AND REPORTS

I accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, M3, the Biock Exchange Listing Agresment
and the SEBL (Listing Obligations and [Msclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 2015, the Company
adopied a Whistle Blower policy as a part of wvigil
mechanism, policy for managing risks. policy for
Mominstion and Remuneration, code for dealing in
share and fair conduct; dealing with related party
framsactions, policy  for  determining  material
subgidiary, Corporste Socisl Responsibility policy,
Documents  preservation policy and a8 Code of
conduct. for the Company. Disclosure sbout the
Company ‘s policies and reports are given below:

Whistle Blower Policy

The Company hazs adopied a Whistle Blower Policy
as u part of vigil mechanism o provide the Directors
and emplovees in senior management of  the
Company with a mechanism to bring to the attention
of the management any ssue which is perceived o
be in violation of or in conflict with the fundamental
business prnciples and code of conduct of the
Company. The policy provides for reporting such
concemns through wrtten communications to the
Company  and  plao makes provision  for giving
access o the Chairperson of the Audit Committes in
appropriote  and  exceptionnl  cases,  Any case
registered by the Company under the policy shall be
subpect o the review of the Awdit Commitiee.
Paolicy om Risk Management

The Company has s Risk Management procedure
based on s assessment of business nsks generally
and those specitic to the industry. The policy on risk
management has been formulated keeping in view
the size of the Company and nature of its business
and in line with the requiremenis of the Companies
Act, 2003 and the Listing Regulations, ILenables the
Company to assess the rnisks identified through the
business processes and functions, and pddress the
same through mitigating actions in a systomatic
manner and on o continual  basis. Some of the
identified risks relate to the ecconomic adversities,
compefitive ntensity and cost volatility, [t takes info
considerstion g varely of risk fctors such as market
conditions.  disinbution  and  supply svstems,
geoprophical and social factors, Anencial, techmcal,
legal and other compliance related factors. During
the wear, the Company could maintain its level of
performance by identifving and aligning its facilities
to meet the growing demand from the industrial
sector, while ot the same time, 1t continued 1o cater
to the necds from the healthcare sector, where
demand for medical gases showed a declining trend
after the Covid pandemic had subsided, thereby

enabling the Company to reduce the risk of a fall in
s seole of opemtions and  mainiain optimum
product  mix.  The Company's engincering
capabilities. and  technical  expertise were  also
optimally utilized for carmving our its construction
business in the oil and pas and healthcare seciors,
With these relentless efforts, the Company could
maintain its level of performance and overall scale
of operations during the vear. The Company s
operating a new technology plant at Samagur which
hoas  comparstively  Jower  power  cost thereby
reducing the unit cost of production, The Company
alzo carrics out in-howse plant maintenance and
development  of cerain  équipment  parls o5 o
measure for import substitution and hedging cosis,
These measures bave enabled the Company 1o
remain  compeiitive  and  reduce the risk of
sustainability in a competitive market cnvirenment.
The Company also layvs emphasis for improvement
im iis internal control systems commensurate with
the size ond noture of s business, These systems
are reviewed periodically and recommendations by
Audit Committee and Auwudit observations are taken
il consideratnion  for  strengthening  the  risk
management pracrices.

Nomination and Remuoneration Policy

The Company has adopted a MNomination and
Femuneration Policy pursuant o the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing
Repulations. This policy has been formulated o= o

guide  relating o appoinbment,  femunération,
retirement  and . removal of  Director{s), Key
Managerinl Personnel and  Senior Management

personnel. [t intcralia focuses on identifving  and
msceraining The integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appoiniment, It also loys
down the policy on Beoard diversity, criteria for
selection,  appoimtment, remuneration, retirement
ol removal of Dhirectors and KMPs, the terms and
tenure  for  the Managing Dhirector™Whole-time
director and the independent directors. The policy
alzo gerves as a guide for the review and evaluation
of performance of the Board snd of the individual
directors. It also covers the senior management
personnel and other employees of the Company.

Policy For dealing with related party iranzactions

Az per requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
and Listing Regulations, the Company formulated o
policy on Related parly transactions to ensure. that
proper reporting, approval and disclosure processes
are in place for the wansactions between the
Company and related parties. The policy deals with
the review and approval of materisl related pariy
transactions kecping in view the conflict of interesi
that may arise becouse of entering  into these
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transzctions, It guides in asceraining the materiality
of contracts or mrrangements cofered into by the
Company with related partics in relation to the
noture and size of the transactions and also those
which sre cormied out in the ordinery course of
business or relating o arm’s length transsctions, if
ary, The Reloted pany transsctions are placed
before the Audit Commitiee for review and approval
of the Board and Sharebolders and disclosed a2 per
provisions of the Companies Act, 20103, the rules
thereunder and the Listing regulations,

Policy for determining material sobsidiaries

Az per Begulation 16{1)c) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations ond  Disclosure  Requirements)
Repulstions, 2015, the Company had formulated a
policy for determining material subsidiaries, as may
b required from time to tme, The polbiey has been
adopted 1o determine the material subsidiarv]ies) of
the Company upon identifving the same amd 1o
provide the governance famework for  such
subsidiary company(ies), It interalia defines the
materiality of a subsidiary, representation on s
board, role of the Company’s Awdit Commities
relating to its subsidiary, role of the management.
and disposal of the material subsidinry.

Code of fair disclosure and conduct

Pursuant to the SEBI Hegulations on prohibition of
insider trading, the Company has adopted the Code
for Far disclosure and conduct 1o establish @
mechanizm 1o restrict insider trading in shares of the
Company, The Code prohibiis the Directors of the
Company and ather specified employees dealing in
the securities of the Company on the basis of any
unpublizhed price sensitive information, available fo
them by wvirtue of their position in the Company.
The Code prevents misuse of any unpublizhed price
sensitive  information and  prohibits  any  insider
trading activity, in order to protect the interest of the
shareholders of the Company,

CSR Policy

In secordance with the provismons of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2003 read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Besponsibility Policy)
Rules, 2004 amd Rule 9 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2004, the Company had earlier
constituted a T353R Committee and also adopted a
policy on CSR. The Company’s TSR policy iz a
guide for conducting its business with social
responsibility and accountability. It lays down a
systematic  and  dedicsted  approach towards
implementing CS5E  projects  or programmes for
improving the gquality of life of the people and
society primarily in the areas in which it operates. It

describes the focus arcas and the methodology for
implementation, zovernance, funding. monitoring
and reporting the activities.

Dawring the vear 2022-23, the Company underiook
CBR activities  primarily im  the arcas of
covironmental sustainability and ecological balance,
preventive bealthcare, promoting education among
chifdren and livelihood enhancement project omong
women in the districts of KamrupiM) and MNageon
where the Compony has its business operations. As
per the aforesaid provisions, an Annual repor on the
CSR o osctivities carred  oul during 202223 03
anngxed (o the Board’s repori,

Document Preservation and Archival Policy

In accordance with Regulation 9 of the SEBI Listing
Regulations.. the Company has framed a Policy for
Preservation  and  Archival of Documents. The
pbjective of the policy is to classify the documents
of the Company, for determining their preservation
pericd, into two categories: (a) documents whose
presepvation shall be permanent in nature; Gnd (b}
documents with preservation period of not less than
eight vears, The policy also scts as o guide for
determining the penod for retention and retrieval of
commercial and legal records in accordanee with the
needs of the company, statutory snd other legal
requirements including various aspects of disposal/
degtruction of the documents,

Code of Conduct

The Company had adopted a Code with the
abjective  of conducting  its business  with
responsibility, integrity and ransparency. 1t s aimed
for schieving excellence inoall its dealings ineluding
standords of business conduct and 15 commitied 1o
aitain the highest standards  of  Corporate
Governonee, In this direction, the Company sirives
o medhere (o the highest ethical standords as well as
in certain “eore values™ vz tronsparency, Faimiess in
all  dealings, honesty of purpose, quality
cosciousness  and  customer  satisfaction.  The
purpose of the Code is o ensure adherence to the
core values and ethical standards in all its dealings
both internal and external, The Code of Conduct is a
wonl in cammying out the Company's corporate
respansibilitics in a8 more effective manner. This
code  sets out broad policy  for conduct of
transactions both internal and  external by the
Company and by the Company’s fellow Directors
and Employees,

{ The aforementioned policies and codes are avallable in
the Company s websile wawwpremdercryogenics com. )
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The Banrd of hreciors
Premier Cryogenics Lid,
M. B, Rood, Chandmari, Croawadati - 3

DECLARATION

Porsunt to the provisiops of the Securities & Exchonge Boord of Indin (Listing Obligations and  Dhsclosure
Bequirements) Regulations, 2015 reloting 1o Corporate Ceovernance, i i hereby declored thai the members of the
Biard of Directors and senior management persenne] of Premier Cryogenics Ltd, hove affirmed complionce with the
Code of Conduct of Board of Dirdctors and senior management during the vear ended 31" March, 2023,

T~

Place: CGuwaha Ablhikjin Barpoah
Diate: 24" My, 2023 Mlanaging Director

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clouse (100} of the SEBT (Listing Qbiigations and
Disefosure Reguivemenis) Regulations, 20057

H ARG A LVE MM

o

A

T,

The Members of

PFREMIER CRYOUERECS LTI,
Maniram Dewan Rogd, Chandman
Cruwphai-TRIDG3,

[We hove examined the relevent repisiers, records, forms, retums and disclosures received from the Dircctors of
Premier Cryogenics Limited hoving CIN L2411 TAST9U4PLOEMAO5E and heving registered office at Maniram Dewan
Road, Chandmari, Cuwnhati-781005  (hereinafter refermed to s ‘the Company”), produced before mefus by the
Company for the purpose of i=suing this Cenificate, in accordance with Regulation 344 3} read with Schedule V Paga-O
clse 10(T)p of the Securitics & Exchonge Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure  Reguirements)
Regulaions, 200 5.

[n my/our epinion and o the best of my'our informotion and sccording o the verificotions (including Direciors
Identitication Mumber (DEN) swmius of the porial soawmen pov.ing as considercd necessary and explanniions furnished
1o mefws by the Company & its officers, 1'We hereby conlify thal pone of the Dhirectors on the Board of the Company
a5 stated below for the Finoncial Yeor ending on 317 March, 2023 huve been debarred or disqualified” from: being
appoinicd or continuing & Directors of companies by the Securities snd Exchange Board of [ndia, Minksry of
Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statuory Aathority except Mr, —=-(DIN -} who has been debared! disqualified
by == .

Sr, M Mame of DMrector [ IFate of appointment in Company
1 blr. Abhijit Barooah, Clhairman-cum-hMonaging Divecior | 00287145 OO ) g
3 Mirs Anamika Chowdhary, Direcior 0287105 OG0T
i flr. Wit Ch, Barualy, Director [Upte 26080 2022] OOZ20E2 JEhOH 2005
| blr. Cieorge Chacko, Direcior IKEYE54] 130272020
=] Dir, Muninadrn Kakofi, Independent Direcior (5G] 44 2HNNZO0T
i blr Swaopan Kr Handigue, Independent Drirecior N2537916 JNOT 2004
T CA Rajkamal Bhuvan, Independent Director (04627 JO0TZ014

Ensuring the eligibility For the appointmenticontinuity of every [Hrecior o the Board s the responsability of the
management of the Company, Our responsibility is 10 express an opinion on these based on our verificstion. This
certificats is neither an assurance 03 o0 the foore vabiliny of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectivensss with
which the manegement hus conducted the affairs of the Company

Spnaiure: S~
Mmce: Cuwahnii Mame; Chandon Kr Dowerah
Dipie © 24-05-2023 hembership fo.; FCS 1824
LD FiRh | 824 EDN0 36939 | CP Mo, 7R3
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Independent Audilor’s Certificate on Complinnce with the Conditions of Corporate Governance as
per Provisions of Chapter IV of the Securitics Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremenis) Regunlations, 2005 { As Amended)

To ihe Members of
Fremier Cryogenics Limited

The Corparate Governanee Report, prepared by Premier Cryvogenics Limiged (“the Company®™), condains details as
stipulated in Begulation |7 0 27 asd clawese (b)) 1o () of regulation 446421 and para C and D of Schedule Y of Securities
anel Exchange HBoard of Inchia {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquiremenits) Begulations 2015, as amended (“1he
Listing Regulations™) (* Applicable Criteria’) with respect to Corporate Governance for the vear ended 317 March 2023,
This report is required by the Company for ainnuel sabmission W Siock Exchange and w be sent e the shareholders of
thee Company,

MMansgement's “.l:ﬁl'bﬂﬂ!ihfﬁ.l.]’

The preparation of the Corporte Ciovernance Report 15 the responsibility of the Manogement of the Company
including the pregaration and mointenonce of all relevant supporing records and docoments, This responsibility also
ineludes the design, implementation and mamtenance of intermal contmls relevant o the preparation and pressntation of
the Corporate Governanee Repar,

The Manngemeni along with the Board of Directors ure also responsible for ensuring thar the Company complies with
the conditions of Corporate Covernance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, issoed by the Seconties and Exchange
Bioard of India,

Anditor’s Responsihility

Oiur respomnsihility s wo provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opindon whether the Company has complied
with the condition of Corporate Govermnance, p= stipulated in the Listing Regolntion.

We eonducted our egxpmination of the Corporate Governance Report in sccordence with the Cuidonce Mote on Reporis
or Cerilicales for Specia] Purposes and the Cluidanee BMote on Certificstion of Corporate Governance, both igsued by
the Inssituie of Chortered Accountants of India (“ICAT). The Goidonee Noie on Reports or Certificaies for Special
PMurposes naguires tht we comply with the ethical requinements of the Code of Bthics issoed by TOAL

We have complied with the relevant applicable reguirements of the Stepdard on Crality Contrel {S00C) 1, Quality
Control for Firms that Perform Auvdits and Reviews of Higorieal Financial Information, and Cther Assurance and
Helnted Service Engagemenis.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks associsied in
complionce of the Corporate Governance Repori with the applicable eriteria. The procedures includes but not lmited to
verilicution of secrelarial records and financial mibrmation of the Company and obtained necessary representations and
declarations from directors including independent directors of the Company.

The procedures afso include examining ¢vidence supporting the porticulars in the Corporate Govemance Repon on a
test basis, Further, aur seope ol work under this report did not invelve us Fu_-rli:rmin-_g wdit festz for the purposes of
expressing an opinien on the faimess or accuracy of any of the financial information or the {inancial satements of tse
Company taken n= o whale,

Opinion

Based on the procedures performed by us &5 referred in paragraph 7 and 8 above and according to the information and
explamationg given o us, we are of the opinion that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governonee g2 stipuloted in the Listing Regulations, as applicable for the vear ended 317 March 2023,

W sinte that such complianee is neither an assuranee as o the fiure viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
elfetivensss wath which the Monagement has conducted the affairs of the Company,

For Singhi & Cao.
Chanered Accountants
FEREM: FOZ0EH]:

o
A Sandeep lhaitan
Pariner
Membership Mo, DAR030

LI 2305 BOR0RGY S IR 1 348

Plesce; Guwahfi
Date: 24-405-2023

50



Premier Cryogenics Limited

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATES (Contd.)

CERTIFICATE

Pursunni 1o the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI {Listing Obligntions and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulnions, 200 5, read with Part 1 of Schedule 11 relating o Corporate Governance, we hereby centify thar:

{u)  We have reviewed the lnancial stntements ond the cash flow siotement For the vear ended 317 March, 2023 and
that 15 the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) these statements do not contain any materially uniree statement or omit oy moteriad fact or contin
satements that maght be misleading;

(2] these statements together presenis o true and fair view of the company™s aftairs and are in complianee with
existing accounting standards, spplicable lnws and regolations

(b} There are, o the best of our knowledge and befiel, no transactions entered into by the company during the year
which are froudulent, ilegal or violative of the company’s code of condugt,

(o) We scoept responsibility for establishing and moiniaining internal controls for financial reporting end that we have
evalunted the effectiveness of the mtermal control svstems of the company peraiming 1o nancial reporting ond we
have disclosed 0 the auditers and the Auwdit Commiftes, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal
controls, i wy, of which we are gwore ond the steps we hove taken or propose to toke o reciify these deficiencies.

{dy We have indicated 1o the anditors and the Audit Conmitice-
(13 significant chonges in iternal control ever finwscinl reporfing during the vear;

{2} significant changes in aceounting policies during the vear pnd that the same have been disclosed in the notes 1o
the finaneinl statements; and

(3} instanceys of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the mvolvement therein, if any, of the
mnnagement or an emploves baving a significant role in the company”s internal control system over Bnsmsial

PepOring.
b S Satl
Dot - 244052023 Archang Baruah Abhijin Barooah
Pl Cuwiahuot Chiel Finomeisl CTicer Managing Direcior
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INDEPENDENT AUTMTORS' REFORT
To,
The Members of Premier Crvogenics Limited

Report oo the pwdit of the standalone inancial stotements

Orypinion

We hove audited the scoompanying standakone finencinl siotements of Premier Cryvogenics Limited {“the Company ™).
which comprise the Balince Sheet as ot 31" March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Swmtement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the stptement of cash lows and the Sttement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended.
and notes o the standolone Financial Stotements, including o summary of significom accounting policies and other
explunatory information,

Im ovuar opinkon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid stnndnlone
Financinl Stniements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 "the Act™) in the manner. so reguired
and give a tue and faie view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards preseribed under Section 133 of the
Act read with the Companies (Indinn Accoumting Siandards) Rubes, 2005, as amended (Clnd AS™) and other accoomting
principles generully accepied in India, of the siie of affairs of the Company &s at March 31, 2023, fis profies incheding
oiler comprehensive income, 115 cash Nows and the changes in equity foe the vear ended on that date.

Hasis Tor Opinion

We conducted our medil of the Stndalone Financial Stements in accordance with the Stnncdards on Aacliting (5As5) nx
specified under section 143 {10} of the Act, 2003, Cur responsibilities under those Standards are furither described in
the Avditer's Besponsibilities for the Audin of the Sundalone Financial Staements section of our neport. We ane
mddependent of the Company in sccordance with the "Code of Ethics” isswed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India weether with the ethical reguirersents thar are relevant to our pudin of the Standalone Financial Stements
under the provisions of U Act and the rules thereunder, and we have lullilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements nnd the code of ethics.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriste o provide a basis for our opinion.
Kooy andit matters

Koy audit motters ane those matters that, bn our professional judgement, were ol most signilicance m our aeditl of the
financinl stntements for the Financial Yeor ended 317 Maorch 2023, These matters were sddressed in the context of our

andit of the financial statements as 8 whole, and in forming our opinion thereen, and we do not provide a separnie
aptbon on Usese malkers,

Infrmation other than the Standalone Financial Stafements and Auditors” Hepori thereesn

The Company’s Hoard of Directors is responsible for the preporation of the other information, The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Repon iocluding Annexuwres to Board's Repon, Business
Responsibility Feport but does not bnelude the Standalose Financial Statcments and our Axditos™s Beport therson.

Our opinion on the standolone finoncinl s@ements does oot cover the other informotion and we do mot express ony
form of assurance conelusion thereon.

In connection with owr pdit of the siandalone Anancial smiements, our responsibility is 10 read the other information
and. b doing w0, consider whetser the other inlormation s materially inconsistent wath tee standabone financial
statemenis or oor knowledge obtiined during the course of our msdit or otherwise appears o be materially missiated.

If, hased on the work we have performed, we conchsde that there is 8 mmerial misstatement of this ather infarmation,
wee pre eguibied o report that fact We hove nothing o seport i this regard.

Managemieni"s responsibility Tor the standalone Mnancial statemenis

The Compeny’s Boond of Dhrectors are responsible bor the motters stated in section 13405) of the Aot with respect to the
preparation of these Standolone Finoncial Statements that give o true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance ncluding ether comprebensive weome, cash Mows amd changes n equity of the Company in scoordance
with the Ind A% snd odher accounting prnciples generally accepted in Indie This responsibility alzo includes
maintenance of adeguiie accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for spfegoarding of the a=ssets
of e Company and lor preventing and dedecting frands and otber Irregueladies; scleeton and application ol
approprnte acoounting policies; making judements and estimates that ore rensonable and predent; and design,
implemeninion and nuinenance of adequste internal financial controls, thai were operating effectively for ensuring
Ut accuracy and completeness of e accounting records, relevant o the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
Financial Satements that give a tree and fur view andd are free from material missttement, whether due to Froud or
ITOF

In preparing the Standalone Finoneinl Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company™s ahility to
confinue as & going concern, disclosing, ns applicable, maners related o going concern and using the going concermn
hasis of accounting unkess masagensent cither mends 1o liguidate the Company of 10 cease operalions, of bas mo
realistic altemative bul to do 5o,

The Boord of Dhrecters are alse responsible for overseeing the Compony's (isancial reporing peocess
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Anditor's responsibilifics for the audit of the standalone financkal statemenis

Uiur objectives are 1o abindn reasonable assurance abow whether the stimdnlone financial sialements as a whole are free
from meaterial missiatement, whether due to frud o error, and 1o ssee an aoditor's report thatl inchedes our opdnion.
Reazonable assuranes is a high level of assurance, but is nol a guarantee that an audiy conducted In accordance with
SAs will plways detect 1 moterial misstntement when it exists. Misstaiements can arise from froud or error and ore
considered material if, individually or in the nggregaie, they could rensonably be expecied to influence the economic
decizions of users tnken on the basis of these stendalone finoncial stlements,

As part of an audil in scoordance with 54, we exercise professiona judiment mnd madniain profiessional seepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

®  ldentify ond assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraod
or error, design and perform audin procedures responsive o those msks, pnd obtain audit evidence thal 15 suilicient
and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinden. The dsk of not dewecting a material missatement vesulting from
fraud i= higher than for one resulting from ervor, a3 frand may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omiszions,
misrepresenttions, or the override of internnd contral.

&  Dbtain an understanding of imtermal comrol relevant 1w the audin in order 1o design audin procedores that are
appropriate i the circumsiances, Under section 14303301} of the Companies Act, 2003, we ane also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operiing effectiveness of such controls

#  Evalmte the approprintenesss of accounting policies vsed and the nessonableness of pecounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management

=  Conclude om the appropriniencss of manpgement’s use of the going concem basiz of accounting and, bosed on the
wichil evidence obinined, whether o material uncerlainty exisls reloted o evends or conditions that may cast
stgnificant doubt o the Company's ability w0 sontisee 3= a going concermn. 5 we conclude that a material
unceriainty exists, we are required o drw attention in our auditor’s report o the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, i such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions anz
bpsed on the medit evidence obinined vp o the date of our nuditor™s repon. However, future events or conditions
miay caase the Company 1o cemse 1o conlinwe a5 0 going concer.

o  Evaluate the overall presentaton. structure and content of e standalone financial statements, Including e
disclosures, and whether the standolone finoncinl sintements represent the underlying irmnsactions amd events in a
manner thot achieves fmir presentnfion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstaterments in the standalone Mnancial statensents that, mdividually or in pggregate, makes it
probable that the ecopomic decisions of a reasemably knowbedgeablbe wier of the standalone finoncial stalemenis may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work ond in
evalumiing the resulis of owr work; and (i) to evabuste the effect of nny dentified misstaiements in the stnndabone finencisl
SRaferEE.

Wi communlcate with those changed whh governanee regarding. among other meaters, the planied scope and Uming of the
audit and significant sudit findings, including any signilicant deliciencies in intensal contred that we identily during our sudil.

Wi also provide those charged with governance with g sumtement that we have complied with relevant cthical
respuirements regarding independence, and to communicoie with them all relotionships and other matters thot may
remsonahly be thought to bear on our incdependence, and where applicable, related sofiepuands, From the mptiers
communicaled with those charged with govemance, we determine those matiers that were of most significance in e
audit of the standalone fnaecial siatemenis of the currem period and are thevefore the key awdit matiers. We deseribe
these matiers inoour aoditor's repon unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure abour the matier or when, in
extremely mre cireumstonces, we determing thid o matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expecied o oubwetgh the public inberest besefiis of such communcation.

Report on other legal and regulntory reguirements

1. As required by Section 1433 of the Act, we report thai:

a} We hove sought ond obmined all the information and explonations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
mecessnry For the purposes of our aadin

b) I our cpinkon, proper books of nocount as required by law have been kopt by the Company so Tar as i sppears Trom our
exarminokien of thase books;

¢} The halpnce sheet, the statement of profit and loss inchsding Other Comprebensive Income, the Cosh Flow Sisement nond
the Stntement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with ihe books of account;

i In cair opinion, the aforesald ssondabone finoneind statemsents comply with the Ind AS specified under sectbon 133 of the
ALl
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w) O e basis ol the written represemiations received Trom the direclors as on March 31, 2023 whken on recond by the
Boand of Directors, nene of the dircctors is disgualified as on March 31, 2023 fron being appointed as a direcior in berms
of Bection 164 (2) of the Ac;

I With respect to the adegquacy of the internal Fnancial controls with reference to stundolone financial sisements of the
Company and the operating effectivensss of sich controls, refer 10 our sepamibe repon in Annexure A o dhis report,
Ciur report express an unmodified opinion on the adequocy and opersting effectiveness of the Company’s intermnl
fiaiscial controls with reference to sandnlone fisascial statements

£ With respect o the other mamers to be incleded 1n the Audior's Repont in accordance with ihe requiremems of Section
LOT of the Act, as amended. n our opindon asd o the best 6 our inlormatien and sceording o the explonations glven o
us, the manngerial reruneration for the vear ended 317 Manch, 2023 has been paid ¢ provided by the Conmpany 10 itk
directors in accondanos with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V o dbe Acl; and

i With respect 1o the other maiters o0 be'incleded in the Aoditor’s Report in accordance with Role 1] of the Companics
[Audit and Auditors) Bobes, 2004 as amended, in our opinien and 1o the best of our mformation and according o the
explanations given fo os;

i, The Company hos disclosed the impact of pending litigation on ils Fonancial pesition in s Standalone Ind A%
Financinl S3dotements, as referred o Mote Mo 37 (h).

ii. The Company has mode provision, s reguired oasder the applicable Bw or acoeanling standowds,  for material
foresseahle losses, iF any, on long term comracts including derivative comtraciss

iii. There has been no delay In transferring amounts, required 1o be frensferred, o the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company,

i {n) The Management has represented that, o tee best of lts knowledge and belbef no Tunds (which are maperal elser
blividually or §n the aporegate) have boen advanced or lodned or investad (elther Trom borrowed Tunds or share
prosmiuem or any' olther souarces or Kieds of Tunds) by the Company 10 or inany odber persom or entify, inchsding foreign
entity [“Intermedinrics"k wilh the aslbersanding, whether recorded  in o writing or otberwise, that the Infermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities idemified in any manner whatsoever by
or on hehalf of the Company {"Liltimaie Bemeficiaries™) or provide amy guaranies, security oF the like om behalf of the
Liktimaie Pensficinries;

(b} The Monngement hos represenced, that, fo the besi of jis Knowledge and belief, no funds {which ore material either
indivichanlby or in the aggregoie) hove been recelved by the Company frome any person or emiicy, inclisding foreipn
eantlny (“Funding Parthes™), with the undersmnding, whether recorded inowriting of ctherwdse, thot the Company shabl,
whcther directly oo indirectly . lend or javest i oter persons or enites wdemificd o any manner whatsocver by of on
behiadf of the Funcding Pary 1 Liltimate Benelicianes™) or provide any guaranbee, security of the like on behalf of the
Liltimate Benelicmries:

[ciBased on the audit procedures thal bave been considered reasomable and approprinte in the circomstanees, nothing
has enme 1o our notice that has cnosed us 10 believe tha the represemations amsder sub=sectiom (i) and (§i) of BEule
ek ns provided under (a) and (k) phove, conptain any material misstatement,

. As stnied in Mobes o the standalone finoneial statements

ia) The final dividend proposed in the previous vear, declared and pald by the Company diring the year is in
gecordance with Sectkon 123 of the Act, as applicaile.

b} The ntecim disidend declarsd and paid by the Comgpany during the vear and untll the date ol this repon is in
complipnes with Section 123 of the AcL.

i) The Board of [hrectors of the Company have proposed fimal dividensd Tor the year which is subject to the approval
of the members w1 the ensuing Annunl Gerertl Meeting. The amoont of dividend proposed is in ocoordamce with
section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

Prowiso to Bube 301 b of the Componies (Accoants) Bubes, 2004 for mainmining beoks of account wsing acoounting

software has n feature of recording audic irail dedin log) Faciliny is opplicable w the Company with effect firom 017

April, 20235, ond pecordingly, reporting uisdes Bule 110g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2004 b= b

applicable for the Financial Yeor eoded 31 March, 2023

a0 As reguired by the Companies {Audilor’s Reporth Ovcder, 2020 {“the Owder’), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of swh=section (1) of seetion 143 of the Componies Act, 20135, we give in the Annexure “BY, o sastcnwnt on the
maters speciiied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Oder, to the extem applicable

&

For Singhi & Co.
Choriered docrienianis
FE®M: 3020491
i~
CA Samdeep Klaitan
Ferrtner
b Moz DS B0E0
LUTIMI™: ZA0SE0R0RGY MOY R

Flace: Gruwalath
Ikate: 24-015-I023
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Anpeyure-A o the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statement of Fromier
Cryogenics Limited

Repart an the Internal Financial Comtrols under Clause (i} of Sob Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companics Act,
2013 (the Aet™)

W huve audited the mternol financial Contepls over Anancial Repoming of Premiber Cryogenies Limited (*The
Company™), ns of 31 March, 2022 im0 conjunction with ouwr audit ol the Saodalone Financial Sutements of the
company for the year ended on that dote,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company™s Mmmagement is responsible for establishing and maintwining internal finencial control; based on the
internal comimol over financial reporting criteria established by the comipany considening the essential componenis of
internal control stmled in the Cuidance Mode on Aodit of Tnternnd Finoncinl Comtrols over Financial Reporting (the
“Crupdance Mote™§ issped by ihe Instiiuie of Chamered Acvcountants of India and the Smndards on Auditing prescribed
uncler Section 143010 of the Act wa the extent applicable w an avdit of Inemal Financial Conuols with reference o
stindalone financial staiements. These responsibilities include the design, implementation wnd maintenamee of adeguaie
Intemal Finpiwial Controls that were operating elfectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of it business,
including miherence to the company’s policees, the safeguording of 1= assets, the prevention ond detection of frauds onad
crrows, the accuracy aind compleicness of the accouniing records, and the timely preparation of reliable finapcial
informmation , as reguired under the Compandes Act, 200 3,

Anditor's Responsibility

Ui responsihility 15 to express an opinion on the Company*s Imemal Financial Coastrols over financial reportimg witl
referenee 1o these Standelons Financial Statements based on our medit. We conducted our audit in aeeordanece with she
Cindldance Mote and the Standards on Auditing as specilied wnder section 1430100 of the Compuanies St 2003, 10 the
extent applicable to an medi of Tntermol Financial Controls ard both issued by the Instiiude of Chorersd Accountants of
India. These Standards and the Guidance Mote requines that we comply with ethical requirensenis and plan and perform
the mudit 10 obizin reascanhle assumnee aboul whether adequate Internnl Fimmneial Controls gver financial reporting
with reference o these Stondalone Financial Statements wos establizhed and maintained and if such controls operpied
elfectively mall mmerial respects.

Chrr audin invodves performing procedures to obtain awdi evidence about the sdequacy of e Inbernal Financial
Contreds system over financial reporting wath reference o these Sundabone Financial Sudermenis and their operating
elfectiveneas, Uur audit of Imernal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting with reference 1o these Standalone
Frnunecind Suftements included obtmning an understanding ol Intemal Finoncin] Controls over financial reporiing with
referenes o these Standalone Financial Siatements, assessing the risk that a materinl weakness exists, nnd jesting and
cvaluating the design and operating ellectivencss of mternal contmol based on the assessed msk, The procedenes selected
depend on the Awditors judgement, including the assessment of the nsk of material missiatement of the financial
staterents. whether dwe 1o frawd or emor.

Wi believe it the awdit evidienee we lave obtsined is salficient and appropriae w provide a basls for our audh
opinion on the Intermal Finaneinl Comtmls system over fnomcan] reporting with relerence to these Stomdnlone Financial
Statements,

Muaning of Internal Financial Control over Financial Repiriting

A Company”s Intermanl Financial Controls system over finonginl reporting with reference o these Standnlone Financial
Satements 15 a process designed 1o provide reasonable assuranee regarding the reliabi iy of financial reporting and the
preparstion of financial stemenis for externnl purposes in accordonce with generally socepied pecounting principles.
A company s Tnternad Finnneial Conirsls system over fsancial seporting with referenee o these Sundalone Financial
Sntements includes those policies and procedures thot (1) perinin o the mumnlenines of records thal, in reasonnble
dewil, aceurntely and fairly refleer the iransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (21 provide
resisommble assurance thal transsctions wre recorded s necessary o permil preparation of lmancial staiements
necordenee with generally secepted accounting pringiples, and that receipds pnd expenditures of the company are being
mide only b accordance with authogizations of management and disscior of the company: and (3) provide reasonable
mmurnce regnrding prevention or limely detection ol unauthorized mequisition, use, or disposition of the Company™s
assets thal could have a materal cfect on the Tsaneial satements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conteol over financial reporing

Beciuse of the inherent limitations of Internol Financial Controls over financial reporting with reference o these
Standalome Finaneil Stutements, including the possibilioy of collusion or improper management overodes of contnels,
mnierinl misstniement due 1o error or froud moy scour and not be detecied, Also, projections of ainy evaluption of the
Internal Financial Controls over Moancial reporting with reference o these Standalone Finaircial Staements w o luhee
peninds pre sobjected o the risk that the Internnl Financial Controls over hnancial reporting with reference o these
Sumndalene Financlal Swtements may become madequate. becasse of changes in condidons, or thar the degree ol
complinnee with the policies or procedures may deterionle.
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{rpinion

In cur opinion, to ihe best of eur infermadion and according to the explanations given 1o us, the Compony bas, in all
material respects, an adequote lviemal Finencial Conirolz svstem over Onancial repommng with reference 1w these
Swndalone Financial Smiements and such Intemal Financial Conteols over fimancial reporting with reference 1o these
Siandalone Financial Statements were operoting effectively as a1 317 March, 2023, based on s Tinernal Control over
fmancial reporting critena established by the Company considenng the essential compoments of  internad commol stoled
in the Guidpnee Mode on Audid of Intemal Finpncinl Controls over Finoneial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Aceountants of lisdia

For Singhi & Co.
Charlersd Accountants
FRM: 3020491

Bal-
CA Sandeep Khaitan
"ariner
ML Mo, O3R08G

LAD™: 2R0SHOROBOY MY RIS

Fluce: Ciuwahati
Drate: 24-05-2023

ﬁHnEEITEE

Ta the lndependent Auditor's Report on the Standalone financial statements of Premier Cryvagenics Limited
{Belerred 1o paragraph 1, wsder - Report on other legal and regulatory regquirements” section ol our Report of even date)

Tan the best of our imformation and sccording o ithe explanations provided to us by the Company ond the books of
account and reconds waamined by ug in U normal couwrse of pudit, we agie thal

{il o respect of Company s Propery, Plang and Equipment and Intangible Assers:

n A0 The Company has mainiained proper reconds showing Ul particofars, ineluding quantitative details and
situation of Property, Ploni and Equipment nnd relevant detnils of right-ofese-assers.

(B} The Company has malntained proper reconds showing full paricelars of biangible as=ets,

h. The Company hos o regular programme of physical verificnion of Propecty, Plant and Equipment and righi-
of~use-assets by which they are verlfied in n plased nmnner. In accordance with this progromme, Propeny,
Flant and FEoguipment were verified during the vemr and o materia] discrepancies were observed on such
verification, In our opinion, this pericdicity of physical verification is reasonsble having regand 1o the siee of
e company and matune of (18 asseis

. We hove inspected the original fitle deeds of immovoble properies of the company hebd ns fiwed asseis
which are in the custody of the Company. We have obtained third party confirmations in respect of
tmmoyvable properics of the company beld as Rxed assets which are in the costody of thind parties such as
mergnges, Based on our audit procedures amd the intormntion and explanaiion received by us, we repon this
all ttle dewds of tmmovable properties ol the company beld ws e asses ane o the name of tee Compony.
However, we express no opinion on the validity of the tithe of the Company 1o these properies.

A The Company has met revalued any of iis Property, Plant and Bguipaiment {includlsg ight-ol-use assets) aml
mbingible peesets during the vear.

. Mo procesdings have been initisted during the year or ore pending again=t the Company os of March 31,
2023 for holding any benwind properly wider the Benaml Transseuons (Prohibidon) Ao, 1988 | as amended
i 20001451 and rmules made thereunder,

fii) n) The Management has conducted physical venification in respect of Fnished goods, stores, spane parts and
v mpierinls af ressonable inervals, Mo maderinl discrepaneics have been noticed on physical verification of
stchks a8 compared w book reconds.

[bd The compnny hes been sanctioned working capitnl limit in excess of Five Crore Rupees, in aggregate, from

bnks or financial instnmions on the basis of security of current asscs and the guarerly retums filsd by the

Company with such Bunks or Finoncinl Institutions are in agreement with the books of acoount of s

Compaiy.

{iii) o The Company has not invested in, provided any guaranies or security or granted ony loons or advances in the
npiuse of foans, secured or unsocured 1o compankes. firms, Limited Liability Parmerships or any other partics
during the yoar.

b. As per the information and explanntion given to us, and inoour epinion, the inveéstments made in Associshe

Comypanics are, prima facke, nod prgjiedicial o the terest of the Conmpany .
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(ivl

(vl

(vil

ix})

. As per the information and explanatbon given o us, and bnour episton, the terns and conditions of the grant
of loans o whoelly owned subsidiary are, prima fucke, not prejudicial o the intevest of the Company.

d. In respect of loaps granted by the Company. there is no overdue amount remaining cutstimding as on the
Balance Sheet date.

e, Mo loan granted by the Compgany which has fallen due during the vear, lias boon renewed oF exteaded or
fresh leans gronted o setile the overdues of existing loans given 1o the spme paries.

L The Company has gramted loan jo the wholly camed subsidiary which are repayable on demond, Tlowever,
accordbng W the misrmatbon wnd explanations previded 1o oes, the weimes wnd conditions wre nol pogjodecial o he
imterest of the Company,

The Company has mot made invesoments in Fioms and Limited Llability Panmerships during the vear, Further,
the Company has not provided any guarantes or security or gramed omy advances in the noture of loans,
secured or unsecured. o Companies, Fiomes, Limited Liability Partnerships or any odher paries

In owr opinien and according o the information and explansticns given to us, provisions of section |85 and
186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of lomms and invesiments made have been complied with by the
Compsany .

According w the mformution and explanations given 1 ws, the company has not accepied sy deposits fom the
public. Therefore, the provisions of clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable o the company,

We have broadly reviewed the books of account relaming 1o muterials, labowr and other fems of cost moinmined
by the Company pursuant to the Rules mode by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records
uncher section 48 (1) of the Companies Act, 2005 and wie are of the opinion thal prima facie the prescribed
acoounis and reconds have been made and maintained.

(wil) (@) According w0 the mfermation and explanations given 10 s and on the basis of owr examination of the

records of the company, amounts deducted | necrued in the books of acecunts in respect of undispuied
sigtutory dues including Prowvident Fond, employess stnte insurance {E5l Investor Edvucation and
Protection Fund, Ineome-mns, Tax deducted al sovurces. Tax collected ol sowrce, Profiessional Tax, Sales
Tax, value added iax (VAT) Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Doy, Excise Daiy, Cess and other material
siatuiory dues hive been reguloriy deposited by the company with the sppropriate authorities.
Aceording i the informstion and explonations given @ us, no undisputed amounts pavable in respect of
provident fund, Excise duly, imeome tax, sales @x, wenlth mx, service 1ax, duty of customs, velee sided
tax, cieus and other material statuory dues were i arrears as @1 31 March 2023 for a peciod of more than six
mxnihs from the date they become payvahic
hiDetnils of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Valuwe Added Tax, GST and cess which hove no
bewn deposited az at 317 March 2023 on accowst of dispute are given below:
Name of the Mature of does Forum where dispute s | Pertod fo which the | Amaant (Rs
Statute premicling wmpunt relstes in Lakhs)

f‘if_:'f'lﬁ’gji“"' Excise Duty | Hon. Guwahat! High Court | Nov'07 to Jun'08 1595

sl There were no transactions relating o previcasty anrecordsd meome that have been surresdered or disclosed as

income during the year in the @y assessments under the Income Tox Agt, 1961 (43 of P91

{a) Based on our audin procedures and on e information amd explanations given by the Management, we e
of ithe apinion thet the Company hes not defisolted in repapyment of dhees iooa finanginl insition, Govermmmesnt,
hiank or debenture holders.

() The Company has mol been declared wallful detiulier by wiy bank or financkal instiubon or govemuanent or
oy povernmeni authority,

(e} In our opinion end intormation provided by the mumagement, the berm loen nken by the Company wias
applicd for the purpose for which the loan was obiained.

() O oan gwverall examination of the fnancial stafemenis of the Company. funds rmsed on shori-term basis
have, prima fecie, nol been used during the year for long ferm purposes by the Company,

(e} O oo overall examination of the financial statemenis of the Company. the Company bas nodl feken any
funds from any entity or person on acceunt of or 10 meet the ehligations of i3 subsidianes.

(£} The Company hos not mised ony loons during the veor and henee reporting on clavse 30000 of the Chrder is
mid applicable,

(o) Aceording W ihe records of the Company, the company has not raised ooy monies by way of initial public
olfer or [urther pubic offer. The werm o avadled by the Company were, prima facie, applicd by the Conpany
during the year for the purposes for which the loans were raised.

ikl During the year, the Company has not macke ony preferential alloiment or private pliscement of shares or
convertible debeniures (Tully or parily or optionally ) and hence reporiing under clause 3{xWb) of the Cirder s
not applicable.
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®i] fu) Based wpon the audit procedures performed foe the porpode of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial stntemenis and according o ihe information and éxplanations given by the managemeni, we report
et o frawd by the Company or no fraud on the Company by the officer’s and the emplovees’ of the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year,
by Mo report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
preseribed under rule 13 of Compantes {Aodit and Awditors] Roles, 2004 with the Central Government, during
the year and upto the date of this report,

(o) Mo wlisile blower complainis have been received by the Company during the year,

#l) In owr opinien, the Company is ot a Chin fund £ nodbd dmacoeal benefit fund £ society, Therefore, the provisions
of elmuse 3 (xii} of the order is not applicable 1o the Company ond hence not commented opon.

xiii] In owr opinion and according 1o the inlormation and cxplanstions given by the management, the company’s
trunsactions with the relaied pamies are in compliance with aszciion 177 and 188 of the Companies act 2003,
wherever applicable and the detalls have been disclosed in the notes 1w the Gnancial satemenis, as reguired by
the applicable accounting stomadord =,

giv] (a) In our opanicn the Company has on sdeguate internnl audit svstem commensunsle with the sie ond the
nature of s business,

(b} We have constdered, the inlernal audit reports For the vewr woder andic isseed o se Company during the
vear ond till dwbe, in determining ihe nature, timing and extent of our audin procedores,

xv]  Inour opinion doring the yeor the Compeny higs not entered into oy non-cash transactions with its Directors or
persons conneeted with s directors, and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Aci, 2005 are not
applicable o the Company.

uvi] (a) According o the bformation and explanations given o us the provisions of section 45-18 of the Beserve
Brank of India act, 1934 are ot applicable 1o the Company,

() Inoour opinbon, there 5 no core investment company within the Group (as delined in ihe Core Investment
Compunies {Reserve Bank) Directions. 20016 and accordingly reporting under clause 30cvifd) of the Order is
ot applicable

x#xwil] The Company has not incumed cash losses during the fingncinl year covered by our audit pnd the immediately
proceding lTnamcial vear.

®¥will] There has been no resignaton of the stannory auditors of the Company dunng the year.

%) On the hasis of the linoncial miios, ageing and expecied dodes of realization of finencial asscis und poyment of
linamcial lnbilities, other informstion aceomponying the linancial statements and our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and Muonagement plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
mthing has eome 1o our aiention. which couses usz (o believe that any malerial uneenainty exi=iz as on the dote
af the audil repont indicating that Company i% nerl capable of meding its linbalities L*:r.ixling at the date of
balance sheet a2 and when they fall due within a peried of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
sAate that this is nol an assurance % W the Totore viehibity o the Company. We lurther state thal our reporting @4
based on the fucts up o the dote of the mudit repon and we neither give any guarnnies nor any assumnce that all
habilitees falling due within o period of one year from e balasece sheet date, will get discharged by the
Compnny as andd when they fall due.

#¥] ) There wre mo unspent amounts owards Corporaie Social Besponsibility (OSBRI on other than ongoing
projects requiring a trunsfer to o Fosd specified in Schedule VI 1o the Companies Act in complisnce with
sevpnd provise o sub-seetion (5) of Section 135 of the said Act Accordingly, reporing under cladse 3{xxa)
af the Crrder is nof applicable for the vear,

(b} In respect of ongoeing projects, the Company has ransferred unspent CSHE o amount as a1 the emd of the
Previous Finoncial Year, to o special scoount within a period of 3 days from the end of the Financisl Year in
compliance with the provisions of Section | 353061 of the Companies Act, 20035,

I respect of onpoing projects. the Company has not vansferred the unspent Corporate Social Besponsabilioy
(SR mmount as m the Bolance Sheet diste out of the amounts that was requined o be spent during the vear, 1o
a Special Account i compliance with the provision of sub-section (63 of section 135 of the said Ag ull the
dute of our report since the ime period for such tronsfer tee 30 dovs from the end of the finoncial year hns mot
chopacd 1ill the date of our repon.

For Simghi & Co

Chirtenal Accomumtains

FRMN: 30204%E

i

A Sandeep Khaitan

Perriner

%, Mo, O3H0EE

LIEIEN: 2305 RH0EGY SNOY R

Place: (suwahati

Dratez 244152023
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BALANCE SHEET

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31*" MARCH, 2023

Particnlars Mote Mo,
ASSETS
1. Non-curreni nsseis
) Propedy, plant and equipaent 3
by Capital work-in-progress ]
) Intingible pxsets i
e Finnncinl Assels
i} Investment 4
i} Cithers 3
) Ohthesr nom-eurmeni asseis i
2. Currenl assets
a) Inventorics 7
b} Financial asseis
i} lnvesiments 8
1) Trade recervables 4
) Cash & ecash equivalems 1o

iv} Bank balance otlier than (1117 above 11
) Ciher ewrrenl assels [2
TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

a) Equity share capital 13
bip Criher equity 14
LIABILITIES
I. Mon-current linbilities
nd Fisnmcinl inhaligies
Haormwings 15
b Provisions I
@) Delerred tax linhilities (Met} i7
dp Other non-current lishilities [}
1, Current liabilities
a) Finnncinl liabilitics
i) Borrowings 19
ii} Trode poyvables 1]
(A bl outstanding dues of micre
caterprises and small enterprises: and
{ B ot cusanding duwes of credinors
other than micro enterprizses and small
cnlerprisey
i}y Other Nmancial lakdlives el
by Oither current liaksilities 22
o) Prowvisions 23
A Current 1 liabilities (Met) >

TOTAL EQUITY ANIY LIABILITIES
S eciampanying aokes W the Gisascial siaements

AS AT MY
MARCH, 2023
(Hs. In Lakhs)

213157
A1.50

T2
TOR.HD
L2210

143,27

374109
326933
5175
dMb.BS
141.58
18,974,064

S006T
EALE N E

402. 76

2081
141.21
2378

1949, G

(LU )

18.54
27744
T4.58
11.5%
11.974.04

AR AT 1Y
MARCH, 2022
(Rs. In Lakhs)

343684

114020k
a2 31
BT 43

407.73

050
1RG04
19204

143 B
230,73
HESI1. 16

e —

206067
706540

| SBRERFT
441,54
17149
22070

THLAT

12319

1180
44388
51.25
120
TS E. e

——

Signed in termes of our reporl ol even dade

For Sinzhi & Co,

Chartcred Acomntants

Firn Regiarraieen Ma, 30204A0E
Sdr-

A Sandeep Khoitan

Fartner

Semibership Mo, O350

Place: Guwnhati

Dt Z4-0F5-2023

LI
ARCHANA BARUAH

Chief Financial CfEcer

%‘

ANJAN TALUKDAR

Compisny Seorelary

For and om behalf of the Board

=il
ABHUTT BAROOAH
Muonmaging Director

-
AMAMIEA CHOWDHARY

IMrector

59



Twenty-Ninth Annual Report 2022-23

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2023

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
3T MARCH23 3% MARCH 22
Mote Mo. {Ex. In Lakhs) {Hs. In Lakhs}
REVENUE
Bevenue from operations 25 T.747.03 052430
Orther income 26 5527 14946 60
Total Income TR0, 2 QT30 05
EXPENSES:
Cost of matenials consumesd 27 10,00 632,43
Purchases of stock-in-trade 24 140307 2900 0
Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 29 227.63 159,75
Emploves benefit expenses 3 509,48 259,19
Finance cost 31 232.92 2053
Depreciation and amortization expenses 183 488.14 34T
Crther expenscs ) 2426.11 2580125
Total expenzes 6,187.46 La43.71
Profitd Loss) before excepiional items and faxes 1,615.74 217523
Exceptional items - (1.82])
Profit({Loss) before tax 161574 2177.07
Tax expenses:
ta) Curment tax 42716 35604
(b Deferred tax 117.84)
Total tax expenses A6 88 338.21
Profity Loss) for the period from continuing operations 1,218.56 1,636.50
Profit] Loss) from discontinued operations - -
Tax expenses of discontinued operations - -
Profity Loss) from discontinuing operabions (after tax) = -
Profitf Loss} for the period affer tax 1.218.86 1,638 .80
Dither comprehensive income
{a} i) Items that will not be reclassified o profit or loss {net of tax)h
i} Income tix relating to items that will not be reclassi fied
fey prodfit or loss
{b) i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
i} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified o
profit or loss
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 1,218.56 1,638,586
Earnings per equity share
Basic and diluted earnings per share: (Figures in Rupess) 24.78 13.31

See accompanying noles o the linancial simements

Signed interms of our report of even date
For Singhi & Co.

Charnered Accountanis
Finm Registration Mo, M200E

Rl
CA Sandecp Khaitan
Farner
bfemibership Mo, DASENY Sil=
Plage: CGuwnhati ARCHANA BARLIAH
Dade: Zd=05-2023 Chief Financial OiTicer

For and on belalf of the Board

Gl
AMIAN TALUKDAR

Company Secretinry

Sl
ABHINT PARCHIAH
Managing Divector

4 [
ANAMIEA CHOWDHARY

Dhrecior
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Premier Cryogenics Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Asat 317
Farticolars March, 2023
A UASH FLOW FROM OPFERATING ACTIVITIES
Mer profit befere ths as per Profit & Loss Accoont 1.615.74
Addi Lessy: Adiustiments:
Dleprecivion & Amorioastion Expenses 4ER.14
Adjustment in Fixed Asseis -
(Prodit) / Loss on Sale of Propety 1.5k
Intezrest Income (3785}
Ciher Mop Operating Incoimss (2R}
Chgin on Sade of hvestments 65
Oiperating Profit before working capital changes 2, 056150
Adjusmment for change in:
(Ineresse M hecrease in Trode Receivables 541,85
(lerease W Decrease in Other Current Asscis FL A B2
& short berm loans and advances.
Incrense’{ Decrensey in Trnde Pavable & Current Liabilities {30 4%)
Cash generated Trom Cperations 1. Tas5.04
Ihrect Taxes Paid (44200
Mot Cash Flow from operating activities e | K
B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acguisition of Fixed Asscrs (1HET.6T)
DHsposal of Fixed Assets Z.4H)
Investment in Capital Work-in-Frogress {31,540
nerease W ecrmase b Mon Currenl Adsels 265,13
[ITmeremse M ecTease in Invesiments (3T TH)
Interest Income £7.85
Clin / {Loss) on Sale of Investiments {465}
Ciher Opernting Revenue LR
507 05
C, CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issae of Share Capdial -
Incrense in Heserves -
Increase in Borowing 48337
Davidend and Dividend T paid [TR.H6H)
Incrense | Pegrense in Other Mon Current Lighilities 1k, (8
4 19.6db
MET INCREASE (M {(DECREASE) I CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A+B+H) (M55, 31}
Cash & Cash Equivalenis ar the beginning of the year 133593
Cash & Cash Fguivalenis ot the Closing of ihe vear sl
|B55.33)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31°" MARCH® 2023

Asal 31
March, 2022

21732407

06,47
2681
Ui
16598)
{2424}
{TOE3H)
250387

(1.315.07)
41411

{27439}

113852

(30512
243 440

{207.79)
LI

29474
B77.RG
63

| 0K 38

F | 'I:I
L.Lo4 62

150
(408.02)
{50.08)

—akdl

Newes referred fo above formre oo dereered e of Fiwanciol! Ssavemenis
Ay e ouer Repoet of even ofate afteciied.
For Singhi & Co.

Charered Accountanis
Firm. Registration Mo, H2MEE

adf
CA Samdecp Khaitan
Frartner
Membershap Mo, DSERE il Sl
Plowe: Guwalbuti ARCHANA BARUAH ARNIAN TALUKDAR
Diage: 246052023 Chiel Financtal Oificer Company Secreiary

For wnd on behalfof the Board

S
ABHINT BARCHIAH
hanaging Director

T8 O
ANAMIEA CHOWDHARY
[Mirecior

61




Twenty-Ninth Annual Report 2022-23
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

L. Company Information

Premier Cryogenics Limited (the “Company™) s a public limited company domicibed in Indip with its regisiered office
al 136, Manksam Dewan Road, Chandman. Ciowahatl 781 653, The Comngany s listed on Uwe Caleutia Stock Exchange
(CSE), The Company is operating in the Indwsirinl & Medical Goses hosiness comprising primanly of Ceoogen,
Mitrogen, Medical oxygen. Mitrous oxide, Dissolved Acetylene in Eastern Indine The Company has manufactiering
Tacilities ol Corwahati nnd Bomaguri in Assam and sclls primarily in Eastern Indin !hmugh independent distribaiors and
dirveet sales. 11 also pryvidos services and sarres oul eonstiuction business in Indusielal & Medical Gases sector,

1. Baszis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant Acconnting Policies

2.1 Basis of Freparution
These fineneial satemenis hove been prepared in asccordanee with the Indian Accounding Standords (hereinafio
referred wooas the “Ind A% as sotified by Ministoy of Cogeonste Al pursannt o Section 133 of the Companies Acl,
2013 read with Bule 3 of the Companies [Indinn Accouniing Standard=) Bales, 2005 wnd Companies {Indian
Agcounting Stendands) smendment Bules, 2006,
I nancial saements have been propancd on accroal and going concern basis. The accounting polickes ans applied
consistendly o all the |'||.~:rind= presented in the financial statements. All assets and liabilities ave been classificd as
current or non-current gs per the Company s normol operating eyele ond other criteria as sei out in the Division [ of
Behedule 1 1o the Companies Act, 2005, Besed on the motore of prodiucts and the time belween acguisition of assets
for processing and their realisation e cosh amd cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained e operating cvele as 12
mionihs for the purpose ol current or en-current clssaficntion of sssets awd liabilities,
The linancial slatements are presented n INR. the (unctionan] cemency ol the Company. Bems inebuded in the inancial
stebements of the Compoany are recorded using the corrency of the primacy coaromic environment in swhich the
Company operates (the *funcional curmeney ).
2.2 Basis of measurement
Tyese financial starements are prepared under the historical cost convention unbess otherwize bvdicated.
2.3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING MOLICIES
a) Property, plant and equipmeni
Property, Plon and Equipmem are siated o cost, nel of sccumulated depreciation asd sceumalated impairment losses,
il any, Buch cost includes the cost of replacing part of the Plan and Eguipment and bormowing costs for long-term
construction prajects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant paris of ploni and eguipment are requined o
e replaced al intervals, the Company deprecistes them separately based on their specific useful lives, All repuir and
mainienanee costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurmed,
Prosperiy, plant ond :qm’pmcm which are nod remdy For intended wee as on the dide of Balance Sheet are disclosed as
“Clapital work-in-progress”.
A ifem of Properiy. Plant and Eguiproent ond any significant pan initially recognizsed s derecognized wpon disposal or
when i fotuine ecomoamic benefits ane expecied from ils wse or disposal. Ay gain or loss arising on de-recogmition of
the asser (caloulated as the difference bedween the net disposal proceeds ond the carmying amount of the asse) is
inctuded m the ineome sutement when the asset i derecognised.
Dwpreciation on Progeriy. Plant and BEguiprent s provided Based on uselul ife of the asseis preseribed in Schedule 11
16 the Compamies Act, 20035, However any deviation froom the wseiul life as prescribed im Schedule [1 (o the Companies
Al 2003 and acioal life of the assets shall be dizsclosed, Depreciation methods, wseiul lives and reskdual values ang
reviewesd periodically, including o each financial year end and sdjusted prospectively, iF spproprinte,
by Intangible asseis
Iatangible Asseds are slated al eost of acguisition net of recoverable bses less scoumulated amorbsation'depletion and
impairmeni loss, if any, The cost comprises purchose price, bomowing costs, ond ony cost directhy adributable 1o
bringing the asset w s working conditon for the intended use and net charges on fomedgn exchange coniracts amd
adjustmenis arising from exchange mic variations attributehle o the intingible nssets,
Ciamns or losses uri.-ring from derecognition of an intingible asset are messured as the dilference between the net
dizpoeal procesds and the corrving amount of the asset and are recognized in the Swicment of Profit or Loss when the
assel is derecognised.
Intangible assets comprising of Soflware are amorttsed over the period of' 5 years.
] Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents gssets and liabilities in the Batance shect based on current/mon-current clazsification
An asset is cwrrent when :

Expecied v be realised or intended 10 be s0ld or consumed in the nosmal operating cyvele;
- Held primmarily Tor the pargeose of tracing;
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. Expecied 1o be realised within vaelve monilis atter the reporing period 3 or

. Cash oo cash egoivalent unless restricied from being exchanged or used o setile a linbaliy For ot least twelve montlis
nher the reporting period

All other assets are classified &5 non-cument,

A linbility i= cumrent when :

o It s expected o be sediled in the nomal operating cycle ;

o I es held pramarily for the purpose ol rading ;

o 1 s due 1o b settled wathin twelve months alter the reporting period | or

. There is ey unconditionnd right o defer the setilement of the linbility for i leasi twelve months
affter the reportiing period.

All other Habilites ane classified as non-cument.

dy Inventories

Inventories wre valoued ot lower of cost or net realizable yolue. Cost is determined on weeighied nverape hasis, Cost of
inveniories comprizes all costs of purchasze, duiies and txes (other than those subsegoently necovermble from s
authorities) and wll other coss incurred b beinging the inventory w their present location and condition. Cost ol
finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cos of materials, conversion costs, sn appropriae share of fixed ond
sariahle production overhands and other cogts incumed 0 brnging the invendones o their present location sl
condition. Met renlisable valee vepresenis the estimated sclling price in the ordinory course of basiness less all
estimated cosls of completion wnd costs necessary io make the sale

Expenses incurred relating i project, net of income enrmed during the project development stoge prior 1o s inlended
s, ane disclosed under Capital Work-in-Frogross.

¢} Impairment of Mon- Financial Assets

The Company asscsses o each reporting dote as o whether there is ony indication that any properiy. plant ond
eguipment and intangible assets or group of assets, called cash genemting units (CGLT may be impained, 1f any such
indhication exess the recoverable amount of an asset or CGL 5 estimated o detennine the extent of impoicment, i any.
When it is mot possible o estfimote the recoverable amount of an individual psseis, the Company estimaies the
recoverihle amount of the (OO to which the asset belong= An impairment loss is recognized inthe Susiement of
Profit and Loss w the exient, asser’s carrving amouni exceeds s recoverable amount. The recoverable amount s
higher of mn psset’s fair volue less cost of disposal and valee in use, Voloe in wse is bescd on the estimated unire cosh
flovivs, discounied to their present vislue using pre-iax discount re tha relflects curent markel assessments of the Hme
value of money and risk specific to the assets, The impairment loss recognised in prior sccounting peried is reversed il
there has been n change in the estimaie of recovernble amount

1 Provizsions and Contingent Liabilities

Prowvisions are recognized when the Company hias a present obligntion (legal or constructive) as o nesull ol a past event,
it is probable thiw an ouflow of resourees embodving economic benefits will be reguired o sentle the obligation and a
relinble estimpte cun be mnde of the nmowni of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is matenal,
provisions are discounted wsing o current pre-lax rmie thet reflects, when appropriate, te nsks specilic o the Hability.
Comntingent liabilities wre diselosed when there 15 o possible obligaton ansing from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the eccumence or non-ocdéurmence of one or more uncertain fwure events nod wholly within
jhe control of the Compemy or o present ohligation thol arises from past events where i1 s either nold probable that an
autlbow of resources will be roguired o sette the obligation or a reliable estimue of the amoun canno be made.

gl Emplovees Benefits
Delined Contribvation Plans

Provident Fund and ESIC contibutions ane made w the respective regulatory authosites. The Company makes
specified monthly contributions toward: Provident Fund and  Emplovees State Insuminee Corporation, The Company”s
contribution is reeognised &5 an expense inthe Staement of Prolit and Loss durng the perbod in which ihe employes
remders the refated service.

Defimed Henefit Pluns
IMse Company pavs pratuity o the employees whoever has completed five years of service with the company at the
time of resignation/superannuntion. The gramity is paid @05 deys salary for every completed vear of service a= per the
Payment of Ciratuity Aet 1972
The gretuity Hability amoont s contriboted o Life Insurance Corporndion of India under Ciroup Cinstaity Schense for
emplovess. The gratuity fund has been approved by sespective 1T suthorities, The lability in respect of gratuity and
ather post-employvment hbenefits 1= caloulated u=ing the Projecied Unit Credit Method and sprend over the period during
which the benelil s expecied 1o be derved Trom employees” services.
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h)  Tax Expenses

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred 1ax. Tax = recopnised in the Swtament of Profit ond
Loss; except to the extent that i relates to items recognized in the comprehensive income or in egquity, In which cage,
i 1ax i3 alao recognized in other comprehensive Come or cquity.

Current Tax

Current tax pssets and liebilities are messured ot the ameunt expecied 0 be recovered from or paid 1o the faxation
authorities. based on tx rates pnd s that ane enacted or sulbsantively empcted w the Balance sheet dale

Deferred tax

Delerred tox s recognized on temporery differences between the carrying amounts of assets and labilities oo the
financial stotemienis and the comesponding tax bases used in the computniion of mxable profit Deferred tax liobilities
and assels are measured of the tix mles thal ore expected o apply in the pericd m which the linhility 18 settled or the
asgct realived, bazed on iy rates (and tax lows) that hove been esacied or substantively enscied by the end of the
reporiing period. The camying amownt of Deferred tax linkilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period,

i} Foreign currencies iransactions and translation

Tranznctions in forcign currencies are recorded a1 the exchange sate prevailing on the dote of transaction. Monetary
assets and linkilities denominoted in foreign currencies mne imnslated al the functional currency closing mles of
exchange w the reporting dure, BExchonge differences anising on settbement or iranslation of monetlary ilems are
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss,

i) Revenue recognition

Revenwe from sale of geods is recognised when all the signilicant rsks and rewards of ewnership in the poods are
tranalerred 1o the buyer as per the terms of the contract, there i3 no continuing maenagerial involverment with the goods
and the nmount of revenue con be measured relinkly. The Company retnins no effective control of the poods transferred
1 @ degree usually pesocinied with ownership and no significant unceriminly  exisls re_q_ﬂp:l:ing thee wrmcrenl o the
consideration thut will be derved from the zale of poods. Revenue i3 measired ot fals valoe of s consideration
received or receivable, after deduction of any trude discounts and any txes or duties collected on behalf of the
gowvernment which ane levied on sbes such o sales o value added oy gosds and =ecvices nx, ele.

lncome from services rendered s recopnised bised on agreements! amangemwnts with the cesioamers as the service is
performed in proporiion o the gsage of completion of the transaction at the reporing dae and the amount of revense
can be mensured reliably,

Revenue from EPC s recogmized on ihe basis of stage of completion by reference o surveys of work perfonmed,
Interest income fom o financial nssel is recognised on lime bpsis. by relerence o the principal outsianding ai the
effective intenes rae applicable, which s the mae o which exactly discownts estimoted funre cash receipis thiough the
expecied life of the finoncinl psset to that s=set’s net corrying amount on initial recognition. Insuronce ¢laims ore
recognised o the exient there is a reasonable L'EI'IIJiTII.}' of the reahizability of the clnim amoumn

[ivickenc income 15 recognized when the Company™s right 1o receive the payvment hias been esiablished:

k) Government Grants

Crvvernment granis are recognised when there b5 reasonable sssurance that they will be reccivied and the Company will
comply with the conditions associated with the gramis, Gronis thal compensate the compony for expenses jincormed e
recognised in profit or loss, either s other operating income or deducted in reporting the related expense, as
appropriale, on a sysiematic basis over the periods in which the Company mecognises as expenses the related cpsts for
which the gronts are intended to compensate. CGovernment grands thad are receivable as compensition for expenses or
lozaeg already incurred or for the purpese o giving immediate Bnaneial support o the Company with no futdre nelaed
costs are recognised in profit oF loss inothe pericd in which they are reccived. As por Ind AS 20, government granis
relmed to pssels, shall be presenicd in the Balonoe Sheel by settimg up the grant ns delferred income. In ."il:lhE-Ei'“!l'l! WEUT
this delernsd govermment grl swill be pnortized over the useful Lite of the asseis,

17 Finaneinl instruomenis
Financial Asseis

AL Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets and lmbdlities are initially recognised of Fir valee. Transaction costs thot are directly attribaiable 1o
the noguibsition or f==ee of financial pssers and financial labilites, shich are not st fake valee twouglh peodll o loss, ere
adjusted o the foir value on initinl recopnition, Purchase and sale of financial pssei= ure recogmised vsing imde date
arcouniing.
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B. Sophsequent measorement
i} Financial assets carricd at amortised cost {(AC)

A financial asset i5 measured ot nmoriized cost iF it is held within a business model whose objective is 10 hald the assei
in order 10 collect contraciual cash fows and the contraciual wems of the Nrancial asset give fse on specified dowes o
cash flows tint are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal anwant ooisanding.

it} Financial assetz at fair value through other comprehensive income {(FYTOCT)
A finencial psset is mepsired i fair value through other comprehensive ineome i7 it 5 held within o business model
whose objedive is achieved by both collecling contrsciual cadh Hows and selling Rrancial assets and the contractial
terms of the finoncinl assei give fise on spevified dojes to cash flows that ore solely poyments of principal and inderesi
on te principal amount outzianding.

iii} Financial assets at Fair value throogh profit or loss (FYTPL)
A finomeinl sssat which is noi classified in any of the above categories nre meoasured at fnir value through profit or loss,
mj Equity Investments

Al equity invesiments are mewsured at fuir valoe, with volue chonges recognissd in sintement of profit and foss, excep
for those sguity nvestmentz fee which the company has elected 1o prosent the value changes in “Orther Compredwensive
Income”,

nj lmpairment of Financial Assets.

financial assets other thon those mensured wi fair volue throwgh profit ond loss (FYTPL). Expected credit losses mre
measured throogh a boss allowance al an arount equal go

i The 1 2-mombs expected eredin losses (expected eredit losses thar result from those default eveni= on the financial
instrumiznl thal ane possible within 12 mosths alter the reporting date); or

the financial instnoment}

For trade recctvables company applics “simplified approsch’ which requires expected litenme lossey o e eoopnised
from initind recognition of the recetvables. Further the company uses historical defaull mies o determineg impainmen
loss on the portfolio of tmde receivables, At every reporfing dme these historical detault rmies are reviewed and changes
i the forward looking caimates are analysed. For other assets, the company uses 12 month ECL g provide for
impuirment loss where there is no significont increase inoeredit risk. [F there is significant incrense in credin risk full
Iifetime ECL fa wsed.

o) Financisl linbilities
Initial recognition and measoremeni:

recirring nutere are directly recognized in the Siatement of Profit and [oss as finones cost.
Subsequent messuremeni:

Fimpncinl linhilities are cwried ol amortized cost using the effective inderest method, For trsde and other pigables
muring within one year from tle bolanes shewt date. the carrying amounts approximate fair valee due 1w the shor
rmuurity of these insiruments

Mesrecognition of fimsncial imstruments
The Company dercoogniacs o fnancial agset when the coniracnsal rights 1o the cash flows from the financial asse
expire or it transfers the financial pssel ond the ransfer gualifies for derecognition under Ind A8 100 A finemcisl
lipkilicy (or n pori of o finencial liabilitg is derecopnized trom the company’s balance sheet when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expares.
Pl Expenditures
Expenses wee acesunted on acerund basis,

qi Earnings Per Share

the Company by the weighted avernge number of equily shores outstnding during the penod. The weighited avensge
number ol equity shares ootstanding during the period and for all perinds presemted s pdjested for events, such ns
bonus shires, other than the conversion of polentinl equity shares that have chonged the number of equity shamess
outstancding, withoul a corresponding chimge in resoarces.

For thse purpose of caleulating diluted camings per sliare. the net profin for the perlod anributable 1w equity sharcholders
amd the weighted averape number of shares ooistanding doring the period is edjuested for the eilects of all diluive
poiential equity shares,

In aecordance with lnd A% 109, the Company uses “Expected Credin Loss® (ECL) model, for evalmating impairment of

il Full litetime expected credit losses (expocted credin losses that result from all possible defauli events over the life of

AL funcial Habilities are recognized mitially ai Gair valoe s i case of loans net of. directly sliribulable cost, Fees of

Basic enmings per share is computed by dividing the net profin for the period aririibumble w the equity sharcholders of
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Notes on Financial Statements for the vear ended 31" March, 2023 (Contd.)

L
FROPERTY. PLANT AND EQGUIPMENT
GHOSS BRLIHCK DEFRECIATION NET HLOMK
s Ason |Addiien | Disposed | Ason Upening | During | Deduction | Toml Az om Asan
(FE.048.22 durimg all 30R23 Balance th diirimg b AR | 3122
£ year AL war the vear 5.2
th 01.44.22 e h 1103.23
A} Tangible nssets
Larsd 314 - % LT : : i L L1
Mha kg urr 7m e GRS e B4 TR H1B
Flaw & epriprend LR e Y ] 15571 KA TENTEY mm s 2411 T 1T BETE
T Errmimts & T wn L - Myl %13 [ . ALTT T T
viehich TS * e 75 IR A T J 3 A TR ¥ T
CompanE EL Chi - Al v £ il n S T LT
Wi Syed wyain 20705 L LA Ml 57 13143 aTs LR 137 55 ko L
Tz maalslem Al v ] oA I =1Lk 1A Iman G5
[ ————— aT 341 o L 3 o (8 L 1A%
-:'_|up;r'1, 1pek 2l L L] | 21kH 4-TF I EN L 17441 L]
e kit 17 54 |39 BT [N1E ] L2 ) 27, 18 - [k et 1830 el |
ST T&inT [T TR IR F T T R THIEE TanEE |
Intangible nxzseis
el [ . : [TEL] R Wi : [k T TLi
Tatal TihE LR R BT FEELE T FTTHT] LEE R FT] ETE TG
Previoas vear T ETRET] L TIRE T EITHE] F o] (FE=] (EEITT 14168 1T
L pCapdial work-in-progress FLA ELE. ] Hm
A% AT MY AS AT Y
MUARCH, 2023 WARCH. 2022
{Hs. Im Lakhs) i Bs. In Lakhs)

4 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT
Ivestment measared @t Cos
al Inyvestmenl in eguity insirumenis
Chaoied - i
nquinted
Invesimeend in subsidiney
UL Power Private Lud, 1.0 (R
P IHHY (Y D HHE éxquily shares ol Tl sech Tully jrasad®
Oither investment
Bamboo Technology Pask Lid, 11920 169,20
L0 92 AMH T L2 DRI ity slvares of 8 1000 enchy Rally paiiid
b Invesroent in other instroiments

]

Tortal
A OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
) Seearity deposits 143,81 14541
b Hamk depuosits with mane than 12 months iy ® A59.RR 6,90
T03.69 99131

*Eank depoits of T K0T lakhs (Y. T 858,04 Inkie ) pledped 10 hank npemss Bank Goarantee ond L0 ssued.

A O THER 30N CURRENT ASSETS

Unsecured conssbered goad
i1 Capital advasces 11541 a5
iy Advapces siher than capital mfvances
Addvanee o relubed parties
Lonns ta whollv-roaned subsidinry 250 250
1 Z1k1¥1 9743
TANVENTORIES
a) Rurw materials 1145 4557
b Work in progress (construction work § RN 210.41
¢} Finished pocds 55,51 612
i 3Mores & speres Gl 1562
Imvontories are valued ot cosl or nel realizable valee, whichever is bower, 143,37 &7 T3
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*Baonk deposits of € 330410 lakhs (Y. T 4070 lakbs ) pledped o bond agoins Bank Gurantes and L

8 CURRENT INVESTMENT
uoted Envestments m Market Value
al Investoeend i Matual Funds
iABSLL Saving Fumd — Crswih B7.02 -
1 Axis ESCH Equaty Fund a1.08 -
iii bAxis Treasury Advantape Fond 0. ) .
IvpEandhan Bond Fund - STF 4054 H
¥ e Bobeco Shact [Rirmbins Fuicd i, ik -
wip S Mifty SLAL Plus CSec 3550 Index Fund ), e -
vil IEP Savings Fund — Regular Plan - Growih 25402
witi DSE Skt Term Plan FLETRATI -
ENPLISET Vabug Foiel — Heguibar Giroagly - 39,360
siFrankin India Corporate Dbt Furd TiL&T -
wi JHDFC Medium Term Debi Fund T -
UM Pra Al Seasons Pond Fund X277 -
i I T Praideiinial Crsdil Bk Fund [ELI . -
i IO T Prudential Equity Ssvings Fud 5L 30 -
wviEoiak Dynamic Bond Fund s, ) .
xvi 1M ahindra Moralife Ultra Shornt Tesm Fund =15 -
avil i liwdka Corporme Haisl Fuid 1iHIHE H
wvrid INippan India Losw Driration Fursl | WL, iHE -
xix1MGEM Inadin Boney Market Fand 104k AHR .
xx ySundaram Money barked Fund A2 .
wnh] Fatn Tressury Advamngs Fumd SL5T LT
xxf LTT Tty Advandage Fund __ A6 -
AT 39,4
9 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Secured considered pood - -
Linsecured considered good 330038 A RS 02
Lesst Prowvision Expected Credie Losses . ¥4 | 3383
326933 EXTIRT]
AGEING OF TRADE BEECEIVABLES AS ON 315t MARCH, 2023
|_A] Trale Recoivablbes — Rilled _
L= thas & mnihs B imoithe 1o | Y ear 1-2 ¥ears 2-3 ¥Years Beloro thar 3 Y Tual
1791 47 70, 30 Al T HR. 1457 3,274,532
Less; Provision for expecied credit losses X0z
Al 124130
B Trode Receivalles - Dabilled B 26003
Tonal (A + By 3 200,33
AGEING OF TRADE RECEIVABLES AS ON 315t MARCH, 2022
A Trade Receivaldes — Balhsd
1ess thian i moanihis i pmanrhs g 1Y essr 1-2 Yenrk 13 Yeurs Bcire than 1 Vears Total
157381 1, B i) 128.54 142,54 (IR AR
Less: Provision B expected credit losses 3%;_;%“
Ad 1 RIR. 24
) Trade Receivibiles - Unbilled Hi 33,05
Tiral {4 + B LEA).19
1 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
a}  Cushin hond 130 .58
B Balance with kanks
11 In currel accournts - -
1) Bank deposin winls seiginal masueny of ks than threg moncha 5145 1, 1EHk b6
83,75 L1sand
1 BaNk BALANMCE OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Enrmarked balonce with hank
I gurrent accound For unpaid divedes w41 (N0
Bamk deposit with origimal maturity of less than twelve manths b 41744 _BAR R
e than 3 menihs® [EXR AN
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) Becurity Deposils

12 OTHER CUHRHENT ASSETS
Unsecwred consideresd good unless othersase stated
Aubvanee other thun capiial mhance

) Acdvances 1o relaved paries (Emphsog) 1.24
¢l Uither mivances
1 Advances with Bevenue Authorlies® 9 4 53.14
1p Incone lax paid’deducted al source 1115 20
i} Advance o supplicrs 133 RR.42
ini b Advances recovershle in cash or 2.8 e
king or for vielue o be necelved - -
iv ) Earnest money deposiis Hib 40 2269
vi Prepaid expenses ** LA EL AL
¥ |pctudes CUOSTRGST elmbursensenst clalin of T34, 7K lakha {P Y. 32,68 lakhs} 241.54 '-',jﬂ.l'!-
=% Includes wnexpired irsurence of T 138 [akhs (Y. ¥ 119 lakhs} and prepaid vehicle tux of 8272 kakba (PY. 6.8 Inkhsp
13 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHURISELDR
SN0 P Y ATy ecquity shinres of 210,00 sach LG LG
ISSUEDR, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID LP
A 23000 (Y A% 23 9000 equity shames of T 1000 ench fully paid ap 49259 443,39
Aald: Forfeived shares __BI% 228
Sl 47 S0 47
aj Reconcilintion of ihe number of shares swtsinning i the beginning and 2 the end of the vear
Fuuity st T1013-3023 Ti-Mm-12
M, ol shares Rupeess in Lakh Mo ool shares Ruiposs i Lkl
Al the feginning ol the Year 44,23 THK 453 3 0 27 MR 402349
Aukil: Fesod dorsg e veor : - »
Chiistanding ai the anil of the yaar A2 N AMK) 49 3% XY AW AUl b
b1 Shore halders ’hnllhn.g more han % share of the comipainy
Flmi Mnch, 025 T ai Mprch, 333
Pt | thet share Baplidvers ey, il shswys A5 o hakding Win of mhones el hahling
Ahhijil Barsah L5, B ekl R 5 K AN 13005
ity Lo i I--Ililllfﬂ'ﬂ'l ]':l'._ﬂ_i"h A& S0 O e 450
A Clinidreir 285, THI SRR 2, RS T 5.4
ey Daelosurs ol Sharcholding of Promydoms ax ol 313 March 2023:
st Morcl 2003 Jl s Mot 2033 % ol shasige
Mmool Uhe slisre Bolders o, il shores o il Basfil gl N, il sharns ®a aal liolding
Atihifir Maraceily [ER TN Frkrn 14, 5 BiHI L il
| Amameihn Choweary LHA THI 4 kit +&8, i 5, Ay ki

14 A, Eguity Share Copial
Asun 5™ Mach 223

¢l Rights, preferences and redrictions atached w shanes
The Company bas anly oo cless ol gquaty shares baving a par volug of TI0 gach, Each sharchodder i oligibie Tor one voto per share Bekl,
The dividend proposed by the Board of Dareciors = subjoct 8o the apperoval of the sharehalders m the ensaing Anmad Oenerald Mecting,
eneel im i ol intedm dividend. In dhe event ol liguidation, the equity sharchalders ase eligible 0 recive the romaining assats of e
ey afer dlisteibution ot all preferentiad ammouit, in proporicon o thelr seaccholding

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES N BOUITY

L hangss in Uuity Rpinstated Aalanis Changys in Expuiiy rn:_;r";.:'l;‘::w
Palance ai the Beginning of Share Caphial dug w the Deginning ol Share {aphal ! u;m!l
Bl Curreil Regarling Perksd Lk et il Uie ' urren Uiy the il r:rlﬁillﬂ
anmr mpwiing ol FIEIT Gericd
AIHLGT 4] SIHERT 1} SHELAT

A 307 Mook 22 Amuum in ¥ Lakhs
Ulapges In Lguisy Heinsiaed Dalanoe Changes in Liuity rhi::'f:j.':::":
Balamee al by Beginning of Shaee {apital due i ke Boginoing of Shaere: Capital Fra]
the Currem Roporing Poriod Uy priser pezii thus Lo thiring hd warmani reparing
o reportisg poriod Sl el
SMLAT i SIHEAT il SHLAT
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H. ks Equairy
(A ot Bl Min s 2021

Ramervis & Sorplis Ckher m‘ﬁﬂiun il
Particiclars Capital Cutiarsl Reiarvs Retained | comprehensive E;_T:]ﬁ'::rd Total
Heserve N Y Enrings memme .
IrrsLriimsails

Halanee as an 15 April 22 . 23K 4.4503.42 . Lo T8 40
Audkl: Profin during the vear | 21886 L 21ERS
Less: Transferred o Reserve M1 (200,040 0.4
Less; Dividend - |'i'-‘_-5['| {T3.86)
Lizss: Taealion nelatimg 10 i suirs v [16.27) (1E2TH
Halonce ns ag 31 March, 2021 TMHLOD S92 16 E [ E IS4
* pale:- Eqquity Portion of Compound Financial [estrmers inghudes imlerest fvo e from A100C

s o B s Mol 2071

Ramservis & Burplus | Exihes [Equity Poriom af]
[Masticislars Capital Giinaral télcive Betained | comprehensive E;.m';:ﬁ Toatul
Reserve Earnings incme | I
aslaiirgmls

Eenlanee ukan 1= April 21 2 MHLH ERE L . L 484011
Aufd: Praafin durdeg the yenr r [RiEER: LA R
Liss: Tramsferred to Reserve 2H1AHI [ZAHLAHE -
Less Dividend ¥ 15900 (304
Lagsea; Drwiidenal disurkbution s T = =

| Lo Taxation relaking o prior years. . 150 14
Bealangcy as af 31 Manch, 2027 - TR 4,563.41 = 1. TS A
* mamiess Equity Portion of Compound §inancial Insznamenas includes inveresi Sree losn from A10C.

158 NONCURRENT LIARILITIES
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
BB IMNGS
Securcd
Term lonrs Trom Bank (SH1) I, T LEs 57
2.7 Lo#937

Mira:

(i1 Primary Secunby
Teris Ikt | Hy pothegcalion of rll.nd & mraichiineries amd all sther mencalde asieis Crenited dnl of haeslk Trsinee
GEUL : 2val charge on the fvpotheomibon of sntks of vehicles, spares. aceessorics, recelvables and C40A4 of the company
{it} Collmerl seoanty
Ty Leans { Equitable Mortage ol a land Samapon peed Sankochi
GECL 2 2nd charge om all the collabsl propames
Liidy ‘Terms of repayment
2} Term boan (F20.00F crore) for Samagun Project < Mooshly repayment i ® 2000 Jakbs, starting in Aperl 18 asd le=1 mstolbnend s doe
in Murch25
Bl Term Losn under Arogyem Scheme {8 117 areeeh Mleesthly repaynient i ¥ 330 kaklis: whwrling in Sepd 27 el Lied ingtallmend is de
i July 24
o CHECL 1A 500 croreh « Mooshly repayment s T 1583 lakhe, stanting in Chi 21 and [ast insraliment = doe o Sept 24
A1 GECL 141 Extension (T 185 crone] - Monthdy repmymnesd is T 752 |aldes, sianting im Mo X% and leest instobimens is due in Cel 206

16 MON-CURRENT PROVISIONS
n} Provisiom for emploves benefits

il Provision for graluity . F3A15
153 Provwvision for keaye encashmiend 161 2744
b Cnhiers
il 5L
The Company makes onmual contrbation ie ihe Employee™s Grobp Gramiby-cume-Lile Assurnee Scheme of the Lile Inssmnce

Corperrnlicey o ladia, o sl delisad benelit phin B gligghle emplinges, The schome provides Foe liswp sam peomsenl B0 vesteal
eriphovess o retmement, demh wisle i snplimenl of on termieation of emipkoere of 4 ssoan] equivalent 1 15 days saliry pavalse
for ench compieied year of service or thereol In exeess of & monehs sebyect g o moximom of T20 laes. Vesing aocurs upos completion ol
3 wears of service. The present wnlue of the defiped bonefil ohligaiem e the relmied sumrem servive cost woene measursl usig the
Prevjected Uinit Credie Meghaul with achypral vikstsam bemy carried ondl 88 cach Bakance sel dale

17 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 14121 17149
140,21 17149
18 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
ab Amortlzation of capiinl reseras 54,30 62,29
by Crhars® 17945 Lizl 41
BATR 2370
| Iree ity deposil ol TITLIH kkls vosivad nom dealen W ay vy bimler beakding and © 7,39 hikhs eevcivel sypaiosl mujeply.
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BORROWINGS
Secured

I CURKRENT LIABILITIES
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Loans repayable on-demand

Wirking capitel loan from SBI
Working capital loan from SB[ {Arogyam scheme |
Curment matenities of long term borrowings

SAWL2S
THL25
TS, L

L4256

P VWoerking copital boan B secordd by bypothecation of et slodke book deld & OO0 A of gl O
i1} Two Drireciors of the Company have personally gunrameed the repayment of the loan.

I5.69
8400
Gl

Ima?

penipany and colbaleral secarity

20 TRADE PAY ABLES

ny  Micro, Small and Medinm enterprizes

ik
el 1
s
=]

b MNon MEML 1352
132952 2319
Eriee 1o Micro and Simall Ewlvrprises ave been delgimmed B the extgnl aoch partics layve becin adgainiflad on the  Pases of
information coflected by the Managemend.
Ageing of Trode Payables Due as on 31,03.2023 .
Partsculars Liss tham | Yoar 1= 2 Yeurs 2-3 Years More than 5 Years Tatal
T 136,04 027 0ls 3,06 139,52
AT Y e 136,04 0.27 015 3.0 139,52
Ageing of Trode Payables Due as on 31.03 2023
PParticulinrs Less than | ¥ear 1- I ¥ears 2 -3 Yoors fome than 5 Years Taial
MSME Wersliors . - - : .
Man MEME Yendors 11851 I.260 174 [ 12319
118,61 I20 2. hh 062 123,19
21 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
oilnterest peorued bad non due on borrowings bR K -
b Unpaid cividiend Bl 11, R
A8.84 1180
212 OTHER CUHEENT LIABILITIES
a)  Advence received from customers 15.86 63,103
by Salary, wages and other emploves payabie (5,29 TH.a
el Cither pavnhles * |']l'_n_ﬂ 32
27748 443,58

"Iacludes electricity Bill aocrued Bui ot dose T 104066 lakhs 2% § 12162 Fakhs 5 ard other linkilities of £ 9867 Rakha (P2Y. € 180060 kkis)

23 CURRENT PROVISIONS

) Frovision fir emplovee benefiis

*Eychades rner bramoh sale T AB0.OT [okhs{ PY. T 20107 lakhs b
*rinclades SOST refund T 19462 Inkhs (Y T 06203 lakhsh COLT & HGAT refund T 404 lekhs (Y T 391 lakhs b and CO1% deferred
imoome T 700 khef PY T 700 |akhs )

Prowision for bomus 4305 24,68
Provision lor leave encashinent Ap.a3 1o 5T
14,58 31,25
2d CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES {Net)
Current
Cursent tax liabilicy
Froveston for ircome tay 11.5% 1020
1158 il
25 REVENUE FRON OPERATIONS
ny  Sales of products * 4. KR1.61 35093
by  Sabe of services 431.2% Jald 95
¢)  Income from constreciion 2.228.0% 3,59 45
dy  Other operating inomme { Ciovermment grant j*° M. 65 | 76,083
7 113 B51430
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26 OTHER INCOME

il Inlerest sncome om

Bank deposiis AT, 56 A5.00
CHhers *® .89 10.Rw

bvh G oa inviestmen
il Long term gain Rl 2519
i) Short tenm galn {147} LR
i) ChamiLoss) on fair valoe of Curent imvestmenis {1.35) {17,776
citiher non-eperating inconme ** 08 a3
5527 19660

*Lond Security interest recerved frism APDCL T %089 kaklhs, ** Cash back from Fleel Card T 208 lakhs

27 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
u} Haw materials consumed *

Opening Sock 4557 T2
Adil: purchase & other direct expenses [ ] 43168
Ti4.440 S0
Lass: Chwing Stock 2345 4557
620595 4537.13
b Stores & spares consinmed ** A | 75,35
E10.01 BIZAAH

*Includes Cobcium Carbide $202 93 Inkhs { Y £254.133 lakhs ) Ammoniom Mitste 234187 lakhe 1 PY #17%40 kakbs b oond
Laguibd Carfosn D-Orsobde T36.05 lakchs (2% T29.44 lakhi )

“Sinciudes Spares 3574 lokhs ( PY 960,73 Inkhs ) . Cyfinder Spores $32.83 lakhs { P.Y $5118 lakhs) . Elee. Spares £6.47
laklae { P.Y T14.84 laklis b, Consimnlsles T44.02 lakhs 0 Y T48, 76 lakhis §

All the materials, stenes amd spanes consumed duning the vear are indigenous.

I8 FURCHASE OF 8TOOCK IN TRADE

Purchase | stock in trade ) # 13533 55494
Purchase | comstruction work ) 1,267 54 2247 R
140317 e, AL

YErelelen inter branch psrchase TEHD 0T lakbiv d PY. T20 167 luklis b

29 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED CGGO0ODE, | including
Haw materials amd work-in-progress §
O balanicos

o Fiinlshed gosds i 305
b} Work-ln-progress FALIEYN 407 15
limal epening halanee ZHe. 55 4628

Closing bolinge
np  Finished goods 2581 TR
by Work-in-progress Lan 2hi41
Todnl chosing balance SR.91 TEG.55
12763 15875

3 EMPLOYEES HENEFIT EXPENSES

ap  Salary & wages, bosos, e, 545,26 R
by Comribution to provident & other funds 20,78 ELR
ef  Stalfwelfore 2447 5,39

00 48 350, 1%

*Inclusdes EPE E10.50 lakhka | #1969 lakhs 1, ESHC #5.45 |okhs | T4 06 lakhs ) and Crratuity Fund Comtribution €4.71 lakhs 213,04
laukhs §

31 FINANCE COST

ap  biverest on term [oan 12642 4443
by Iesest on working caploal Joan HULEH ErAL
¢ Imewest o others Lk 35
vh) Honk gunraniee commission & bank charges 1516 1.4

FErR F] k]
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12 OTHER EXPENSES

Posver cost 132105
Dipsaribudion exponses #0711
Travelling & convevance 2501
Printing & staliomery .15
Telephone. fax £ internct Las
Postage i
Adivertisermen 1.29
Books & pervsdicals L[]
Directors” silting fies 1.70
Drirecior’s Commission 11.44
Chied Minister's Relief Fund .00
Miscellaneoes ELE T 1.28
House renl b4
Insuraince 741
Membership & subscription 1.63
Petred, oill & lsbrican i
Profesuinnal fiees .29
Fiabes & tves 4.18
Repairs & AMC
Building .0
Muchinery .01
Muotor vehicles .75
Compuicr 184
{ehers 1140
Lime slisdpe dispozal expenss J.65
Loss on sale of assets Lo0
Provision for expected credit losses 15.42
SECuTity expenses 18,408
Stunsiory fees 1310
Payment 10 auditors (ref. Mote 28 1 1)) nak
Regisirars & share ranster expenses 13
Office electricity cxpenses 5.24
Corporaie secial respensibiliny (C5R) expendfine 13,72
242611

L56T B
T2
£.060
4.8
166
(.24
(1.5

IR
B2

.52
17,78
12
183
153
1,54
k55

7.5
S1.82
2.6l
268
ER L
T
013
2347
20.59
244
(.03
x
2.4
5.0
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Motes on Financial Statemenis for the vear ended 31" Mareh, 2023 (Conid.)

33 DEFERRED TAX
The current vear deferved tax assets of € 3028 Lakhs has been credited o Statement of Profit & Loss.

Dretanils pre as below: Aamount in Lakhs
I1-03-2023 Current WEaF 31-03-20%2
chargoi credit)
Dreferred tax linbility
Crepreciation & pmortization 1A 142 80 {2.095) 172.84
[eferred tax asscis
Leave zalary {B) I.68 (.33 1:35
_Deferred tax liability {assets) (net)  (A)-(B) 1 141.21 {300,285} 171.4%9

24, Foreign exchange iransactions

A Expenditure in foreign curmeney !
a) Value of impori:

i1 Raw materials : MIL (P.Y. NIL)

il Component and spare parts : Ra. 39.45 Lakhs  (PY, R= | £.70 Lakhs)

i} Capital goods ] MIL (P.Y. MIL)
by Advance for capital goods : ML (Y. MWL)
¢} Omoaccount of revalty, know-how,

professionsl and consultancy fee & interest - MIL (Y, MIL)
dy Others 2 MIL (P.Y._NIL)
B} Walee of impored raw materials, spares : K. 39.45 Lakhs (P.Y, B3 18,70 Lakhs}

and component and percentage with

indigenous of each with iotal consumplion ] (2.60%) {0 53%)
Cy Dividends remitted in forelgn currency:

i) Mo of non-resident sharcholders - NIL {P.Y. MIL)

i1} Mo of share held by them : HMIL {P.Y. NIL)

i} Amount of dividend paid : MIL (FY_ NI
0} Earning in foreign exchange;

i1 Export of goods calculated on FOB basis : NIL (P, MIL)

i) Rovaliy, know-how, professional &

consulation foo - MIL {PY . MIL)
ini) Inferest and dividend i MIL {P.¥, NIL}
iv} Other income, indicating the nature thereof ; ML (P NI

35, The fipures reloted to previous vear hove been reclussified, wherever necessary,
A6, Earmings per share (EPS) — Baszic & Diluded L Rs 24 78 (PY. RBs3331)
37, Contingent habilities to the extent nod provided
a,  Bank guarantees piven by Bank on behalf of the company: F=.928.20 Lakhs  (P.Y. Rs95523 Lakhs)
b, Excise Buty of Bs 1595 Lakh

The contingent linbilly bas agisen due o disiblowanoe by depariment of refond, initally granted, undes
motilicetion m, 320 CCCE dated GRANT 199, Company”s appeal rejecied by Customs, Excize & Service Tox
Appellate Tribunal. Company has filed appeal before Gauhon High Court

38, Amount due and oustanding 1o be credited g lnvestor Edusatcan & Protection Bunc; MIL (P2 BIL).

39, The valise of contract outstanding on capital account st vear end bess advomee is sslimmted ot Bs. Nil {P.Y. BsWIL)

4k, The Company is engaged in the business of monufacture, trading, services and construction of facilities of
industrial & medical poses which s 4 single business segment as per Ind AS-108. All the activities of the
Company are in India and hence is a single geographical segment.
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Motes on Financial Statements for the yvear ended 31 st March, 2023 (Contd.)

41
a) Products

Sale of pases

biServices
Sale of services

¢ (iher opermbing income
i} MENPP incentive
i) Sinte Industrial Policy Incentive

d b Ineome from construction

Tatal

Payment to auditors
Statytory mudie fes
Taxation maiiers

For other services
Total

43

Salay

Medical reimbursement
House Rent Allowanee
Commission pavable on profi
Izl

44, Helated pariy disclosnres:

Fevenue from sales of products and services |

Current year

348160
458164

41129
431.29

12,02
194.63
206495

237
222839
TT47493

Current vear

0,60
0.15
018
0.93

28,20

235
672

LLES
49,15

Previous vear

206,33
5506.93

23495
244.95

£3.90
16213
17603

2296,45
596,45

9524.36

Previous year
060
0,15
018
0.93

Managerial remuneration fo managing director during the year was Hs. 49,15 Lakhs

25.60
213

d6.2l
43,94

ab List of related parties with whom the company has entered into ransactions during the year in the

ordinary course of business.
Earty

Ad Azsam Adr Products () Lid,

Bl Mrs Anamika Chowdhary

C} Mrs. Kalpana Barooah

b Related pary transactions:

Belaticn

Crommon Direcior

Dhirectar

Relative of Director
(Amoun T Lakhs)

Transactions (A (1) () Total
Sales et el B - - 1232148
House rent paid - 120 1.50 .70
Purchase 44 48 - - 4 4R
45, Expected credit losses (ECL) and provision for bad debt detwils for trade receivables.
Particulars < 3 M onths G122 Months | =12 months | As AL 310323 | As A 31.03.22
Clross trimde receivable [H1E.14 G700, 20 ®12.92 A301.35 805,02
Expected credit loss rte (. 50% 1.00%% 200 (9T BT
Expocted Credit  losses .05 .70 1627 3202 3383
{ Prowision)
Met Trade Receivable L RO 0% 3,50 TOG A5 2GS 33 BRI N
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46, Additional Regulatory Information:

Ruatio Mumerator Denominator Curreni Previons nh
Year Year Change
Current Current Assel Current Liakilities 319 4.14 -23%
e Borrowing and Lease P BT -
Dbt Equity I_iabilii;::ﬂg Total Equity nz? (.23 6%
Faming for [ebe
Service = Wit Profit ¥
. gt 1 . Dbt Service = Interesi
:_?Eh_l i sflge Ihm. Blanseaih and Lease Pavments + 2146 337 -36%0
A T Chperating Expenses Princinal Reomy i
Interest + {her Mon- e o e
Caxly Expendivumes
Riataen o Frofii for the veor less
Equity Freference Dividend (if | Avernge Todal Eguity 14,54 24.1% ~3R%
3 —
Tmveniory Revenue from g Lgs ) ]
Tumioves Operations ASverage Closing Stock 2802 19,23 46%%
Trade : : - .
Receivablag: | hovenuc from AvErge: Trade 2147 307 2o
Toonrvat Crperations Receivables
Trade Cost of Raw Marterials Avsrace Tinde
Pavobles + Purchases + Other S 35.19 17.14 105%
_Turmover Expenses .
Average Working
_h;!u-l Capital Rn:x‘nl.l.?n Trewmy Capital { Total Corrent 157 a7 475,
lurmover Chperations Asaets bess Total
Current Liabilitics)
Ml Profi Hevense o y
Ratio Profit Tor the vear Operations 15.73% 17.21%% -t
Capital Emplosyed =
1L etur on % 3 . ey
Capital ErailihemesTaxand | Diee Wordh |+ e 20.92% 30.78% 2%
Employed Finnnee Cosis _E.rnhrl!h-:_ﬁ_ _I'Jt:ﬁ:rmcl
Tox Lnbilities
Reetumn an | Income generated from | Average Invested fonds & Ly
Inviestment Invested Fund in treasury Investments - Y LB i

Mote @ The major reasons for variation in the mties ag compared to previous financial vear includes:
Digcrease in operafionnl revenue

Inerenss in the cost of production

Incrense in Borrowings
Incrense in Trade Payvables
Reduction in profit due 1o higher cost of production ond reduction in revenue,
Reduction in profit from investmens,

ol e ) b —

47, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expendifare

A, Armount reguired to be spent during the year = Bs 23.70 Lakhs
b Amount of expenditure incwred @ Bs 23,72 Lakhs

¢, Shorifall i the end of the venr 1 Mil
o, Temtal of previous vears shorifall : Mil

e Rewson for Shoriall : Mot applicable

f- Matre of C5R activities : Envircnmental sastainabiliny, ccological balance and disasier management

2. Details of related pary transactions - contribution to trust controlled by Co as per A% | Mil

h. Where a provision is made wor.t linbility incurred, the movement in provision during the vear should be shown
separately 1 Mil
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48. Other Information:
. The quarierly retums or stalemenis of current psseis fled by the Compuny with Banks or Finoncial instiutions
are in agreement with the Books of Accounis,

b, The Company has given Loan or Advance in the nature of Loan to its wholly owned subsidiary, The details of
the same are provided in Mote Mo, 6 annexed 1o the Balance Sheet.

2. The Company does not hove any Benaomi Properly, where any procesding hos been initiated or pending against
the Company for holding any Benami Property.

il. There are no charges pending to be registered or safisfied ar the MOUA podtal for the Company,

g, The Company has ool fraded or imvested in Crypto Correney or Yirlea] Curreney duning the Finsncul Year,

{. The Company has not been declered a willful defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institution or government or
any govemment authority.

g The Company has oo such trapsactions which bas oot reconded in the Books of accounts tha has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear inihe tax assessments under the Income Tox Act, 1961,

h. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign entities {Funding
Pariy) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall;

a, directly or indivectly lend or invest in other persons or enfities identified in the manner whatsoever by or on
behall of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneliciaries) or
b. provide any guarantes, secunty or ke on behalf of the Uliimoste Beneficiories,

i. The company has no transactions with struck ofV Companics during the Financial Year,

J- The company s complving with the provision o Section 2(87) of the Companies Acl, 20013 read with
Companies (Bestriction on number of lavers) Bules, 2017,
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To,
The Members of Premier Cryogenics Limited

Heport on the audit of the Consalidated Financial Statements

Dpinion

We hove pudited the accompanying consclidated financial statements of Premier Cryogenics Limited (hereinafter
referred 1o as “the Holding Company™), s subsidiaries (the Haolding Company and subsidiaries ogether referred (o as
“the Group™} comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 317 Mareh 2023, the Consolidoted Statement of
Profit and Loss, including other comprebensive income, the Conselidated Stitement of Cash Flows and the
Consolidated Statermeent of Changes in Equiiy Tor the year then ended, and nodes too the consolidoied Financial
Statements, inchsling o summary of significant sccounting pelicies and other explanptory information (hereinafter
referred 1o as the “Consolidated Financial Suiemenis™).

In our opinien and 1w the best of ouwr information and aceording to the explanations given to us, the aforesald
Consolidated Financial Satements give the information nqu:lin:d by the Companies Act, 200 3}, as amended (Mthe Act™)
In the manner g0 reguired and give a irse sasd Taie view B contommity with the Indian Accounting Siandands presecibed
under Secition 135 of the Aci read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Stendards) Rules, 2015, p= amended {Ind
ALY snd other aceounting principles generally seoepted in India, of the consofidoted state of alfairs of the Group as an
March 31, 2023, their consolidmted profin including other comprehensive inceme, their cash flows and the consolidmted
statemienl of changes in equity for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We comdweted our awdin al’ the Consolidared Finaneial Staements in sccordance with the Sandands an Aaditing (5As)
a5 spegified under section 143 {10) of the Act, 2013, Cur responsibilities under those Standards are forther deseribed in
the Auditor’s Responsibalities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Stalements section of oar neport. 'We ane
independent of the Group in accordance with the *Code of Ethics® issued by the Institute of Chanered Accountanis of
Indis together with the ethical requirerments thal are relevant o our audit of the Consolidaied Finpncial Statements
under the provisions of the Act ond the rules thereunder, and we have Tulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
nceordance with these requirements and the code of ethics,

e beleve tear the awdit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and approprate o provide a Basis for cur opinbon on
ihe Conselidated Financial Statements,

Key andit matiers

ey audit matters. are those mutiers thast, in o [u'q:fcuim‘l.ul Judgement, were of mos .'rign'iﬁ-:;m-;l: i o il of the
Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial vear ended 31% Masch 2023, These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consalidated Anancial santements ns o whole, and in forming oor opinion thereon, and we do
ol provide 4 separate opinlon on Usese matiers.

Information eiher than the Consolidated Financial Statemenis and Auditors® Report ihercon

The Holding Compony's Board of Dircctors Is responsible for the preparation of the other informmion. The other
imformigtion comprises the information incheded in the Boosrd s Bepoat inchsking Annexures o Boprd’™s chu:rrl. Husiness
Responsibility Report bt does not include the Consalidated Financinl Stntements and our Asditor's Bepont thereon.

Clur opinion on the Conselidated Finnncial Stetements does nol cover the other isformation and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thersean,

[n conmection with our audit of the conselidaied financial sintemenis. cur responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing sa, consider whether the other information &5 mudenolly nconsistent with the consolidated Onancial
statemcitlz or ouf Knowledge obained during the course of our awdit or otherwize appears o e materially misstabed.

[f. based on the work we have performed. we conclude than there is a material misstatement of this other information.
we are reguined 0 report that fact, 'We have nothing io repoar in this regand,

Management™s responsibility for the consolidated Nnancial statements

The Holding Company™s Board of Directors s responsible for the matters stated in Section 1345) of the Act with
respect 10 the prepasation and presentation of these Consolidated Finoncial Statements in werms of requirement of the
At thal give a tnse and fair view of the consolidated fnoneinl position, consolidated Hnancial performanee incleding
ather comprebensive income, consolidnmed cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in egquity of the Group in
accordance with the Ind A5 wnd other accounting principies generally occepled in Indie. The respective Booard of
Dibrectors of the companies included in the Group are reaponsible for mainenonce of adequale accounting records
accondance with the provisions of the Act for spfeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
lauds and other irregulantes: selection and application of appropriate accounting podicies: making jucdgements amnd
estimaites thot wre reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and meinienonce of pdequate internal
fenancial combrols, thal were opersting efTectively for ensuring the sccumey and completeness of the sceounting
records, relevant io the preparation of the Consolidoted Financial Statements that give a true and foir view snd are frec
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from miterial misstatement, whether dwe to frasd or evror, which has been used for the preporation of the Consolidoied
Financial Siatemenis by the Dhrectors of the Iln»lding_ Company, s aforesaic.

In preparmmy the Consolidated Frmnancial Simterments. the respeclive Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Ciroup are responsible for assessing the abiliy of the Group fo continue as a going concent, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related o going concem and using the going concern hisis of accounting unless manngement either intends to
Hguidate te Growp or o cease operations, or has e realisgic aliernative but to do so,

The reapecuve Board of Directors ol the companies mcloded in the Group are also responsthle for overseeing the
fimancinl reporting process of the Groop.

Aunditor's responsibilities for the audil of the consolidated financial statements
Dur objectives are o oblain rensonnble pourance pbowt whether the consolidaled finoncial sislements as a whols ane
free foom matena] misstaiement. whether dee 1o frand or ervor, and 10 isa0e an soditer’s report that cludes owr
apinion, Rersonnhle assurance is o high level of assurance, but is oot p guarnnies thot o madii conducted in secordance
with SAs wall alwiys detect o material massticment when it exists. Misstatements con srise froom frood or eeror amnd ans
considercd mnterial if, individwually or in the ageregate, they could reasonobly be expected o influence the cconomic
decisions of users nken on the basis ol these consolidated financial Siatements

A part of an sadil i accordance with 5A%, we exercise professional fudgment and maitam professioenal skeplicism

throughout the andin. We also:

& [dentity and assess the risks of material missatement of the conselidated Anancial siatements, whelber due 1o Crsd
or grror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, mnd obtain sudit evidence that is sufficient
and approprale o provide a basiz for our opindon. The risk of oot detecting a material mosstatement resalting fom
fraud is higher thun for one resuliing from error, as frsd may involve collosion, forgery. inteniional omissions,
misrepresentatims, or the override of internal control,

= Obinin an understonding of internal conirol relevant fo the podit in order 0 design audit procedures thot are
approprisgte in the circumstances, Uncder section 14333015 of the Companies Act, 2003, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference o
ihe Comsalidated Financial Stements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

= Evaluare the appropristeness of aceounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimpies and relnted
disciosures made by manggemenl,

= Conchede on the appropriateness of manngement’s use of the poing concemn basis of accounting and, based on the
auchit evidence obained, whether o material uncertningy exists relpted 1o events or conditions that may  cast
significant doubt on the ability od the Group to confinee as a poing concern. [T we concluode thai a material
uncertminty exists, we are required to dovw attention in our aoditor’s repont to the relnted disclosures in the
consnlidated Ninanclal statements or. if such discloswres are inpdeguate, 1o modify our spinlen, Our conclusions ane
bused on the audit evidence nhtained up o the dute of our auditor’s repori, However, future events or conditions muy
caust e Ciroup o cense 1o conlinuie &s @ going concern.

# Evoluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the conselidated financial statements, mcheling the
disciosures, and whether the consolidaced finamcial stabensents represent e wnderlying transactions and evenis in a
manner that achigves fair presentation

= Obiain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entitics or business activities
wilthin the Ciroaup ol which we ore mdependent auditors ond whose financial inlormmation we have mudived, 1o SRR
an opinton on the Consolidated Financial Statemeni=. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the fnancial stebements of which we are the independent auditors

Materinlity iz a magnitude of misstarements in the consolidoied finopnciol stpterments thet, individonlly or in aggregane,
makes it probable that the economde decisions of a reasonably  knowledpesble oser of the consolidated linancial
statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) plonning the scope of
aur asdit work amd moevalunting the results of our work: and (i) 10 evalunte the effect of Yy identified misslatements
in the conzolidated fnascial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such oulser entities included inthe
Consolidated Financial Stotements of which we are the independent auditors repording, among other matters, the
planned seope and tming ol the audit and significant audit findings, meluding any sienilicant deliciencies in bnlemmal
coniral that we identify during our audii.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a sistement that we have comiplied with relevam ethical
regpuirements regnrding independence, and o commumicote with them all relationships and odher matters that may
reasonably be thought 1o bear onoour independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the maiters communicated with these charged with govemnanee, we delermine those matiers thai were of most
significonce in the audit of the consolidated fnoncial stniements for the finoncial yeor ended 317 March 2022 and are
therefore the key mudil matters. 'We describe these matlers in our sodilor’s report unbess low or regulition preclucles
public disclosure about the matier or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determineg that o motter should not be
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1.
a

b,

i
H

communicaled in our report becanse the pdverse consequences of doing =0 would ressonably be expected o outweigh
thee public inferest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As reguired by Bection 14330 of the Act, based on our audil, we nepon that:

Wi have sought and oalned all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our knowledge and beliel
were necessary lor the paoposes of our nudit of the oforessid Consolidoted Finomcinl Siotements:

in our opinion, proper books of account &8 reguired by lew relating 1o preparation of the aforesaid consolidotion of
the finomeinl slatements have been kept 5o far as 1 appears from oar examination of those books;

The consolidored balanee sheet, the consoliduted simement of profit and loss including other comprehensive inceme,
the Con=olidsted Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Stmement of Changes i Hepuity denlt with by this
report are in agreemsent with the books of sccount maintained for the poarpoae of preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Satements:

In our opinion, the aferesald consolidated financlal stmements comply with the Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act:

O the basiz of the writien representations reccived from the direcsors of the Holding Company as on March 30

2023 wken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holbding Company, none of the directors of the group
companies 2 disqualified as on barch 31, 2023 from being appointed as a direcior in terms of Section |64 {2) of the
Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financal contmods with reference o the consolidated finnnciol starements
and the opermiing lfectiveness of such comtrols. refer o oar separabe repord in Annexure A" which is based on the
auditors” reponis of the Company amd its subsidiary companies corporated in India, Our repont express an
unmndified opinion on the adeguacy o operating effectivensss of internal financial controls with reference 1o
conaelidated finpecial staremenis of those companies;

. With respect o the other muiters o be inchsded in the Auditors” Report in sccordomee with the reguirensents of

Section 197(16) o the Act, as amended:

In our npinil:ln wrd tov the best of the mformation ongd nccording (o the I:Irll..l.l.l.'l.l:ll:iﬂTE given o s, the munu.g::r]u|

remueration for the vear ended 319 March, 2023 has been paid / provided by the Holding Company and its

subsidiaries 1 their direciors in aceordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedole V 10 the Act; and

With respect 1o the other matters o be Inchided in the Auditor’s Bepori in accosdonee with Rule 11 of the

Companics (Audit and Anditors) Boles, 2004 a5 pmended, moour opinion mnd 1o the best of our infermadion and

according (o the explanptions given b us:

- The Consolidated  Financial Steements has disclosad the impact of permling Iigation on s conselidated financial
prsitions of the Cironige as vefermed 10 Mote Mo, 37 (b)) 100be Comsolidated Financial Sutements,

by, Provision has been made b the Conseldidaied Financial Statements, as required under the applicabie low or accoumiing
standards, for inoterin] freseeable losses, i any on long-term contracts Ineluding derlvatlve comracts; amd

€. Thene has been no delny Intransferring amoants, required o be transterred, o the Inveseor Educnsion and Protection
Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary during the year ended 517 March 2022,

d. (n) The Bespective Management of the Company ond its subsidiaries which are companies incorporaied in India, whose
fimamcial stnbements have been mdited under the Acl, as represented 1o s that, to the best of fis knowledpe amd belief,
m Funds {which wre materinl gither individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or kamed or inveszed (either
from bornowed funds or share premium or any atber sources or kind of fands) by the Holding Company fo or in any other
person or enfity, mchiding Poreign entity (7 Infermediaries), with the undersianding, whether recorded in writing or
olherwise; that the intermediary shall. whetler, direetly or indirectly lend or invest in other porsons or entities ilentified
it any manner whatsocyver by or on behall’ o the Company (“Uhimate Besehiciarics™) or provide guaramiee, security or
lke on Belwalt of the Ulimate Beneficlarics:

(b} The Respective Managensen of the Company asd i subsidinrkes shlch gre companies neorporsied in Indis, whose
firancial stotements have been sudited under the Act, has represented fo s that, o the beat of Bs knowledpe and belicf,
m funds {which ore moterial either individually or in the nggregate)d have heen received by the Company from any
person or entity, inchading foreign entity (“Funding Paries™), whh the undersmnding, whether reconded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persens o entities identified in
anmy manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneliciaries™) or provide any guamniee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneliciarics

{eh Based on the audil procedures that hiave been congidered reasonable and appropriate in the circumsiarces perfomed
by us an the Company and s subsidiaries which are companies incorported in Lsbia whose finoneind siatements have
been sudited pnder the Act, nothing has come (o oo netice that has caosed s 0 believe thal the represmtations under
sub=clause (0] and (i) of Bule | 1ie), as provided amder (o) and (b alwove, contain any maierial misstatement.

e A ststed in Mote 10 the Copsolidaned Finmeial Statements;

n. The finnd dividend proposed n s previous vear, declared and poid by the Company during the vear ks in secordance
with Section |23 0f the Act, as applicahle.

by, The Compuny bas not declored or paid any Interim Dividend duering the year and wntil the dare of this reporn,

c. The Beard of Dhirectors of the Company hove proposed finel dividend for the vear which is subject 10 the approsal of
the members at the ensuing Annunl Cenernl Mecting. The amsount of dividend proposed s in accordance with section
E25 of the Act, ns applicable;
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L Froviss 0 Kuke M1 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2004 for maintoaning boeks: of® aocoumt using accounting
softwarg which has o feature of recording awdic trabdl {edin bag) faciliny is applicable with effoc from 01 Apell, 2023 10
the Company and 8 subsldiories, which are companbes Incorporated In [ndia, and accordingly, reporting under Rule
I gy of the Companies {Aodin and Aoditors] Rules, 2004 iz not applicable for the linancinl vear ended 31 Morcy 2023,

2, With respect o te mnners specified i pacngraphs 3(xxip ond 4 of the Companies (Awlites’ s Report Cieder, 2030 (ihe

“Oirdler™ “CARD™) issucd by the Ceniral Government in terms of Sectiom 4300110 of the Act, 10 ke included in the

Auditor's report, ncoording 1o the information ond explanations given o us: amnd based on the CAROQ reports issued by us

for the Company and s sehsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting

imder CARD i applicable, we repent that there ore no gualifications or adverse remarks in these CARD repaors.
For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Aocouwntams
FRM: 3020498

wl'

CA Sandleep Khaitan
Fariner
M. B OSSR
LIV 250 HORT R Y MR ATSEE
Fince: Grownhati
Dobe: 24-05-1023

Annczure-A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Conselidated Financial
Stutement of Premier Crvogenics Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Contrels with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements
under Clause (i) of Sub Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companics Act, 2003 {(“the Act™)

In conjunction with our medii of the Consolidated Financial Stetemenis of Premier Cryopenics Limited, ps of and for
the year ended 517 Manch, 2023 we have audibed the el fancid contiels over finaneial reporting of Fremier
Cryogenies Limited (hereinafier referred to ns the “Hobding Compoany™ ) and its subsidiary as of that date.

Management's Hesponsibility for Internal Financinl Controls:

The mespective Board of Directors of the Hobkdmg Compoany and ats subsidiany 15 responsible lor establishing and
maintmining intemal finnncial conirol; based on the internnl controd over financial reporting eriteria esmblished by the
Huolding Company constdering the essential compoasenis of inlomal control stated mothe Guidonse Mote on Audil of
Internel Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Ouidance MNode™) issued by the Instituie of Chariered
Apcountanis of India. These responsibilities nclude the destgn. Implementation and mainienance of adequate Internod
Financial Controls that were aperating effectively  for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence o the respective compoany s policies. the safepuarding of its asseiz, the prevention and detection of
frawds and errors, the securacy and completencss of the accoumiing records, and the dmely preparation ol relishle
financinl information . as requined wsder the Companics Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Oor responsihility is o express an opinion on the Hoelding Company and iis subsidiory s Internnd Financial Controlds
over financial reporting with reference 10 these Consolidmed Flnancial Statements based on our audin. We condusted
aur audit in aceordance with the Caidance Mole and the Standards one Auditmg as specified onder sechon TE30 10 of
the Companies Act 2003, 10 the extent appliceble te an audit of Tnternal Financinl Contrels ged boih issued by the
lstitute of Chartensd Accountanis ol India.  These Standasds and e Cuidance MNote requares that we comply with
gthical requiremenis und plan and perform the audii 1o obimin repzsonable pEmrance sboul whether adequote Internol
Financial Controls over financial reporting wath reference to these Consolidated Finonekal Scatements wies catablished
mnd mnintained amd i such contreds operoted effectively inall modersa] respects.

O audic invelves performing procedures o obiain audin evidenee about the adequacy of the Intemal Financial
Controls system over lmancial reporting with refierence 0 these Consolidoted Finssciol Statements and their operating
effectivencsz, Our audift of [nternal Financinl Conirols over Financil Reponing with reference to these Consolidated
Financizl Sutenwents included obiainkng an understanding of lnternol Financial Controls over finencial reporting with
reference to these Consolidated Finoncial Statemsnts, assessing the risk that a material weakness exiss, and testing and
valuating the design and operating effectiveness of inemal controd based on e assessed risk. The procedures selecied
depend on the Auditors judeement, inchsding the pssessment of the risk of mmerizl misstatement of the fnancrad
statemiemz, whether doe to frowl or ermor

W believe thad e wsdin evidence we have sboined 2 sulficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our audi
opimion on the Intemnl Fimancinl Controds system over  finnneinl reporting with reference o these Consolideted
Financial Statemenis.

Meaning of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting
A Company’s [nternal Financinl Controls system over finaneial reporting with reference to these Consolidated
Financial Siaements s a process desigied 10 provide reasonable pssuranice reganding the reliabiliny of Gnancial
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reporting wnd the preporation of financial statements for external purposes in accordonce with penerally aceepted
seeounting principhes. A company’s Intermal Financial Controls system over financtal reporting with reference to these
Consolidated Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) perain @ the maintenance of reconds
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and firly reflect the ransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2}
provide repsonable assurance that tronsactions are recorded 25 necessary to permil preparation of finoncial statements in
pecordance with generally accepted accounting princaples, and thit receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accondance with suthorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
asmurancy reganding prevention o fimely detection of wsauthorsed acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s
as=ets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting with reference 10 these
Consolidated Financial Statersenis, including the possibility of collusion or improper manggement overrides of
controls, meterial misstatement doe to ervor or fraud may ocour and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation
of the Intemal Financial Controls over financial repoding with reference o these Consolideied Financial Stalements i
futwre periods are subjected o the rsk thar the Interpal Finoncial Controds over lnoncinl reporting with reference 1o
these Conselidated Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Cpinion
Ill.pmlr opinden, o othe best of the information and explanations given 10 us, the Holding Company and its subsidiary
have, mainiained in all material respects, an adequate Intemal Financial Conieols system over financial reporting with
reference to these Consolidated Finoncial Statements and such Intemal Financial Controls over finoncial reporting with
reference 10 these Consolidated Finoneinl Statements were operating effectively as st 31 March, 2023, based on the
Intemal Control over lnancial reperting crteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in fhe Guidance Woe on Awdil of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting isseed by
the Institute of Chanered Accountants of India.
For Singhi & Co,
Chartered Accountanis
FRM: 3020449E

Sl
CA Sandeep Khaitun
Portner
b, Mo, 058080

LD 23058080 RGY NRAZGDE

Place: Guwahati
Drate: 24-05-2021
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°" MARCH, 2023

AS AT 3™
MARCH, 2023

AS AT 31
MARCH, 2022

Particulars Mote Mo, {Ra. In Lakhs) {HRs In Lakhs)
ASSETS
I. Non-curreni asseis
a) Propedy, plant and equipment i 313157 343084
by Capital work-in-progress 3 31.E0 .
<) Intangible assets 3 . .03
e Finnncinl Assels
ik Imvestment 4 109,20 1415k, 21
i) Crthers 5 Tik3 69 Lo, 30
F) Oiher non-corrent assets 1] P16 o512
2, Current assets
a) Inventorics F) 143.27 40773
b} Financial assels
i} Investmenis b 74109 3930
113 Trade recervables ] 204923 385119
i) Cazh & cash equivalens 1 53.75 119214
iv) Bank balanee other thian {111) above 11 d26.KS 143 8%
) Oiher ewmenl assels 12 241.58 23023
TIFTAL ASSETS 11 97iLEd 1L ST S0
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
aj Equity share capiial 13 S{klLG67? S01L67
bp Criher equity 14 B 157 L
LIABILITIES
1. Non-current liahilities
0 Finumcind Biwhilities
Raormowings 15 4276 I AER.37
b Provisions I & 29.81 411,54
@) Deferred tox linhilities {MNet) 17 141.21 17145
dp Other non-current linhilities 18 23078 223.70
1, Current liabilities
a) Financinl Babilities
i) Borrowings 19 1,549, 64 TT67
i} Trode pavobles 20
(A odal outstanding dues of micro - -
caterpriscs and small enterprises; and
{Birotal outstanding dues of creditors 138,52 123.1%
ather than micio enterprises and smal |
cnlerprises
wap Cther Dmancial labilites 21 1884 1 1.8tk
by Cither current labalies 23 27785 EEER
) Prowvisions 23 Td.5H8 51.25
A} Cuerrenl 1ax labilines (Met) 24 11.59 1k, 24
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 11,9754 L0 SEHT. Doy
See uecimmpanying noles e the Tinaclal siaemens
Signed in erms of our reporl of even date For and on behall of the Board
For Singhi & Cao,
Chartered Accowntants
Firin Regisirateon Mo, H2M0E -
Sd- ABHUTT BARGOAH
A Sandeep Khnitan Muomaging Director
Farner
Memibership Mo, OSSR ot (18 el Bl

ARCHANA BARUAH
Chiel Frnamcial Cfficer

AMNIAN TALUKDAR

Company Becrelary

ANAMIEA CHOWDHARY

[FireLar

Place: Guwnphati
Dhate: Z-085-2023
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3177 MARCH, 2023

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
317 MARCH23 3% MARCH 22
Mode Mo, (Rx In Lakhs) (s, In Lakhs)
REVENLUE
Revenue from operations 23 T.747.93 9,524, 30
riher income 26 £5.27 Qi 6
Total Income TR0 20 9. 72096
EXPENSES:
Cost of materials consumed 27 R0 H32 48
Purchases of stock-in-rade 28 1405107 2.802.04
Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in=progress and stock-in-trade 29 227.63 | 58,75
Emploves benefit expenses Alh 500 48 3919
Finance cost i1 233292 253
Drepreciation and amortisation expenscs 1&3 488,14 S06.47
Dhher expenses L 2426,43 258160
Total expenzes 6. 187.78 T.A46.07
Profitd{ Lozs) before exeeptional items and taxes 161543 217489
Exceptional items - {1.82)
Profit/{ Loss) before tax 1.615.43 217671
Fax expenses:
(a) Currenl tax 427.16 30,04
(b} Deforred tax (ML2R) {1784}
Total tax expenses ELITRT 538.21
Profiny Losa) for the period from conlinging operations 1.218.55 163851

Profity Loss) from discontinued operations -
Tax expenses of discontinued operations - -
Profit Loss) from discontinuing operations {after tax} - -
Profit/{ Loss) for the period affer iax 1.218.55 1,638,517
nher comprehensive income
{a} i) lHems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss {net of ax)
i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
fo profit or foss
{bh iy Hems that will be reclassified o profil or loss
i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified o
profit or loss
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 1.218.55 1.638.51

Earnings per equity share
Basic and diluted eamings per share: (Figures b Rupees) 24.7h 33.31

See pccompanying notes to the fnoncial starements

Signed im terms ol our reprt of even dole For and on beholf ol the Board

For Singhi & Co,
Claartered Acoountants

Firm Registration Mo, 302049 -

S ABTILNT BARDHIAN
CA Sanidecp Khaitan banaging Director
Pariner
hMembership Mo, (158080 Sd- Sl Sd-
Place: Guwahati ARCHANMA BARLIAH AMIAN TALUKDAR AMAMIEA CHOWDHHARY
Diate: 24-005-2023 Chiel Finanaial Offeer Company Secretary Hreclor
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Particulars

CASH FLOMW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mot profit kefore tax as per Profic & Loss Aceount
Al Lesal: Adjusermenis:

Depreciation & Amoriizstion Expenses

Adjusiment in Fixed Asscis

(Prafit) ¢ Loss on Sole of Propeny

Inierest Income

Other Mon Operating Incoms

Ginin on Sake of Investments

Orperating Profil before working capital changes
Adjustment for change in;

(1rerease W ecrease in Trode Reccivables

| Tsereise Wl ecremse my Cither Current Assets

& sharn term loans and advances,

Increasei Decrease) i Trude Payable & Corrent Liabilites
Cash genernted from ﬂptrlt'umu

CHreed Taxes Paid

Met Cash Flow from opersting activities

CASH FLAMW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIE=S
Acguisition of Fixed Assets

Disposal of Fixed Asscs

Investment in Cagital Work-in-Prognss

[ Tneremse Mecrease in Mon Currend Assets

(Incrcase Widecrease n | nvedmenis

Interest ncormae

Gigin [ {Loss) on Sale of Invesumenis

CHbher Olperating Feviemse

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
fssue of Shore Copatnl

Encrease in Baseryves

Incrense in Borrowing

EHvidemd aind Dividend Tax paid

Incrense © Decrease in Other Moo Corrent Loghalitees

MET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH ANIN CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A+B+0)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the yenr
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Closing of the vear

As at 317
March, 2023

1600543

48814
.50
(57.45)
{2.414)
EE
2,050,1%

59185
25312

[130L15)
I TSNk

BT

{44201}
2.323.00

(187.67)
2.00

(31K}
268,13

i3,701.79)
5745

(4.65)
2.08

L13.597.98)

483.39
i73.86)
[N

419,62
{453 35}

1,336.05
— 486,70

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH' 2023

As ot 317
March, 2022

L1, 7T

S 47
2681
.13
(03,0
(24,24
(10E,38)
251352

(151506
dl4.11

(274.47)
1138 10
(5395, 12)

542 97

(207,749
ENES

24,74
BT
65098
108,58
2424

L6463

150
{408.02)
{5904
23.31
(442,300

I s 30k

TO.7S
1 336,005
s ALY

MNentes referred o above form aw integral e of Fimareia! Niotememts
A prer e Report of even dute affaeched.
For 5inghi & Co.

Chartersd Accounianis
Firm Registration Mo, 24 0E

For and on behal F ol the Bowrd

Sdf
CA Sandeep Khaitan
Parner
sdemshership Mo, DERG00 Hilr- Heli-
Place: Guwahoti ARCHAMA BARUAH ANIAN TALUKDAR
Diage: 246052023 Chief Financial Officer Comypany Secreliry

s
ABHUNT BARODOAH
Managing [rrector

G-
AMAMIEA CHOMWWTIHARY

Ehpectior
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes on Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1. Company Information

Premier Cryogenics Limited (the "Company”} iz 4 public limited company and it's subsidiary domiciled in India with
its regigtered office &t 136, Maniram Dewnn Road, Chandman, Guwahati 78T 03, The Company s listed on the
Caleutta Stock Exchange {CSE). The Compeny 1= operating n the Industrial & Medical Gases business comprising
primufily of Oxygen, Nirogen, Medical oxyvpen, MNirous oxide, Dissolved Acetviens in Eastern India. The Company
has manufecturing facilities af Guwahati and Samaguri in Assamy and sells primasily in Eastern India theough
independent distributors omd dircet sales, It also provides services and cormies oul construction bosiness i Industrial &
Medical Ciases secior

1, Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of Preparation

These Hnancial statereenis have been prepared in accordance with the Indiss Accounting Standards {bereinatter
refemed tooas the "Ind AS7) a5 notilied by Ministry of Corporate Alfairs pursuant o Section 133 of the Companies At
2003 resd with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Stenderds) Rules, 2005 and Companies (Indians
Accounting Standards) Amendment Roles, 2016,

The financial stotements have been prepared on occrual and geing concem basis, The aceounting policies ore applied
consistenthy 1o all the perods presented in the fopscial statemenis All assets and labiliies: hove been classified as
curvent o non-current a5 per the Company”™s normal opersting ovele and other eriteria a5 set out in the Division 11 of
Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products pnd the time bebtween sequisitton of ossets
for processng o their realisstion in cash ond eash equivalents, the Company has asceriainegd s operating cyvele ns 12
months for the purpose of current of non-current classification of assetz and liabilities,

The finpnciol stwtemenis are presented in INE, the funciional curreney of the Company. [bems included in the Hnancial
stlements of the Company are recorded using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
Company operaces {the *functional currency™).

2.2 Basis of measurement

These Gnancial statements are prepared under the historieal costconvention unless otherwize indicated,

LASBIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)  Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Steiement {"CFS7) relote o0 Premier Cryvogenics Limited (“the Company™} and it's
subsidiary (the company and it°s subsidiary collectively referred o ps “the Group™), The Consoliduied Financial
Statement have been prepared on the the following basis :

i) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary Companies aré combined on & line by line basis by
adding wgether the book volues of ke ems of assets, habilies, incoms ond expenses, after fully eliminating
imdr group balances and indra group iransacions resulting in unrealized profits or losses in accordsnce with
Indign Aceounting Standard 110 - “Copsolidated Financial Statements™,

i} The consolideied financisl statements are prepured o the exient possible by using uniform sccounting policics
for ke transsctions and other events in similar cireamstances and are presented in the same moner a5 the
Company’s separate financial stafements excepd as otherwise stated,

b The subsidiary company PCL Power Private Limited is included in the consolidation and the Company”s holding
therein is 104075

24 OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These are sel oul under =B Reant Accowting Policies™ as given in the Company's separale lnoncial statemend,
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Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 31" March, 2023 (Contid. )

Invwenitgries g valushd at gonl of oet realizsdle valug, whisksver is lower

i
FROFERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT
GROSS BLOCK __DEFRECIATION T NETBLOCK __
T Axom | Adddition | Disposed | A<an Cipening During | Deduetion | Total o Ax on
010422 | during off FLOG2EE | halange the during apn o 10521 | 40522
The: vear 1,422 ¥ir the vear | 31 83,23
Al Tangibile #aseis)
Ll =0 : T . : 24,14 o
Ihaklings SRR tm - WLy HA kD A28l 4 21 14 AEBF
Iian & oqagencn 14578 5% - LETE TIELES LEERT - 2HATE (TR 14420
Furniure & e S A% e - TILE [ 124 - ALIT 184 T
Vetack: 1 7 - e, T L0 P oA TL 4302 L
Lneputer LT e - 4158 W7 Al - e 1% in
Minc. Trood wscha 23 T w mi 42 11T 43 4 T 1305 ST MA2
llkec. tmatnlle iom 1R - Am ez T AT ML - A 17182 23114
[T — w1 211 WK 1T 8.5 - I W 1AB
Urygenn fank AL KA 11 e ITRAL 1TH - i 1% 8 HIM
Lim pylinder JELW 170 KT - 10 fizn 14 nxa - 283 41 1.2 RIS
| Teetidd CHO T FELT] E TR e ] EIETH EYFTT]
Iy Divtangibls assils
S L] || i7% iyt 1 el e L i
Total TR aT | [ TR ATIEAE FTTHE s | dnrLe ST LT
- P Bt y et T, 10 TE | dLie TARL T AEEE FRD Toww | AEeRur Taaad ERFIT
eyl weeer
iC ]Cleﬂlfﬂﬂrlﬁ'i!_rﬂ&m!ﬂ.l Han EIE] p e
AR AT Y AS AT T
MARCH, 24123 MARCH, 2022
{Hs. Im Lakks) | Bs, Im Lakhs}
4, NOM-CURBENT INVESTMENT
levvestment measured at Cos
i) Investmenl in eguily insiraments
Cruoed
Unguoasd
Chber irvestment
Bambos Technobogy Fark Lid, HiF 20 b 20
1090, 0 {1V, B0 9 DS oqurityy shares o @10 00 gach By ol
b} Invesiment in other insinomenis :
Tivtzs] 145.2m 10 35)
L OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
a) Seurity deposits 143,81 14540
) Bank deposiss with more than 12 months maturiny 34 i B
20369 29230
*Hank deposirs of T 33807 lakhs (P, F o804 Ik pladged i6 bank sgainst Bank Gummasses and 10 ksual
fi. (FTHER MO CURRENT ARSETS
Unsecured considered good
iy Capital advances 11841 0485
i) Advorees other than capital advances
iwp Advanee o related parties - -
Laans wo whollv-oosned subsidiary
i) Miscellmneouns Aswets
{ Preliminary Exp te the extent ol wiofT ) i fi LA
1 FHAh o
T INVENTORIES
Al aw materials 2345 4557
b} Wk in progmess (constmiction work ) AL 21041
¢y Finished poods 5581 T2
dFSiones & spares bl 7562
148.27 ETTRE
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B CURRENT INVESTMENT
Chuobead [nvesiments st Market Valoe
n) Investment in Mutunl Funds

=Rk depoaits of ® 33841 lakhs (Y, & 40070 lakha) pledped tobank azains Bank Cussntoo and LO

i ABSL Sovieg Fund - Growih 7402 -
Iy Axie ESG Fouiny Fund a1.11% a
i) Mxis Treasioiry Advaniage Funid [LILLEIL] -
iv) Handhan Beod Furl — 5TP FIE T .
w1 Canass Robeen Shon Dheration Foand TR -
wi ) MSP Mifty S0E Plos O See 5050 Indes Faml LIERE 3 -
wii ) DSP Savimgs Furkd — Regular Plan — (rowib 54,12
wiiip DSP Sk Term Plan TR -
L} ISP Vgl Fund — Regualir Growih - 30
%) Frankin India Corporabe Dhebi Fundl T -
i HIHEC Melium Term Dbt Fund LT R | =
wdb 1 BT P Al Seasons Hond Fued 33LTT -
witi HOTCT Prnpdential Credit Risk Furd 10108 -
=iv JICHICT Prodential Equity Savings Fand 59 -
wvikotok Diviamic Borsd Fand 1Mk AN -
aviidiahiredes Sanalile Ulire Shont Term Forsd S35 -
svii fNippon Indiz Cosporate Bond Fund 1L BH -
wvliliMippon Indin Low Duradion Fand 1 HLEHE -
win JPCE M Inclia Momey Markes Fuand [LILE L] -
ok PSumidasum Momey Market Fund 462 -
axi) Tota Treasury Advantape Fund 057 -
Aaxl LT Treasuey Advantage Fumd 4HLAI -
374109 1030
4 TRADE RECEIVARLES
Secuncd considered good
Unsecwred considened good 330135 3RO5.02
Less: Provision Expected Credit Losses X |+ ] R %]
326033 86119
AGEIMNG OF TRADE RECEIVARLES AS ON 305t MARCH, 2023
_ A Trade Becenvables — Bilked
E =g than & momths o mponihs 1o | Year | =2 ¥eara 2-3 Years Bdare tham 3 Yers Toial
1.7091.47 L3I0 i, 87 LA HL5T 327532
Laan: Provision for expecied eredin losses J202
A 1,243 30
By  Trmde Beceivobles - Unbilled By IR E]
Toinl (A + B} 3,269.33
AGEING OF TRADE RECEIVARLES AS OMN 3 1st MARCH, 2022
A) Trade Becedvables — Billed
L= thon & mawlha & muenths 1o | Year I-2 ¥oars 2-3 Years fore than 1 Years Fotal
1.573.81 1S540 12854 157,64 I 4R F.E62 07
Lear: Poorvsion for expected creadi leases EEX X
Al 1,E28.34
By Trade Receivables - Unbilled (EY] 33 05
Total (A + Hi 184019
10 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
al Cash i hand 130 188
b} Balance with banks ;
ih In current accounts o1 o1z
ii } Bank depesit sith ariginal memurity of bess than three mongls 5145 (R
53,85 192.1
11 BANK BALANMCE OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Earmurked balance with bank
In cirrent accownd e ampaid dividend a.41 B2
Bank depasit with ariginal mmuriny of kess than reelve monsles b 417.44 T2
mmore tham 3 isoedhe® 42685 145, B
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12 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Aubvanee olher than capilal advanee
) Security Depaosils

Uinsecured considered good onbess otherwise stojed

I} Ackvamces o relazed parties { Emploves) 1.24 0,48
oy Dther advances - -
i1 Addvances with Bevenus Aulborities® 0846 5304
i1 Income s mndddeducted ot source 3125 31,210
Hip Advansee o swpplicrs 1933 aR.42
iv) Advances recoverable in cash or 2.80 2650
kimad o foor value to be receirved - -
vl Barnest money deposit b A 2260
vil Prepaid expenses ** LA L B
* pacludes COST o Hestmbsarsamant cluim of 1478 Likbs P Y, ®i16R lak b i 58 21‘. n,;i
** Includes unexpized msurance of T 258 lakhs (PY. T 109 lnkhs) and prepasd vehicle mx of 5,72 lakhs (P.Y, To.8 1 lakhs)
13 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED
GO0, G0 P Y S0 DOy ety shores of T 10,00 sach ML (6} IO
ISSUED, SURSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP
29,23, %00 {P.Y 49,23, Wl equdty shares of T 10,060 each fully padd up 492 %4 - e ]
MAdd: Forfeited shares _EIR _RIE
SAHAT alELG7
aa P::;l:'i:rriiintil.m_ur'lllu mumber of shares cotstamilbing ul1_h_-:'__h_F_E_'_ir:.ni'nE and af ihe end ol the year
Equily Sharnss 3 1-013-1023 Al-Alur-22
ok of shares Rupess in Lakh Mo, ol shares Itupees in Lakh
1AL ke heginning of the year A% TS ) 2.1 A 25 WK A4 A%
Aihl: Essiwed during chy yenr + -
il 1i i al e grud 0 8k vear A 0 HH 02 1% A, 23 KD e [

b} Share bokders holding more than 5% share of 1he company

st Manch, 2013

Ik Muich, 20X

T o Ul sl Teodkdes Mib, il slEines ®s al halding Prdi, il sdimres e el hiokling
Ahhils Aaronah 1.5, 80, i H1 JE Ty 15, Wi dEl ST
Uherhy Conmisdicies Pve Lid 14200 (MM} P [ERIIRCT] e X i )
Anmrmiba l.'“luw.-.]lp:- T &5 Tl & dri. 3 85, 5 Wi
<) Drschsuny of Shanchabding of Promoders as a1 3= Morch 2023

Tkt Hu.n.'lll M1kl 104 !n.'l'.l.rl.-llI M2z % of chaege
I e ol Ul shie Todkiers Wik, o shudics ool Teakding Pan sl alidives %l Barhdling
-".I:lh!|J. Baroaiah 15 K0 i M} J32.22% | 5, Bh 000 T2 TN e tl]
Anamika Lol hary LEA Tk 3 M, 2.H4 N SR fdl]

14 A, Lguiry Share Capainl
As on 517 Morch 023

<) Rights, prefenemces and restrictions aitached 1o shares
The Company Bas onby ame cliss ol eguily shares having a par vl ol B 1 esch. Each sharehalder is efigible for one voby per share held,
The: dividerad proposed by the Boand o Threctars . subject 1o the appraval ol the shardholders i e ersuing Aveninl Ceermral Modting:,
eagepl in Cie of interien divadad, Il evern al lgquidkiion, the egpiity sbaechodders ore-cligible fo receive the remuaiming gxses ol the
Conapmany afler distribgion of sl peelrential mmowsl, & propoetion ool shorchakling.

STAMIBALOME STATEMENT (8 CHARNGES [N EOUITY

Changes in Faguity Ruinsimal llalemes | Changes @ Equity H:b:.;fl Th;h:
[%akince al vhe Depmering of e L agviad doe it the Beiginning ol Stuire L aphial i}
the Carrent Reponieg Perind b ping peeriod e Cairciil during the cisres : h
T reporting perind YN i ".II
LI LY i A Y L] LIETN Y
i 31 Blprch i3 A o m T Lakbs
Chssngen ol By | Firissiviest il Cohsivigien s Bty “"_""r:’l"l.‘l'h:."‘
INafince ai tho Depmmmemg of s o dhon i the Meginning ol Shaare Cuplial x n;reul
he Ciarrem Reponisg Perlod o plid ] hee Ciarneil during 1he ousreal K
EEhs R pting petiod i A, n:g
S0k T ] B ) i AT
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B CHher Equity
A ons 5158 Manch 2023

Hegrvgs & Surpslig Eapuaty Porion af|
% Lk ) ol , Compsoumd I
Pamiculars Cupstal sttt Retamed WII‘I_PW'I'..‘IIHI“.‘ Financlal Tzl
Reserve Earnings income sk
Bealariee as an |"I Aperl 22 . 2200 K] A 5001T - 1.9F TAN2 1S
Audl: Profit during the year 1,218.53 121855
Lesa; Transferred oo Beserve 00 LR TR IR
Lases: Dividers = {THE4] 171 BA)
[ gss: Taxniion relsting w prior veary e 118.27) 11627
Halance oz s 3™ March 2023 0000 5 ARE5Y - 19K k100,57
* Molei- Equity Portion of Conig 1 Fa 1al in il interest bee ban rom AIDC
i o 3158 Mandk Mi2E
Ricsemrwes & Burplus Exjuaty Particn ol
. . ) (sher . C pempeoned
Particulurs Eumal il T R.nﬂ.a.:m:d womprehmsive Finamclal Tatal
| - e Esrn ngi_ inciune Instruments®

Balance a=s on 17 April 21 - 230000 307920 - 195 EARL2A
Add: Profit during the vear - L3850 10585
s Tramsfirred 00 Beserve 20000 RLCIELTY "
Less: Dividend = 1590 {5900
Less: Taxntbon relsting to prior vears = .50 1.5
Eralarce as at 317 March 2022 250000 4,560,017 - 198 TA62 15

* Mobe:- Equigy Portion of Composmsd fml.rli:lal Instruments inghules inleress fee loas from A1DC

158 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

BOEROWINGS
Seeured
Term loans from Bank (581} 40276 LAos 37
402 Th 1085937
Muie:

(i1 Pritmary Sécurity
Term livans | Hvpsighagation ol ploil & mochanssics amd sl oibeir movall icsets emal ogl of beed mance
GECL 2 ebarge on the hy potlecation of siccks of vehicks, spaes, pecesorie, recelvables amd OC& of the company
{11} Collmeral secariy
Tenn Loars ; Equitable Momage of a land Samegeni and Saakocha
GECL = Ind charge on all the callieral properiies
Li) Terme el mepayment
] ':'l.:m'- Togan (820 0HF crorg) For Samuguri Project - Bty repaymmenr i © 20000 15, saing n April B and kst insgalbment = doe
i Plnrch2s
b1 Teem Loan under Arogvain Scheme T 117 ororel Monthly repeyisen is T 339 |akhs, smrting in Sep 22 and last inssalimen & dus
in July 25
ob GECL L0 AT crore) « Momthiy repoymsent is T 1583 lokhs, stariing in Cot 21 ond lost inszellment i due in Sept 24
iy GECL LAY Extenssm T LES orore) - Monghly repayment is® 7,92 kb=, staming in Hov X2 and lass insaliment is doe o Oct 26

16 MOM-CURRENT PROVISIONS
np  Provision for emploves bengfits

1) Provision o gratuity - 13465
11y Provision fer leave encashiveist 9.8 2740

by klers
2981 201,94

The Company makes annual contribuison 0 the Empdmey’s Group Grabsty-cum-Lile Assurance Scheme of the Life Insurnce
l'-.'-d.n'ptnl'lm al Ieddin, o Banded defined bengfl plim e efigible enployess, The schome provides For lismp sum pmemen 1o vesial

nj 4l T il while b emplogmsel or o 1t liatics of ermploviend ol an amein eqidvalent 1o 15 dins alary pavable
Hr 1:u|.|| coimpbHed yveur ol seroge o therasl m eveess ol & moibs sibge 10oa musimiss of T20 lacs, Wigslwig Oesurs ipxm |.'\:|n|r|||."|r|.'l'l ol
% years of service. The presem valse of the dedined benefie ohlipmion and the relsesd momem service coml wers mesarmed wsing the
Prajected Uinit Credin Method with scbsarial valumions being carmied out at each balnnoe sheet doe

17 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 14121 17149
1412 17149

14 OTHER MON CUHRENT LIARILITIES
¢ Amortization of capiial peserve 54,30 6229
) Cbwers® 17 1148
FRER 22370

*|miwres lree securey deposli of T1 7200 [nkhs received from dealers susinmers against cylinder bodding and ¥ 7,59 lakbs rocelved agnines sspply
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I CURKRENT LIABILITIES
FINAMNCIAL LIABILITIES

BORROWINGS

Secured

Loans reparable on-demand

Wiorking cagital loan from 5B Comm, Hr, SiHk25 564
Working capital loan froom SB[ { Arogyam scheme | T44.215 84806
Curment madwrilies of long term borrmowings TS 16 67913

149,66 7907

id Working capital loan is secured by Bypothesstion of enbirg @ocks, book debt & OUA of the Company and collateral security
i1} Two [Ereciors of the Company have personally puarmmesd tbhe repayment of the b,

0 THADE PAY ABRLES
ny  Micro, Soeall end Medivm enierprises - -

b} Mon MSME 139.52 123,14
139.52 123,19

Driee 1o Micro and Small Emerprises hove been detemmined te the extent such paries lwve been bemified on the  basks of
information coflected by the Manapement.

Ageing of Trode Poyables Due as on 31,03, 2023

Pariwulars Liss gham 1 Wioar -2 ¥eurs 2 -3 Years Mg than 3 Yoars Total
R 136,04 .27 15 1A 139,52
ieabies it iin 136,04 0.7 e . 139,53
Ageing of Trode Payables Due a5 on 31.03 2033
I"miruly_; I=l.'=ulh;||| 1 ‘5'_135' -2 ars g -3 Years hr'!"m1hlm 5 ‘l'm_r_s_ Tn:!llg._l
MSME Werliors . = u i 2
Mon MEME Yendons ER .20 276 L6a2 123,19
ENY] |.20 174 062 123,19
21 OTHER FINANUIAL LIABILITIES
o) Inberest pecried b not due on bormowings h43 -
b Unpaid clividienmd 941 11 %0
A6.54 180
22 OFTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Advance received Irom customers 15, 5 6302
by Salary, wages and other employee payvable 0520 TR64
c) Chher puvahles * |'!ﬁ.'i|'ﬂ I02. 0
17748 443,96

*Ircludes chectricily Bill acerued bt mod duse & 10406 lakhed POY 8 12162 lnkhs b and otber Sabilivies of € 9167 Rakha (15,8 | 80050 fakba)

23 CURRENT PROVISIONS
) Provision for employee benefits

Prowision for bomes 4365 2468
Provision lor leave encashiment A3 26.5
T4.58 51,25
24 CURRENT TAX LIABILETIES {Met)
Current
Cursent tax liabilicy
Froveston or income tax 11.54% (L]
1159 1630
25 REVENUE FROM OPERATIINSG
) Sales of prodscts * 4, 531610 5506.93
by Sale of services 43120 i s
¢} Income from consiriction 222839 35 He A4S
dy Caher operating income { Covernment grani j** 2665 T3
T47 0% 4574 1

*Ewchsdes ter bramoh sale T AR ST [okhs{ PY. T 201407 lekhs b
**incledes SGST refimd T 1.694062 khs (P.Y T 162,03 lakhs), OGST & 1G5T refund T 4.04 lokks (P.Y T 291 laichs §oand CC1% deferred
imoame T TAH ke | PY T 700 |nkdha )
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6 OTHER INCOME

al Inleres mcome o

Bank deposiia 47 .1k 55.09
Cithers * .89 140 R
b Genin on investsent - -
1) Loy fermm gain H.l o
i1} Shont term gain (11,47 GG
iy Clmnd Laoss ) on fur valee of Current invesiments (1.35) | 17. 76}
e Oher pon-operating income ** s, 0E 2423
5527 1964601

* Load Security imerest received from APDCL 9,86 lakhs, ** Cosh back from Fleet Cand ¥ 208 lakhs

1T COST OF MATERIALS COMNSUMED
a1 R mnterinls consumed *

Chpening Stock 4557 R
Add: perchase & other direct expenses [ AR 431 .68
T4 40 SO T
Lesa: Closing Slock 23.45 557
GHLES 45713
i) Stores & sparcs consumeed * ¥ 11906 A75.35
1001 HIZTAR

*Includes Calcium Carbide #292.9% lakhs | P.Y #£254.33 |akhs 1, Ammaomiem Mirobe $H0.87 lnkhs { PY 217340 lokhs ) and
Ligueld Corksomn IM-Ukice 56,05 lokhe { PY T20.40 fakhs )
*“*Invludes Spares $35.74 Iakhs | .Y L6173 lakhs ), Cylinder Spames T32.85 Iakks ( Y #51.1H lakhs) . Elec. Spares T6.AT
lakha @ Y F14.0648 Inkhs §, Consimahles T44,02 lakhsd PY 72479 sk s jwnil !I'_-r-;.-f Ml Y, T 3000 aklss b
Al the materaals, slares and spares con=umed daring the year ane indigenoas.

IR PURCHASE OF STOHCK TN TRADE

Prerchose § stock in trade ) * 135,13 55404
Purchase { construction work } 1267 54 2 14T A
| A7 2,002
*Esclides mier branch purcleee TSREAT lakhs | P Y 321067 lakhe )
2% CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GO, ( mclading
Raw materials and work-in-progness )
Upeniing balance
a) Frirlaleed poods Ta.12 3
i Woork-bn-progress 24l Ak 25
Fotal opening balance 084 444 28
Clasing belbames
a) Finished goods 5581 T 12
by Work-in-progress. EN 1] 24l
Total closing balnnce 25.91 IR6.53
22763 155.75
3 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPEMNSES
a) solory & wapes, bonus, et 545240 S08 88
by L ondribution wo provident & other funds * 19,75 390
¢l ST welfes 4.47 [
S00.48 §59.19

*|ncludes EPT #1939 lakhs { #1969 lakhs b ESIC 2545 Iakla { 24,16 lakhs b and Cirntusty Fund Comrboiion $4.71 lakhs [ £15.06
lakhs 3

31 FINARCE COST

@) Ierest on berm onn 126,82 144,43
bp Inferes on working capical loan Wik HH Sl
e Inderest 1o abers 1AM (L35
i} HBonk guarantes commission & bank charges 1£ 1 L

13192 24,53
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12 OTHER EXPENSES

Froswyer cost
Dipstrbition expenses
I'ravelling & convevance
Printing & stationery
lebeplone fay & intermet
PosLage
Advertisemeni
Bank charges
Books & pericdicals
Pirectors” silting fees
Director’s Comimission
Chief Minister's Belief Fund
Miscellnneos expenses
House rent
Insurance
Membership & subscription
Fetrel, oil & lubrican
Professional fees
Rates & taxes
Bepairs & AMC -
Building
Mz lainery
Moler vehiches
Ciomputer
hhiers
Limi #ldpe disposal expense
Laws o sl of pesety
Prowesion Tor expected credil losses
SEcuTily expenses
Sululory lees
Papment to puditors (ref. MNote 2B
Hepistrors & shore mnster expenses
Office eleciricity expenses
Corpornie social responsibility (CER) expenditure

LA21.08
20711
1x61
.18
268
(LN [0
L.2e
111Kl
.04
1.70
1148
.M
[.28
.14
.0
.63
.18
.51
4.18
1.17
.01
1.75
188
11,8
LN
1.20
1542
1568
23,20
1.1
.23
158
—an1d
2.426.43

L36T.86
T2
Gt
4.78
it
{25
(il
0.0
I.1R
121

| H2
17.78
T.12
.63
151
1
055

T.53
5182
242
168
i
i
.13
2547
2ik.54
1244
1.4
L
2,75
g 'l'_'.l
258160
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Motes on Consolidated Ninancial statements for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2023 {Conid. }

33 DEFERRED TAX

The current vear deferred tax assets of T 30,28 Lakbs has been credited to Statement of Profit & Loss.
Dretails are as below: Aomount in Lakhs

)

C)

i
h.

WValve of imported raw materials, spores
and component and percentage with
indigenous of each with total consumption

Drividends remitted in foreign currency:
i) Mo, of non-resident sharcholders

i1} Mo of share held by them

i} Amount of dividend paid

¥} Earnimg in foreign exchange:

1) Expornt of goods caleulated on FOB basis

1) Bovalty, knowshow, professional &
caonsuliation fee

i} Interest and dividend

iv } Diher income, indicating the naiure thersal

Honk gunraniees given by hank on behalf of the company:

Excige Duty of Rs 15.95 Lakh

Rs, 59,45 Lakhs

Rs 928,29 Lokhs

[ 2.60%)

MNIL
NIl
MIL

MIL

MIL
MIL
MIL

38, The figures related 1o previows vear have been reclassified, wherever necessary.
36, Earmings per shore {EPS) -~ Basic & [Mluted
37, Contingent liabilities to the extent not provided

R 24.76

31-03-2023 Current year 31-03-2022
charge{eredin)
Deferred tax hinbility
Drepreciation & amoriizition {A] 142,85 {29595} 172.84
Dreficrred fax assets
Leave salary (B 1,68 (33 1.35
[Deferred tax lability/assets) (net)  (AM{B) 141.21 {30.28) 17149
A4, Foreign exchange transactions
A) Expenditure in foreign curmency:
il Walue of import;
il Raw materials MIL (P.Y. ML)
i} Component and spare parts Rz, 53%.45 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs 1R 70 Lakhs)
iy Capital goods MIL (P.Y. MIL)
by Advance for capital goods MIL (Y, HIL}
¢} Omn account of royvalty. know-how,
professional o consultaney fee & interest HMIL (P.Y. MIL)
dy (Mhers MIL (Y, NIL)

(Y, Rs 0B T0 Lakhs)

(L53%0)

(Y. MIL)
(P, MIL)
{P.Y. NIL)

(P MIL)

(P.Y. NIL)
{P.Y. NIL)
(P.Y. NIL)

(PY, Rs.33.31)
(PY. Bs.953.23 Lakhs)

The contingent liability has arisen dwe o disallowasce by depariment of refund, indvislly gramed, under
notification no. 329907 duded ORAT 1990, Company”s appenl rejected by Customs, Excis: & Service Tax
Appellate Trabunal, Comgany bas fled appeal befor: Gauhati High Cowr

38, Amount due ad cariztumadimy 0 be credited o Investor Education & Protection Fonc: KEL (P2Y, MIL,
39, The value of coniroet outstnnding on capital account st vear end less pdvinee is estimisted ol Bs, Mil (P.Y, B=MIL)

4k, The Compoiy is engnged in the business of manufaciure, trading, services and construection of facilities of
tndugtrial & medical gases which 5 4 single business segment as per Ind AS-108. All the activities of the
Company are in India and henee i3 a single geographical segment.
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Mistes on Consolidated Nnancial statemenis for ihe vear ended March 31, 2023 {Conid.}

41 Revenue from sales of products and services ; Current yesr Previous vear
a) Produety
Sale of gases 458160 2306,93
48K1.64) 530693
biServices
Sale of services 431,24 e34.95
43129 244 .95
e Oiher operafing income
i} WEITPP incentive 12.02 13.90
i} State Indusirial Policy Incentive 154 53 16213
205,95 176,03
d) Income from construction 2228349 3509645
2228.39 359645
Total T747.93 052436
42 Payment o auditors Curment yvear Previous vear
Statutory audit fes 60 (.60
Faxation matiers (.15 Q.15
For other zervices 018 (.l
Total .53 093
43 Managerial remuneration to managing director during the vear was Rs. 49.15 Lakhs
Salay 2820 25640
Medical reimbursement 235 2.13
House Rent Allowance 6,72 -
Commission pavable on profil 11,88 1621
Toal 40.15 43.94

44, Relaved party diselosures:

a}d List of reloted porties with whom the company has entered into tronsactions during the vear in the
ordinary coursg of business,

Party Belation
A) Assam Aar Products (P) Led. Common Directors
By Mrs, Anamika Chowdbry [Mrecior
Cy Mrs, Kalpana Barooah Relative of Director
b Related party transactions: {Amount in ¥ Lokhs)
Transactions (A {B) (Ch Total
Bales 123218 - - i232.18
Houge rent paid = 7.20 150 .70
Purchase 404,48 - - 40148
45, Expected credit losses (ECL) and provision for bad debt details for frade receivables.
Particulars < 5 Moniths 6-12 Months | =12 months | As AL 310323 | As AL 31.03.22
Ciross tride receivable IB1R.14 .29 Bi2.ul 330035 ABYS 02
Expected credii loss mute 0. 50% 1410 2% 1.87% (1B 7%
Expected Credit losses 05 .70 16.27 32.02 33.83
§ Prowizion)
Met Triwde Recervable 1 Bif. 4 H63.59 TREGS 3I69.33 3861149
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4, Additional Regulaiory Informathon:

Hatin Numerator Denominatar Current Previous %
Year Year Change
Currend Current Assel Current Liafsilities L 4.14 2105
s g Bormowing mnd Lepse . s & - >
Dbt Eqguiny Liabilities Poal Faguiny (27 (23 e
Earming for Dhebr
Serviee = Met Prodlt e
Dieht Service after Taxes + Mon-cash Dbt Service = Enterest
X ) nod [Lense Fayments | 2.0 1,37 = 26%
Coverage Chperating Expenses + Principal r{-:.-p;u}-munls
Imterest + Chher Mon-
Cash Expenditures
i i Frofit for the vear less
Fauity Proference Dividend (if | Average Total Equity 14 500, 24,149 -38%
3 HIEW b
lnvennory Revenue tom Lo %
N Operations Avernpe Closing Siock 28,12 19.23 46t
Trade - N 3 . -
Recelvabies = | Fovente from Average Trade 217 07 29
1 Ciperations Receivables
urisver
Trade Cost of Raw Materials "
Payahies + Purchases + Other Average Trde 35.19 17.14 105
i . 3 Fayables
Tumover Expenses
Average Working
Wit Capitul Revenue from Copital { Totnl Corrent 1.57 4 7 g
Turnover Crperniions HAsses less Totnl ) - =
Crurrent Linbilities)y
Wt Pradii Revenue From . . ;
Ratic Profit for the venr P s 15.73% 17.21% 0l
Capial Emploved =
Return on = HlPe 1
i Frofit belore Tax amd Mer Waorth + Lease ;
H-pl:ulud Finance Costs Liahilities + Deferned AR i T
. Tax Liabilitics
Helumn an | Income genemted om | Average Invesied Tunds ; ;
Investmoent Invissted Fund m ireasury Investiments -0.25% 22.66% -101%
Mot 3 The major seasons for variafion in the mtios a3 compared 1o previoas Minancial veas includes:

Diecrease in operational revenwe

Inerease in the cost of production

Iwcrense in Borrowings

Incrensz in Trade Payables

Reduction in profit doe to higher cost of production and reduction in revenue.
&,  Reduction in profil from investments,

e L bl o=

47, Corporate Social Responsibility (CS5R) Expenditore

a. Amount required o be spent during the vear : B 23,70 Lakh=

b, Amwouni of expendiiure incumed : Bs 23,72 Lakhs

. Shonfall at the end of the vear @ Ml

d, Total of previous venrs shorifall © Wil

e, Reason for Shorifall @ WNoi applicable

i Moture of C5R activities : Environmental sustainability, ecological balance and disaster monnpgemeni
i Dretwils ol neluted party transactions - contribution o st controlled by Cooas per AS @ Mil

h. Wher: a provision s made woer lability ineurped. ihe movement in provizion during the vear shiould be slhiown
scparately : Wil
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48. Ovher Information:

a. The quarterdy retums or statements of current asseis fled by the Company with Banks or Financial institutions
pre in agreement with the Books of Accounts,

b, The Company bas given Loan of Advance in the nafure of Loan to its wholly owned subsidiary, The details of
the same are provided in Motz Mo, & onnexed (o the Balance Sheet.

e The Company does nod have any Benomi Property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending againsi
the Company for bolding any Benami Property.

d. There are no charges pending o be registersd or satisfied af the MCA portal for the Company.
e, The Company has not iraded or invested in Crvpto Curreney or Virtual Currency during the Finoneial Year.

. The Company has pot been declared o willful defauher by any Bank or Financial Institution or government of
amy government suihority.

g The Company bas oo such iransactions which has ool recorded in the Books of accounts that has been
surrendersd or disclosed a5 income duning the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961,

h. The Company has nof received any fund from any personds) or entity{ies) including foreign entities {(Funding
Party) with the undersiandmg (whether recorded i writing or otherwize] that the Company shall:
a, dircctly or indirecily kend or invest in other persons or entities identified in the manner whatsoever by or
oft behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneliciaries) or
b. provide any guarantee, security or like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
o The company has oo wansactions with siruck off Companies during the Finaocial Year,

j. The company is complying with the provision to Section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Restriction on number of lavers) Bules, 2017,
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Form ISR -1

{see SEBI circular Mo, SEBI/HOSMIRSDWIRSD. RTAME P/ CIR 2021,/555 dated Noverber 03, 2021 on Common
and Simplified Morms for processing investor’s service reguest by BTAz and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC
details and Nomination}

RECQIUEST FOR REGISTERING PAN, KYC DETAILS OR CHANGES / UPDATION THEREOF
|For Securities [(Shares f Debantures ¢ Bonds, etc.) of listed companies held in physical form]
Date: £ 7

A. |/ We request you to Register / Change / Update the following (Tick ¥ relevant box}
L] pan I || Bank details _| signature
| mMobile number L] E-mail ID | Address

B. Security Details:

Mame of the lssuer Company |F|:::|Iu Ma.:

Mamels) of the Security holder(s) | 1.

as per the Certificate(s) 2.

3.

MNumber & Face walue of

securities

Distinctive number of securities From To

{Optional)

C. 1/ We are submitting documents as per Table below (tick ¥ as relevant, refer to the
instructions):
¥ | Document f Instruction / Remark
Information
f Details
1 | PAN of (all) the |joint) holder{s)

PAN Oouoooooon, oaooooooo
whether it | [1[1C1C1CI OO0
Is "":""" PAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by March 31, 2022*
ﬂ:ld ::atr? For Exemptions / Clarifications on PAN, please refer to Objection Memao in page
O Yes CONa 5

’ Ef:;ﬂ‘m | 000000000 OO0O00doon
Number Also provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account, provided by the

Depository Participant,

1|Page

1 | Page



3 Proof of | Any one of the documents, only if there is change in the address;
f::“"—“ ﬂr';': "_I Client Master List {CML) of your Demat Account, provided by DP.
haolder | walid Passport/ Registered Lease ar Sale Agreement of Residence / Driving
License / Flat Maintenance bill.
L] Utility bilts like Telephone Bill {only land line), Electricity bill or Gas bill -
Mot more than 3 months old,
[] identity card J/ document with address, issued by any af the following:
central/State Government and its Departments, Statutory [/ Regulatory
Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings, Scheduled Commercial Banks, Public
Financial Institutions,
" ForFn Jsub account, Power of Attormey given by Fil / sub-account to the
Custodians (which are duly notarized and // or apostilled or consularised) that
givees the registered address should be taken.
| The proof of address in the name of the spouse
4 Bank details | Acoount Number:
Bank Name:
Branch Name:
IFS Code:
Provide the following:
L] origingl cancelled chegue with name of security holder printed on it or Bank
Passbook or Bank Statement attested by the Bank #
5 E-mail
address #
6 hohile
it
* or any dote as may be specified by the CBOT {DF: Depasitory Perticipont)

& I pase Bt i not provided, the details ovallable (s the CAML will be updated in the folio

Authorization: | / We authorise you (RTA) to update the above PAN and KYC details in my / our foflo {s)

; [Ause Beparate Anpexure If extro space is required) Inowhich | f We are the halder{s)
istrike off what |s not applicable],

_Declaration: All the above facts stated are true and correct,

Halder 1. . Holder2 | Holder3
Signsiures | & ' '
Bame |+
Full address |
PIN |+ OOOoOoo 000000 |Oo0ddo
IlPage

2 | Page




Form ISR - 2

[see circular Mo, EEBHHGIMIFI:SD.."MIRSQ_ RTARMB/P/CIRSZ021/655 dated Movermber 03, 2021 on Common and
Limplified Norms for processing imeestor's service reguest by BTAs and normis for furnishing PAN, KYC details

and Momination)

Confirmation of Signature of securities holder by the Banker

3™ Holder

3}

Signature verificd as recorded with the Bank

: 1. Bank Mame and Branch
| 2. Bank contact details
Postal Address
PFhone number

[ E-mail addrass

: 3. Bank Account numbar

| 4. Account opening date

5. Account holder{s) name(s}) 1 1)
2)

| | 3]

| 6. Latest photograph of the account holder(s)

1" Holder 7% Holder

: 7. Account holder|s) details as per Bank lle-:n-r:ls_:

| a) Address

| b} Phone number

. £}  Email address

| dj Signature(s]

1] Z)
Seal of the Bank
L [ (Signature)
| Place: _ Name of the Bank Manager

| Employee Code

'Dat'e__: | E-mail address

3 | Page






Form ISR -3

Declaration Form for Opting-out of Nomination

by holders of physical securities in Listed Companies
(see SEB circular Mo, SEBIHO/MIBSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIRS 2021655 dated Navember 032, 2021 on Comman
and Simpiified Morms for processing investor's service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC
details and Nomimation )

[Under Section 72 r/w Section 24 (1) (a) of Companies Act, 2013 r/w Section 11(1) and 118
of 3EBI Act, 1992 and Clause C in S5chedule Vil and Regulation 101 of SEBI {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015])]

Mame of the Company {
Registered Address of the Company:

1/ we ceececccciivieneeee.. the holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are given
hereunder,_do _not wish to nominate any person(s] in whom shall vest, all the rights in

respect of such securities in the event of my four death.

PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES {in respect of which nomination is being opted out)

| Mature of Folio Mo. Mo. of Certificate No. Distinctive MNo.
Securities Securities

I/ we understand the issues involved in non-appointment of nominee(s) and further are
aware that in case of my / our death, my / our legal heir{s] / representative(s) are reguired
to furnish the reguisite documents / details, including, Will or documents issued by the
Court like Decree or Succession Certificate or Letter of Administration / Probate of Will or
any other document as may be prescribed by the competent authority, for claiming my / our
aforesaid securities,

Mame({s) and Address of Security holdersis) Signature(s)
Sole / First Holder Nams

Second Holder Mame

Third Holder Name

| Name and Address of Witness Signature

5 | Page






Form No. SH-13
Momination Form

[Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules

2014]
To

Name of the company:
Address of the company:

the holder(s) of the securities
particulars of which are given hereunder wish to make nomination and
do hereby nominate the following persons in whom shall vest, all the

rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death.

(1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which
nomination is being made)}

Mature of Folio Mo. MNo. of Certificate, Distinctive

securities securities Mo, Mo,

(2) PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S —
(a) Name:
(b) Date of Birth:
(c) Father's/Mother's/Spouse’s name:
(d) Occupation:
(e} Nationality:
(F) Address:

7 | Page



(g) E-mail id:
{h) Relationship with the security holder:

{3) IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR--
(a) Date of birth:
(b) Date of attaining majority
(c) Name of guardian:

(d) Address of guardian:

Name:
Address:

Name of the Security

Holder (s) Signature Witness with

name and address

8 | Page






